
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

 
 

FEBRUARY 11, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Rolling Hills  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.RollingHillsCDD.com 

 
February 4, 2025 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Rolling Hills Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
February 11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley 
Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the December 10, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Consideration of Proposal for Amenity Center Area Beautification 
 
 V. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  
 B.  Engineer  
  
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
    1. Report 
 
    2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
     
 VI. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 VII. Audience Comments 
  
 VIII. Financial Reports 

http://www.rollinghillscdd.com/


  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 IX. Next Scheduled Meeting: April 8, 2025 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity 

Center 
 
 X. Adjournment 
 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Amenity Center – Supervisor Cormier 
 B. Security & Technology – Supervisor Church 
 C. Finance & Accounting – Supervisor Bauer 
 D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance – Supervisor S. Gibbons  
 E. Common Areas – Supervisor Gibbons 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ROLLING HILLS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, December 10, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 
 Billy Gibbons Vice Chairman 
 Helana Cormier Supervisor 
 David Bauer  Supervisor 
 Susan Gibbons Supervisor 
  
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan by phone  District Counsel  
 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 
 Jay Soriano GMS Operations Manager 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the December 10, 2024 regular meeting 

of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District.  

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called roll. Four Board members 

were present constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Ms. Giles opened the public comment period for agenda items only. There being no 

comments, the next item followed. 

 

  



December 10, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters  
A. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor  

 Ms. Giles administered the oath of office to David Bauer and Billy Gibbons. She reviewed 

the Sunshine Law and Florida Public Records Law. Ms. Buchanan made comments on the ethics 

laws. 

 

B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-02 
 Ms. Giles noted the current slate of officers as Mr. Church as Chair, Mr. Gibbons as Vice- 

Chair, Mr. Bauer, Ms. Gibbons, and Ms. Cormier as Assistant Secretaries. She added from GMS 

she would be Secretary and Treasurer. Ms. Powers as Accountant, Mr. Oliver, Mr. Hans, Mr. 

Laughlin, Mr. Biagetti and Mr. Mossing as Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasurers. She 

asked for any changes to the officers. The Board made the motion to keep the officers the same.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Gibbons, seconded by Mr. Bauer, with all in 
favor, Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-02, Election of Officers 
with Mr. Church as Chair, Mr. Gibbons as Vice Chair, Mr. Bauer, 
Ms. Gibbons, Ms. Cormier as Assistant Secretaries, Ms. Giles as 
Secretary/Treasurer, Ms. Powers, Mr. Oliver, Mr. Hans, Mr. 
Laughlin, Mr. Biagetti and Mr. Mossing as Assistant Secretaries and 
Assistant Treasurers, was approved.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the October 15, 
2024 Meeting 

 Ms. Giles presented the minutes from the October 15, 2024 Board of Supervisors meeting 

and asked if there were any comments, corrections, or changes. The Board had changes to page 3 

from “4” to “2” in the motion box for Item D. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Gibbons, seconded by Mr. Gibbons, with all in 
favor, the Minutes from the October 15, 2024 Meeting, were 
approved in substantial form.  

  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals: 
A. Amenity Center Area Beautification 

 Ms. Giles noted this item is for area beautification for the amenity center. Mr. Soriano 

reviewed the proposals. He discussed the pictures and the specifics to the proposal. The Board 

made the decision to table this item. 



December 10, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

 

B. Fence Around Amenity Center 
 Ms. Giles noted this item is for fence around the amenity center. Mr. Soriano reviewed the 

specifics of the proposal. Board members asked if the design would allow access to the bathrooms. 

Mr. Soriano noted it would allow for access and explained the design. He reviewed the costs, 

pricing, and savings to the Board. The cost was $45,433.76 of fencing materials. He explained the 

chain link for 8-foot fencing would be $65,000. The Board member had several questions on 

design, materials, replacement for damages, and the labor cost at $20,000. 

 Discussion ensued on chain link fencing, aluminum fencing, other fencing options, other 

costs, amount of materials, length of fencing, resident use for labor, front part of fence near parking 

lot main walk-up not using chain link for aesthetic purposes, access system, landscaping, sidewalk 

in middle of fencing explanation, walkability factor in the community, gate options, dedicated 

courts, colors, etc.  

 After discussion the Board decided to have staff explore additional quotes for the next 

meeting and this item was tabled. 

 

C. Remodel Downstairs Bathroom 
 Mr. Soriano explained the specifics of changing out the bathroom tiles, possibility of 

painting the tiles, and noted the project is almost complete. He explained the changing of the 

roofing, insurance options, and reviewed legal options.  

 A representative made comments on insurance adjusters, property owners, policies, claims, 

costs, and working with adjuster. Ms. Buchanan asked for understanding of filing the claim, having 

it processed, and working with the vendor. The vendor explained his process, deductibles, proof 

of loss, and itemized estimate.  

 Ms. Buchanan expressed concerns on the CDD policy, current coverage, and the process 

of working with contractors. Further discussion was held on policy problems, deductible is $2,500, 

cancellation, format acceptance, costs for comparison, storm deductibles, fee is based on claims, 

and 5% of coverage concerns. There was a question on prior estimates on roof. 

 Ms. Giles asked if the Board is interested in working with a public adjuster to file a claim. 

Discussion ensued on other options of filing a claim, working with counsel and a Board member 

to possibly move forward, and it was noted this commitment is to the roofing company and the 

public adjuster work.  



December 10, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

 Mr. Soriano explained the next steps for pricing the roofing work. There was no number 

given on the estimate. It was noted the roof could not be repaired but needed to be replaced. The 

depreciation value was discussed. The air conditioning hail damage was discussed and the filing 

of a possible claim.  

 Ms. Giles noted they will have counsel prepare an agreement to move forward. It was asked 

if they must allow the bid process and gather other estimates. Ms. Buchanon discussed the bid 

threshold.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gibbons, seconded by Ms. Gibbons, with all in 
favor, Directing Staff to Work with Public Adjuster for Roof Repairs, 
was approved.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Suspension Letters 

 Ms. Giles stated this item is for discussion of suspension letters. She provided an overview 

of the three letters provided to the families on October 18, 2024 for the vandalism in the bathroom. 

She added the boys are minors and asked that the Board be respectful of that fact. It was noted 

there were two families in attendance. 

 Discussion provided an overview of the incident and the update on the gymnasium. Mr. 

Oca reviewed the vandalism incident to include the video clip from the cameras, sheriff’s report, 

state attorney’s office input, insurance quotes on the damage to the gymnasium floor, and estimates 

are not finalized. Mr. Soriano explained the damage to include floor, electrical issues, concrete 

damage, and other specific damages. Currently the estimate for repair is $17,000. He noted the 

filing of the insurance claim has slowed the process. It was noted the gymnasium has been closed 

for two months and there is no projected date for opening.  

 Ms. Buchanon explained the suspension process for use of the amenity facilities. Ms. Giles 

gave a reminder of the suspension letter went out on October 18th until it ends today since this is 

considered the suspension hearing.  

 Each family provided a statement. One family stated their child was not involved in the 

vandalism but was present. The other family stated their son was involved, explained he had 

recently lost two brothers, and it is a difficult time for the family. The Board member asked if their 

child has admitted to the damage. Discussion continued with explanations of the incident. 



December 10, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

 Mr. Soriano explained this suspension is for the child and not the entire family. Ms. Giles 

explained how the suspension works for the family, and it was only the child that would not be 

permitted on property. The Board continued discussion on the incident, testimony, other specifics 

of what occurred, costs, time for gymnasium to be closed, facing consequences of impulsive 

behavior, and ownership of behavior.  

 Board discussion continued on the deductible, insurance claims, amount of $2,500 to be 

paid, increase of fees to cover the cost, setting a standard for damages, and amenities that would 

be off limits. Ms. Buchanan made comments on the age of children, limits to the family, 

reimbursement to the Board, possibility of a tier system of suspensions as an option, a long-term 

suspension of 12 months, and the process moving forward.  

 After discussion the Board made the decision to continue suspensions for all amenities for 

the families of the 3 boys to be indefinite until restitution is made for the damages and the gym 

reopens. Suspensions for the remainder of the family and locations of all amenities were discussed. 

Each family will pay the cost of $833.33. Each child is suspended until this requirement is met and 

for 12 months from the date of the incident from the Amenity Center.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gibbons, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with all in 
favor, the Suspensions of the Families from the Amenity Center Until 
the Gym is Reopened and 1/3 of the Deductible ($833.33) is Paid and 
the Child is Suspended for 1 Year from the Incident, was approved.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

Ms. Buchanan had nothing further to report.  

 
B. Engineer 

 Ms. Giles had nothing to report from the engineer. The Board asked on when the back 

ponds and a section of the community will be open. Discussion ensued on conveyances. 

 

C. Manager  
 Ms. Giles had nothing else to report. She reminded the Board of the Ethics Training 

deadline of December 31st. She noted Ms. Gibbons was exempt this year.  

 



December 10, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

D. Operations/Amenity Manager 
1. Report 

 Mr. Soriano reviewed the Operations Report to include updates on tennis resurfacing, 

timelines, doors installed, painting, stairwell project, tennis courts, pool, additional work required 

when sand was removed, gravel layers, quotes for roofing, and permitting needed.  

 Mr. Oca added comments on construction projects, door issues, mulching, bathroom 

updates, tennis courts, LED timers in the pool, breakers, and other lights in the pool. 

  

2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Ms. Cormier stated she would follow up on pickle ball structure and nets. She noted a 

resident would like to have additional permanent user courts.  

 Mr. Bauer commented on event concerns in the community, parking, vendor set up 

location, resident discounts, and exclusive events. 

 Ms. Gibbons commented on the sand piled up in the front and future drainage concerns. 

She noted it needs to be removed.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Ms. Giles asked for audience comments.  

• Resident made comments on payment of $50 for vendors at community events, revenue 

share, refunds, and other concerns. Discussion ensued on concerns of CDD liability, vendor 

issues, insurance of vendors, vendor events, yard sales, and the eventual motion to stop the 

resident run craft fair. There was not a second to the motion.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

Ms. Giles presented the balance sheet and income statement through October 31st.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Ms. Giles referenced the assessment receipt schedule has started collection at 3%.  



December 10, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

 

C. Check Register 
 Ms. Giles presented the check registers for September, October and the ACH collections 

for $197,011.70. She added September is higher than normal and the Egis invoice for $45,545, 

comments on insurance payments, and several other payments. Ms. Gibbons asked for clarification 

about an invoice on Page 154 for GMS which is for assessment rolls.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Gibbons, seconded by Mr. Gibbons, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Schedule Meeting: February 11, 2025 @ 
6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for February 11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at this 

location.  

 Discussion was held on the meeting schedule and conflicts on Tuesday nights. Ms. Giles 

noted she could not make Tuesday night work at all. It was suggested for the possibility of moving 

to the 1st or the 3rd Monday of the month. The February meeting will stay the same.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  
 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to adjourn. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Cormier, seconded by Mr. Gibbons, with all in 
favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway · Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

	
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:           February 11, 2025   
 
To:  Jerry Lambert, Operations Director 
 
From:  Freddie Oca, RMS Operations  
                        Jay Soriano, GMS Operations 
  
 
Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: December/January 
 
General 
 
● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available.	
	

● Ryan’s	Lobster	Food	truck	was	here	on	Dec	3rd		
● Mike’s	Yum	Yum	Food	truck	was	here	on	Dec	10th	
● Flipin	N	Go	Food	truck	was	here	on	Dec	17th	
● Gypsy	Street	Food	truck	was	here	on	Jan	9th	
● Sal’s	Cucina	Food	truck	was	here	on		Jan	16th	
● Pandan	Leaves	Food	truck	was	here	on	Jan	23rd	
● Emangeo’s	Food	truck	was	here	on	Jan	30th	
● Two (2) sets of access cards were issued.	
● The Christmas Event had over 200 residents participate	
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week.	

	
	

 
Operations: 
 

• Walk	through	inspection	with	Ruppert	Landscape	
• Set-up	vendors	for	the	upcoming	events	
• Coordinate	with	landscaping	
• Finalizing	paint	with	Nidy	
• Coordinate	with	Kustom	Designs	for	the	fitness	center	
• Coordinate	with	Black	Creek	Electric	for	the	light	pole	in	parking	lot	
 

 
 
Maintenance: 

http://www.rollinghillscdd.com/


 
● Southeast	Fitness	performed	the	preventative	maintenance	and	made	repairs	of	the	

fitness	equipment.	
● Lake	Doctors	conducted	their	monthly	maintenance	on	the	ponds.	
● Integrated	Access	Services	has	adjusted	the	card	access	system	
● LED	lighting	has	been	installed	in	all	the	gym	fixtures		
● LED	lighting	has	been	installed	in	the	gym	bathrooms	
● Fitness	facility	has	been	painted	
● Downstairs	bathrooms	are	in	the	process	of	being	painted	
● Sidewalk	near	amenity	center	has	been	pressure	washed	
● Mulch	was	installed	
● Christmas	decorations	were	taken	down	
● Pavers	on	the	pool	deck	have	been	repaired	
● Loose	boards	on	the	bridge	have	been	secured	
● The	monthly	inspection	on	the	bridge	has	been	completed.	
● The	park	locations	are	being	policed	weekly	for	debris.	
● All	District	Lakes	are	being	inspected	and	cleaned	bi-weekly.	
● Lake	water	out	falls	are	inspected	and	cleaned	on	a	monthly	basis	to	ensure	proper	

water	flow.	
● Irrigation	inspections	and	needed	repairs	are	being	completed	on	a	monthly	basis.	
● An	inspection	of	the	Amenity	Center	lighting	was	performed.	
● Trash	can	liners	are	being	changed	on	a	weekly	basis.	
	
	
	
	
	
	
 
Resident Requests/Comments: 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Jerry at (904) 807-2763 

	
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
December	31,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13-14

15 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-1

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2020

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Reserve	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 989,901$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 989,901$																											

Assessments	Receivable 20,872																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 20,872																																	
Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 (0)																																												 -																																															 -																																															 (0)																																												
Due	From	Capital 6,422																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,422																																				
Due	From	Other 202																																								 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 202																																								

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 387,652																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 387,652																														
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) -																																															 -																																															 203,361																														 203,361																														

-																																															
Series	2015	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 88,703																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 88,703																																	
Reserve	 -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															
Revenue		 -																																															 154,859																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 154,859																														
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 596																																								 -		 -																																															 -																																															 596																																								

Series	2015	A-2 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 100,000																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 100,000																														
Revenue		 -																																															 135,254																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 135,254																														
Prepayment	 -																																															 4																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 4																																														

Series	2015	A-3 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 5,028																																				 -		 -																																															 -																																															 5,028																																				
Revenue		 -																																															 37,984																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 37,984																																	
Prepayment	 -																																															 0																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														

Series	2020	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 165,981																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 165,981																														
Revenue		 -																																															 183,683																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 183,683																														
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 120,641																														 120,641																														

Series	2020	A-2
Reserve	 -																																															 27,550																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 27,550																																	
Interest -																																															 0																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														
Prepayment -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Series	2022	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 348,122																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 348,122																														
Revenue		 -																																															 334,345																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 334,345																														
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 11																																											 11																																											

Series	2022	A-2 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 157,315																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 157,315																														
Interest -																																															 21,757																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 21,757																																	
Prepayment		 -																																															 318,208																														 -																																															 -																																															 318,208																														

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Total	Assets 1,405,049$																			 2,079,389$																			 203,361$																								 120,652$																								 3,808,451$																			

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 40,987																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 469,210																														 510,197$																											
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 -																																															 6,422																																				 -																																															 6,422																																				
Due	to	Debt	Service (0)																																												 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (0)																																												

Total	Liabilites 40,987$																											 -$																																					 6,422$																															 469,210$																								 516,619$																								

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	 -																																															 2,079,389																										 -																																															 2,079,389																										
Capital	Project	-	Series	 -																																															 -																																															 196,939																														 -																																															 196,939																														

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (348,558)																												 (348,558)																												
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Unassigned 1,364,061																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,364,061																										

Total	Fund	Balances 1,364,061$																			 2,079,389$																			 196,939$																								 (348,558)$																						 3,291,832$																			

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,405,049$																							 2,079,389$																							 203,361$																											 120,652$																											 3,808,451$																							

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
December	31,	2024

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,266,081$										 1,095,527$										 1,095,527$										 -$																															
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue 500																										 125																										 800																										 675																																
Facility	Rental	Fees 4,600																						 1,150																						 1,425																						 275																																
Interest	Income 3,500																						 875																										 4,857																						 3,982																												
Developer	Contributions -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total		Revenues 1,274,681$										 	 1,097,677$										 	 1,102,608$										 	 4,932$																									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																				 2,000																						 1,800$																				 200$																													
PR-FICA 612																										 -	 153																										 138																										 15																																			
Engineering 2,000																						 500																										 -																																		 500																																
Attorney 20,000																			 5,000																						 2,745																						 2,255																												
Annual	Audit 7,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 10,600																			 10,600																			 10,600																			 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Dissemination	Agent 10,600																			 2,650																						 2,650																						 0																																						
Trustee	Fees 16,163																			 4,041																						 4,041																						 -																																							
Management	Fees 47,681																			 11,920																			 11,920																			 (0)																																				
Information	Technology 1,908																						 477																										 477																										 -																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,272																						 318																										 318																										 -																																							
Telephone 500																										 125																										 131																										 (6)																																				
Postage	&	Delivery 500																										 125																										 150																										 (25)																																	
Insurance	General	Liability 10,572																			 10,572																			 10,284																			 288																																
Printing	&	Binding 1,250																						 313																										 48																													 265																																
Legal	Advertising 2,000																						 500																										 116																										 384																																
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																						 250																										 54																													 196																																
Office	Supplies 100																										 25																													 23																													 2																																						
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 144,833$														 	 49,743$																	 	 45,670$																	 	 4,074$																									

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Operations	Management 26,142$																	 6,536$																				 6,536$																				 -$																																					
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,270																			 8,818																						 11,958																			 (3,140)																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																			 10,000																			 1,790																						 8,210																												
Landscape		 94,147																			 23,537																			 15,308																			 8,228																												
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000																			 3,750																						 -																																		 3,750																												
Mulch 15,000																			 3,750																						 15,000																			 (11,250)																							
Lake	Maintenance 14,200																			 3,550																						 1,850																						 1,700																												
Irrigation	Repairs 5,750																						 1,438																						 2,985																						 (1,548)																										
Miscellaneous -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 245,509$														 	 61,377$																	 	 55,426$																	 	 5,951$																									

Rolling	Hills

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Rolling	Hills

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Facility	Management 71,622$																	 17,906$																	 17,906$																	 -$																																					
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000																			 4,250																						 2,053																						 2,197																												
Pool	Attendants 40,754																			 10,189																			 -																																		 10,189																									
Refuse	Service 10,000																			 2,500																						 2,638																						 (138)																														
Security 25,000																			 6,250																						 2,480																						 3,770																												
Utilities 55,000																			 13,750																			 6,230																						 7,520																												
Recreation	Passes 1,000																						 250																										 -																																		 250																																
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																			 10,000																			 3,334																						 6,666																												
Janitorial 16,792																			 4,198																						 4,198																						 0																																						
Pool	Maintenance 18,284																			 4,571																						 4,571																						 (0)																																				
Special	Events 8,000																						 2,000																						 1,817																						 183																																
Operating	Supplies 10,000																			 2,500																						 936																										 1,564																												
Pool	Chemicals 20,000																			 5,000																						 3,785																						 1,215																												
Permit 475																										 119																										 -																																		 119																																
Insurance 37,767																			 35,261																			 35,261																			 -																																							
Capital	Outlay -																																		 -																																		 63,505																			 (63,505)																							

Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 371,694$														 118,743$														 148,713$														 (29,971)$																				

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 617,203$														 180,120$														 204,140$														 (24,020)$																				

Total	Expenditures 762,036$														 229,863$														 249,810$														 (19,946)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 512,646$														 867,813$														 852,799$														 (15,015)$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) (512,645)$												 -$																															 -$																															 -$																																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (512,645)$												 	 -$																															 	 -$																															 	 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																														 867,813$														 852,799$														 (15,015)$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 511,263$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 1,364,061$										

Page 3



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest 10,000$																				 2,500$																			 2,476$																				 (24)$																									

Total		Revenues 10,000$																				 2,500$																			 2,476$																				 (24)$																									

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																			 -$																															 6,422$																				 (6,422)$																		

Total	Expenditures -$																																			 -$																															 6,422$																				 (6,422)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 10,000$																				 (3,947)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) 512,645$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 512,645$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 522,645$																	 (3,947)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 146,357$																	 200,886$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 669,002$																	 	 	 196,939$														

Page 4



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-1

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 172,801$														 149,523$														 149,523$														 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 1,466																						 1,466																						

Total		Revenues 172,801$														 149,523$														 150,989$														 1,466$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 43,097$																	 43,097$																	 43,097$																	 -$																															
Special	Call	-	11/1 -$																															 -																																		 	 -																																		 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 43,097																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 90,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 176,194$														 43,097$																	 43,097$																	 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (3,393)$																		 106,426$														 107,892$														 1,466$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (3,393)$																		 106,426$														 107,892$														 1,466$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 56,941$																	 136,266$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 53,548$																	 244,158$														

Page 5



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-2,	2015	B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 136,800$														 118,372$														 118,372$														 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 1,658																						 1,658																						

Total		Revenues 136,800$														 118,372$														 120,030$														 1,658$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 34,131$																	 34,131$																	 34,406$																	 (275)$																						
Principal	Expense	-	11/1 -$																															 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 34,131																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 65,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 133,263$														 34,131$																	 34,406$																	 (275)$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 3,538$																				 84,241$																	 85,624$																	 1,383$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 3,538$																				 84,241$																	 85,624$																	 1,383$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 56,650$																	 149,635$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 60,188$																	 235,259$														

Page 6



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 40,698$																	 35,216$																	 35,216$																	 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 187																										 187																										

Total		Revenues 40,698$																	 35,216$																	 35,403$																	 187$																								

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 11,725$																	 11,725$																	 11,725$																	 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 11,725																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 15,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 38,450$																	 11,725$																	 11,725$																	 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,248$																				 23,491$																	 23,678$																	 187$																								

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,248$																				 23,491$																	 23,678$																	 187$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 17,937$																	 19,334$																	
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 20,185$																	 43,012$																	

Page 7



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	A-1-	Tax	Roll 165,981$														 143,622$														 143,622$														 -$																															
Direct	Assessments	A-1	 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Direct	Assessments	A-2 28,738																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 7,080																						 7,080																						

Total		Revenues 194,719$														 143,622$														 150,702$														 7,080$																				

Expenditures:

Series	2020	A-1
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,669$																	 56,669$																	 56,669$																	 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,669																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 50,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Series	2020	A-2
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 14,369																			 13,775																			 13,775																			 -																																		
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 580,000																 (580,000)														
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 14,369																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 192,075$														 70,444$																	 650,444$														 (580,000)$												

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,644$																				 73,178$																	 (499,742)$												 (572,920)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,644$																				 73,178$																	 (499,742)$												 (572,920)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 39,804$																	 876,956$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 42,448$																	 377,214$														

Page 8



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	A-1-	Tax	Roll 348,112$														 301,218$														 301,218$														 -$																															
Special	Assessments	A-2-	Tax	Roll -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Direct	Assessments	A-1	 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Direct	Assessments	A-2 173,010																 -																																		 -																																		
Prepayment	A-1 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Prepayment	A-2 -																																		 -																																		 321,507																 321,507																
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 7,414																						 7,414																						

Total		Revenues 521,122$														 301,218$														 630,139$														 328,921$														

Expenditures:

Series	2022	A-1
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 111,600$														 111,600$														 111,600$														 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 111,600																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 15,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Series	2022	A-2
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 86,505																			 78,658																			 78,658																			 -																																		
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 340,000																 (340,000)														
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 86,505																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 411,210$														 190,258$														 530,258$														 (340,000)$												

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 109,912$														 110,961$														 99,881$																	 (11,079)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 109,912$														 110,961$														 99,881$																	 (11,079)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 211,927$														 1,079,865$										
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 321,839$														 1,179,746$										

Page 9



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series		2020	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 1,425																									 1,425																										

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 1,425$																						 1,425$																							

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 1,425$																						 1,425$																							

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 1,425$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 (349,993)$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 (348,569)$														

Page 10



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series		2022	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 0																																				 0																																				

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 0$																																	 0$																																	

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 0$																																	 0$																																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 0$																																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 11$																														

Page 11



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,266,081$									 -$																								 43,221$																 1,052,306$									 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,095,527$									
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue 500																									 -																																	 -																																	 800																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 800																									
Facility	Rental	Fees 4,600																					 -																																	 1,425																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,425																					
Interest	Income 3,500																					 1,776																					 1,539																					 1,542																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,857																					

Total		Revenues 1,274,681$									 1,776$																			 46,185$																 1,054,648$									 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,102,608$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																			 1,000$																			 -$																								 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,800$																			
PR-FICA 612																									 77																												 -																																	 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 138																									
Engineering 2,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Attorney 20,000																		 2,182																					 563																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,745																					
Annual	Audit 7,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 10,600																		 10,600																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,600																		
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 10,600																		 883																									 883																									 883																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,650																					
Trustee	Fees 16,163																		 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					
Management	Fees 47,681																		 3,973																					 3,973																					 3,973																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,920																		
Information	Technology 1,908																					 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 477																									
Website	Maintenance 1,272																					 106																									 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 318																									
Travel	&	Per	Diem -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Telephone 500																									 93																												 -																																	 38																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 131																									
Postage	&	Delivery 500																									 71																												 8																															 71																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 150																									
Insurance	General	Liability 10,572																		 10,284																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,284																		
Printing	&	Binding 1,250																					 13																												 30																												 5																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 48																												
Legal	Advertising 2,000																					 59																												 58																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 116																									
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																					 17																												 2																															 35																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 54																												
Office	Supplies 100																									 23																												 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 23																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 144,833$													 29,714$																 9,823$																			 6,132$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 45,670$																

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Operations	Management 26,142$																 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 6,536$																			
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,270																		 6,547																					 5,411																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,958																		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																		 507																									 1,283																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,790																					
Landscape		 94,147																		 7,654																					 7,654																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 15,308																		
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Mulch 15,000																		 -																																	 15,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 15,000																		
Lake	Maintenance 14,200																		 925																									 925																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,850																					
Irrigation	Repairs 5,750																					 900																									 -																																	 2,085																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,985																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 245,509$													 18,711$																 32,452$																 4,264$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 55,426$																

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Facility	Management 71,622$																 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 17,906$																
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000																		 709																									 940																									 404																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,053																					
Pool	Attendants 40,754																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Refuse	Service 10,000																		 879																									 879																									 879																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,638																					
Security 25,000																		 495																									 1,185																					 800																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,480																					
Utilities 55,000																		 2,477																					 2,075																					 1,678																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,230																					
Recreation	Passes 1,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																		 1,172																					 1,483																					 679																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,334																					
Janitorial 16,792																		 1,399																					 1,399																					 1,399																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,198																					
Pool	Maintenance 18,284																		 1,524																					 1,524																					 1,524																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,571																					
Special	Events 8,000																					 298																									 -																																	 1,519																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,817																					
Operating	Supplies 10,000																		 759																									 176																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 936																									
Pool	Chemicals 20,000																		 2,319																					 1,060																					 406																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,785																					
Permit 475																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Insurance 37,767																		 35,261																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 35,261																		
Capital	Outlay -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 63,505																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 63,505																		

-																																	
Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 371,694$													 53,261$																 16,691$																 78,762$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 148,713$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 617,203$													 71,972$																 49,142$																 83,025$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 204,140$													

Total	Expenditures 762,036$													 101,687$													 58,966$																 89,157$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 249,810$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 512,646$													 (99,911)$														 (12,781)$														 965,490$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 852,799$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) (512,645)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses (512,645)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																													 (99,911)$														 (12,781)$														 965,490$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 852,799$													

Month	to	Month

Page 12



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $2,500,000
Interest	Rate: 5.45%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $2,500,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/16 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call-	8/1/16 ($30,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/16 ($130,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	2/1/17 ($10,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/17 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	8/1/17 ($30,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($60,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/18 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 ($70,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	8/1/20 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($70,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($90,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($80,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($80,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,575,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $1,930,000
Interest	Rate: 5.44%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $1,930,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($50,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	2/1/18 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($55,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/18 ($170,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($45,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 ($55,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($50,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/21 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($55,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($60,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,305,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $3,850,000
Interest	Rate: 6.70%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $3,850,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($85,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($90,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($100,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 Tapped	into	Reserves ($105,000)
Less:	Refunded	with	Series	2020	-	10/20/20 ($1,100,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($75,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/21 ($5,000)
Less:	Srefunded	with	Series	2022-	2/1/22 ($1,890,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($20,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($15,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($15,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $350,000

Series	2015	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-3	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Page 13



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $2,625,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	MADS

Interest	Rate: 3.375% $235,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2025

Interest	Rate: 3.875% $285,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2030

Interest	Rate: 4.625% $805,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2040

Interest	Rate: 4.875% $1,300,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2050

Bonds	outstanding	-							10/20/2020 $2,625,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($40,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($45,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($50,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($50,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $2,440,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $1,840,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 4.75%
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2030

Bonds	outstanding	-							10/20/2020 $1,840,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($425,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/22 ($25,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	11/1/23 ($180,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	2/1/24 ($10,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($595,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/24 ($25,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	2/1/25 ($580,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $0

Original	Issue	Amount: $6,130,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 3.125% $625,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2027

Interest	Rate: 3.400% $725,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2032

Interest	Rate: 3.750% $1,935,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2042

Interest	Rate: 4.000% $2,845,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2052

Bonds	outstanding	-							2/28/2022 $6,130,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($115,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($120,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $5,895,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,740,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 3.650%
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2032

Bonds	outstanding	-							2/28/2022 $4,740,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 	 ($185,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/24 	 ($245,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	2/1/25 	 ($340,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,970,000

Series	2020	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2020	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2022	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2022	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

Page 14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2025 Assessments Receipts Summary

ASSESSED
# O&M UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

FY25 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

ASSESSED REVENUE TAX ROLL 761              172,800.58              136,800.46                40,698.47              165,981.32              348,112.12         1,266,080.27         2,130,473.20 

DUE / RECEIVED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED  O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED              168,144.02              133,114.03                39,601.74              161,508.52              338,731.34         1,231,962.44         2,073,062.09 

BALANCE DUE                  4,656.56                  3,686.43                  1,096.73                  4,472.80                  9,380.78              34,117.82               57,411.11 

(1) Series 2020A-2 and 2022A-2 Bonds are to be paid off at closing and are invoiced semi-annually for remaining interest due

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/7/2024 278.12                    220.18                    65.50                      267.14                    560.28                    2,037.71               3,428.93               
2 11/13/2024 1,513.11                 1,197.88                 356.37                    1,453.39                 3,048.20                 11,086.26             18,655.21             
3 11/26/2024 4,107.76                 3,251.98                 967.47                    3,945.65                 8,275.21                 30,096.84             50,644.91             
4 12/6/2024 139,189.85            110,191.97            32,782.38              133,696.98            280,402.28            1,019,820.26       1,716,083.72       
5 12/19/2024 4,433.80                 3,510.09                 1,044.26                 4,258.83                 8,932.03                 32,485.69             54,664.70             
6 1/27/2025 18,621.38              14,741.93              4,385.76                 17,886.52              37,513.35              136,435.68          229,584.62           

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                         

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL              168,144.02              133,114.03                39,601.74              161,508.52              338,731.34         1,231,962.44         2,073,062.09 

PERCENT COLLECTED 2015A-1 2015A-2 2015A-3 2020 2022 O&M TOTAL
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 97.31% 97.31% 97.31% 97.31% 97.31% 97.31% 97.31%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

11/1-11/30 3386-3401 $37,810.57
ACH 80009 $2,683.00

12/1-12/31 3402-3429 $846,402.52
ACH 80010 $2,279.86

TOTAL $889,175.95

Rolling	Hills
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025
Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/26/24 00016 11/05/24 OCT 24   202410 320-53800-43100                                     *            6,547.06
OCT 24 - WATER

11/05/24 OCT 24   202410 330-57200-43100                                     *              362.53
OCT 24 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   6,909.59 003386
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00026 11/08/24 551      202410 330-57200-34500                                     *               60.00

OCT 24 - ADMIN FEE
11/08/24 551      202410 330-57200-34500                                     *               35.00

OCT 24 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                        95.00 003387

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00053 11/21/24 2024-288 202411 310-51300-48000                                     *               50.40

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING
CLAY TODAY                                                         50.40 003388

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00061 11/04/24 84957412 202411 330-57200-41500                                     *              314.43

NOV 24 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           314.43 003389

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00097 11/03/24 11032024 202411 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
11/08/24 11082024 202411 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
11/15/24 11152024 202411 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
11/22/24 11222024 202411 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     800.00 003390

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00183 10/31/24 6768388  202410 310-51300-48000                                     *                7.17

FINANCE CHARGE
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                             7.17 003391

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00147 11/20/24 UG000015 202412 330-57200-34300                                     *              879.33

DEC 24 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 879.33 003392

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00003 11/01/24 274      202411 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,973.42

NOV 24 - MGMT FEES
11/01/24 274      202411 310-51300-35101                                     *              106.00

NOV 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
11/01/24 274      202411 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

NOV 24 - IT
11/01/24 274      202411 310-51300-31300                                     *              883.33

NOV 24 - DISSEMINATION

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/01/24 274      202411 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .09
NOV 24 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

11/01/24 274      202411 310-51300-42000                                     *                8.05
NOV 24 - POSTAGE

11/01/24 274      202411 310-51300-42500                                     *               30.45
NOV 24 - COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,160.34 003393
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00057 11/13/24 1948882  202411 320-53800-46400                                     *              925.00

NOV 24 - WATER MGMT
11/25/24 1942208  202410 320-53800-46400                                     *              925.00

OCT 24 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          1,850.00 003394

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00149 10/10/24 13129562 202410 330-57200-52100                                     *            1,005.00

BLEACH MINIBULK
POOLSURE                                                        1,005.00 003395

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00060 10/31/24 530      202410 330-57200-34100                                     *              709.14

OCT 24 - FACILITY ASSIST
11/01/24 529      202411 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,399.33

NOV 24 - JANITORIAL SVCS
11/01/24 529      202411 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,523.67

NOV 24 - POOL MAINTENANCE
11/01/24 529      202411 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,178.50

NOV 24 - CONTRACT ADMIN
11/01/24 529      202411 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,968.50

NOV 24 - FACILITY MGMT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            11,779.14 003396

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00150 11/26/24 2015A1   202411 300-20700-10200                                     *            1,791.23

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               1,791.23 003397

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00151 11/26/24 2015A2   202411 300-20700-10200                                     *            1,418.06

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               1,418.06 003398

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00152 11/26/24 2015A3   202411 300-20700-10200                                     *              421.87

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                 421.87 003399

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/26/24 00250 11/26/24 2020A1   202411 300-20700-10200                                     *            1,720.53

TRANSFER OF TAX REC
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               1,720.53 003400

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/26/24 00350 11/26/24 2022A1   202411 300-20700-10200                                     *            3,608.48
TRANSFER OF TAX REC

ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               3,608.48 003401
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00016 12/03/24 NOV 24   202411 320-53800-43100                                     *            4,999.73

NOV 24 - WATER
12/03/24 NOV 24   202411 330-57200-43100                                     *              355.38

NOV 24 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   5,355.11 003402

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00026 12/06/24 609      202411 330-57200-34500                                     *              100.00

NOV 24 - ADMIN FEE
12/06/24 609      202411 330-57200-34500                                     *               85.00

NOV 24 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                       185.00 003403

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00061 12/04/24 84957412 202412 330-57200-41500                                     *              331.58

DEC 24 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           331.58 003404

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00097 11/29/24 11292024 202411 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
12/06/24 12062024 202412 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     400.00 003405

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00184 12/09/24 12092024 202412 330-57200-49400                                     *              250.00

DJ FOR HOLIDAY TUNES
12/09/24 12092024 202412 330-57200-49400                                     *              500.00

SANTA & MRS. CLAUS
FIRST COAST VENDOR VILLAGE                                        750.00 003406

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00003 12/01/24 275      202412 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,973.42

DEC 24 - MGMT FEES
12/01/24 275      202412 310-51300-35101                                     *              106.00

DEC 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
12/01/24 275      202412 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

DEC 24 - IT
12/01/24 275      202412 310-51300-31300                                     *              883.33

DEC 24 - DISSEMINATION
12/01/24 275      202412 310-51300-42000                                     *               71.05

DEC 24 - POSTAGE
12/01/24 275      202412 310-51300-42500                                     *                4.50

DEC 24 - COPIES
12/01/24 275      202412 310-51300-41000                                     *               38.45

DEC 24 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,235.75 003407

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/16/24 00090 10/18/24 92468573 202410 310-51300-51000                                     *               22.98
DESK SIGN

HOLMES CUSTOM                                                      22.98 003408
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00153 11/29/24 3485211  202410 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,181.98

OCT 24 - LEGAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,181.98 003409

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00149 11/30/24 13129562 202411 330-57200-52100                                     *            1,060.00

BLEACH MINIBULK
POOLSURE                                                        1,060.00 003410

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00060 11/25/24 532      202410 330-57200-46000                                     *              546.64

OCT 24 - FACILITY MAINT
11/25/24 532      202410 330-57200-52000                                     *              759.25

OCT 24 - OPERATING SUPPL
11/25/24 532      202410 320-53800-46000                                     *              506.63

OCT 24 - REPAIR MAINT
11/30/24 533      202411 330-57200-34100                                     *              940.49

NOV 24 - FACILITY ASSIST
12/01/24 531      202412 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,399.33

DEC 24 - JANITORIAL SVCS
12/01/24 531      202412 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,523.67

DEC 24 - POOL MAINTENANCE
12/01/24 531      202412 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,178.50

DEC 24 - CONTRACT ADMIN
12/01/24 531      202412 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,968.50

DEC 24 - FACILITY MGMT
12/01/24 531      202412 330-57200-52100                                     *              405.76

DEC 24 - POOL CHEMICALS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            14,228.77 003411

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00150 12/16/24 2015A1   202412 300-20700-10200                                     *          143,297.62

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                             143,297.62 003412

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00151 12/16/24 2015A2   202412 300-20700-10200                                     *          113,443.95

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                             113,443.95 003413

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00152 12/16/24 2015A3   202412 300-20700-10200                                     *           33,749.85

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              33,749.85 003414

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00250 12/16/24 2020A1   202412 300-20700-10200                                     *          137,642.63

DUE TO 2020 A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                             137,642.63 003415

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/16/24 00350 12/16/24 2022A1   202412 300-20700-10200                                     *          288,677.49
TRANSFER OF TAX REC

ROLLING HILLS CDD                                             288,677.49 003416
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00181 11/30/24 684696   202411 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,654.24

NOV 24 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
12/13/24 688941   202412 320-53800-46500                                     *            2,085.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE                                               9,739.24 003417

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/24 00110 11/25/24 7556985  202411 310-51300-32300                                     *            4,040.63

2020A1/2020A2 11/24-10/25
US BANK                                                         4,040.63 003418

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/18/24 00183 11/30/24 6820897  202411 310-51300-48000                                     *                7.17

FINANCE CHARGE
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                             7.17 003419

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/18/24 00186 12/16/24 15447    202412 330-57200-60000                                     *           51,765.00

RESURFACE 6 TENNIS COURTS
NIDY SPORTS CONSTRUCTION                                       51,765.00 003420

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/18/24 00185 9/03/24 14577204 202409 330-57200-60000                                     *           11,525.76

LUMENS LED FIXTURES
SERVCE LIGHTING & ELECTRICAL SUPPLI                            11,525.76 003421

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/24 00159 12/18/24 GIBBONS  202412 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

COMM FEE WILLIAM GIBBONS
DIVISION OF ELECTIONS                                              10.00 003422

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/24 00159 12/18/24 BAUER    202412 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

COMM FEE DAVID BAUER
DIVISION OF ELECTIONS                                              10.00 003423

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/24 00153 12/19/24 3499727  202411 310-51300-31500                                     *              563.00

NOV 24 - LEGAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    563.00 003424

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/24 00150 12/20/24 2015A1   202412 300-20700-10200                                     *            4,433.80

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               4,433.80 003425

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/24 00151 12/20/24 2015A2   202412 300-20700-10200                                     *            3,510.09

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               3,510.09 003426

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/20/24 00152 12/20/24 2015A3   202412 300-20700-10200                                     *            1,044.26
TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3

ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               1,044.26 003427
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/24 00250 12/20/24 2020A1   202412 300-20700-10200                                     *            4,258.83

DUE TO 2020 A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               4,258.83 003428

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/24 00350 12/20/24 2022A1   202412 300-20700-10200                                     *            8,932.03

TRANSFER OF TAX REC
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               8,932.03 003429

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                884,213.09

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK Z ROLLING HILLS AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/18/24 00027 10/31/24 OCT 24   202410 320-53800-43000                                     *              206.00
OCT 24 - ELECTRIC

10/31/24 OCT 24   202410 330-57200-43000                                     *            2,477.00
OCT 24 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  2,683.00 080009
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/24 00027 11/30/24 NOV 24   202411 320-53800-43000                                     *              204.86

NOV 24 - ELECTRIC
11/30/24 NOV 24   202411 330-57200-43000                                     *            2,075.00

NOV 24 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  2,279.86 080010

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                  4,962.86

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              889,175.95

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



t

Rolling Hills \

Utility Schedule '

,,

Clay Electric Cooperative ,ti
I:

Account # ServiceAddress Oct-24

7182249 2404 Rolling\/iew Blvd #1 $ 48.00
7751951 3212 BradleyCreek Pkwy-AmenityCtr $ 2,477.00
7755259 3236 BradieyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 37.00
7755275 3314 RidgevitmDr#1 $ 43.00 f'l d vµl1

I"'""'

7755283 2448 RollingView Blvd $ 78.00 ii,|ui ' '·-

$ 2,683.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 206.00
001330.572(!0.43000 $ 2,477.00

' $ 2,683.00
Q

Q

V

P

On Autopay
:'

i

f

'i

r
}

X



NYNN

'"7"' .'.
..

' '.-,
. .,. t.. &,... .m . ., .... .,,,

· smv ,1 ,'
, ,. ,,

',
, ,,. . ,, i., ,,,C,

Visit us onllnei at ClayElectric.com '
' " ' ' "" ' " '. .

,

: Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
,.,,.,., ,,, 1,'>',.,;." ';1.1

at It i r\cky'c' e i m Statement Date: 10/25/2024 ,

i' "' jm'portant Mes'sages"
'

" "i' »
,#

#$"""" '" "%%,%
Current Bill Due Date. 11/15/2024

,

', .- m?qj3.: s-4 ,-·, " Previous Balance $3,418.00

Beginning on Nov 1, the phone number to
"

,0
,,

""
)'%3 Aijtopay"^, Payment Received 10/17/24 -$3,418,00

call to make payments or report outages will f4 ?""'
""-'Amouhtb'ue·-E

" i' · Balance Forward 50.00
,

be changing to 855 939 3840 h t2 ,
,': f"z ,

""
,

" -P -

7-y-o- .;,:, Current CMrges Due 11/15/24 $2,477.00
i)

,

I,,)'
,

".), ,,0 ,) 'I) ""

':t'"f )""BankDtaN-'"'-*->-'E CC!' 3 I ?!Ul}
IUTh'[eT,!)),'!,B'y

.%rvice AddreT^N: 3212 RRADLEY CREEK PKWY AMENITY CENTER

a¶]§; G '" U si

' -

( GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND I 152192920 ¢ 09/23/24 6 10/23/24 ! 20427 t 20666 i 80 t 19,120 J

kWh MonthlyUse W m Monthly High 0 Monthly Low B Temp '
' AccessCharge $80.00

"" "" m
Energy Charge 19,120 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,147.20

2%00 . Power Cost Adjustment 19,120 kWh @ 0.0200 $382.40

" Demand Charge 66.240 KW @ 4.3500 $288.14
20000

go lndiv. Outdoor Llght-Large (Qty: 7) $72.45

15000
,,

lndiv. OutdoorLight-Small (Qty: 15) $106.50
lndlvidual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00

'"
'

" Light PCA $14.96

mo ,, FLA Grow Receipts Tax $55.58
Florida State Sales Tax $149.23

O t I I ' "" 0
Oct Nw enc Jan Feb Mar Apr May jun jul Au0 Sep CId Florida State Saks Tax (6%) $4.62

2023 Please visit MyClayElectric tor detailed usage kisto:y 2024 Clay CountySales Tax $33.36
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $65.14

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High operat!Qn Rourjci Up,
, . , . .._ . ,, _ .,.

$OA2
Last Year ,Tota1 Current Charges for this Location $2,477.0fj,.

|nEU!\)(:!|'l)) "if))'

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account,

V SEND

:7'tt%"' .m. -"L . ," ' i
Account Number

, .

7751951"j

" tAd)" f"j,-'rij ii" &.j(]h"lMt:, NC, iCurrent Charges Due 11/15/24 '$2,47i.00 i

i "

+
'""' '" ' " "'"'"" """

/ '
A Touchstone Emrd' Cc I t" 'k-y- I.Bank Draft schpduled for 11/15 .24

.
$2,477.OO.!

PC) Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656·0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/deblt card at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile
"PP'

t—T
Ill I I

!|= :;)j' r"t'-:i= CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

6870 0 MB 0. 622' 5 6870 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills cod c-26 |h"IlI!IIhj'|h|NInIIr|IIhIjInr|l|jljlI|h'I'lIrI| :,;IiZ
5385 N NOB HILL RD ·,'38SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 ' '

+h|rImlll||lr|mmlhm|llmh|vhlrI|hIl

0??56¶53 00024?70D8



" CONTACT US

"
ClayElectlj'cC00perafl've Inc, :'e°b:"i,:°,:|:?,:i::::

J

tk Mailing: PO Box 308
A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative?§_"' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

> If the outage is not within your system, report I I t '
it by calling 888-434-9844 MyCayEecnc

> Always stay away from downed power lines.

I · . ,
· -. - ·, 'f ,€ ' "i

Nowjmucan get
'

-

'

.' ' .-,
'"'

.

:'" '"":.$

w

'7 "' '

OUTAGE NOTtF CATIONS
'

,

'
" "',:¶,: igo't ;":°

on yuurp/k7ne! .--
G "

>A -

--_.. ,

' ~
7'±. If you're enrolled in

,

r'"i, ', .7'<
,

' ""' ". ::: j"' " ' .i
'*'z%/ MyClayElectrlc, you're ' i 3b:"€?.¥m:

— " """ 't
' ±A

good to gol /'Zr" "' i4,t-.' "-.'K":" A ' "
·· ""? -If not, doWnload the

, .'" . 'k*:"" _Z=
app and enroll today! '"

.
.' -' I i t" M

,
E

You don't need to I
, N

report outages if you i.'-"-.'" ·.» "=-_.
get an alert - we're on

)p our way!

Remember, the EstimatedTimeof Restorationis just that - an
estimate,We do our best to make sure your outage is as short as

possIble.

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and c)ther equipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billmg expenses. Ail utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntarydonations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

'2

A, t, Pay By Ph,,,,
oQj

0, ,,, P,y Stations Ma
Free recurring Freewith Free with $1,50 service ' Mailcheck or

payments from checkingl checking/savings fee" cash payments money order to:

checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard. card.Visit CiayEIectriccom Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704, ClayEiectric,com, fora list of authorized PA), Box 308

ClayElectnc,com, pay stations Keystone Heights,
FL 32656



NYNN

t?

"
ClayElectric Cooperative, In :==::%:,'"""°"

A Tmiclmmc Energy" Cooperative&t Statement Date: 10/25/2024
~- Current Bill Due Date: 11/15/2024

,\

Previous Balance $37.00
AutoPay

,

Payment Received 10/17/24 -$37.00
Begmmng on Nov. 1, the phone number to ' Amount Due SaiWeForard " "" ""'" " " " $0.00
call to make payments or report outages will .

be changing to 855-939-3840. ? Current Charges Due 11/15/24 $37.00

$37A)0 ,'

Bank Draft
Scheduled For

11/15/2024

f".' ' . "' -· "" S-" a "" .
"" ·', "' ,-·' '

- Reading Dates Readings Multiplier kWh Usage :
1,,·z·, -?

.
· RaY,Pchedule'mc'LjµQn'. ".

- ,,
.'. ."' Meter No-

From "i'o Previous Present
{ geRef1al.Serv|(je'-noR demaNd 151839087 09/23/24 10/23/24 1775 1775 1 0 '

kWh MonthlyUse li?:l ?"32 MonthlyHigh /y Monthly Low Temp Current Service Detail
' Access Charge $32,00 t

u' i " i
:'.-';

* .-..
' - - - — FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.82 t

! ! .i 2"i
, ,, _ ,

.
90

i, l-lorida State Sales Tax $2.28 i
'° 1 'F:jL]:)'} '"""·'" '" "" " ' "

'
"'

.
Clay County Sales Tax $0.49 '

,.' » ,w ,,. .

_
,-'¥"" co . Clay Cd Public Ser UtilityTax $1.28

." )". "-! l):{:4
,,

,--""" ""
,,

: Operation Round Up $0.13 :

': I'"! ! I:.- )i i,)! ::
Total Current Charges for this Location $37.00 '

0 " j ' "'i ' I I I 0
Oct Nov Dec Jqr Fob Mar Apr May Jun jul Aug Sop Oct

2023 ' · ..' '

.' . ' . 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

'2/ 0 ' -"., .y"' 0 ." 26
," kWh 'i

,, kWh ,'\ ,'/ kWh '.' i" '\

'i 30d¶s }' "' 31 days ': " 3Idays " ' 85°F ':
':,, A'gokhh ,,'/ '

.
Avgokwh ,/,. '.',, A'g jkWh /.,' ','

g'

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late chargg of $5.00 or 5% of the ddinquont amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

V S/E,?:,.,,,.,,.h,,

R*) '

, .
Account Number 7755259

,{73-n.- ; · -'
'

.
" '"' '

.
:, '" S, 'i'"" -' Current Charges Due 11/15/24 $37,00

AT It E ,,'C, ,
'] Bank Draft scheduled for 11/15/24 $37.00

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/deblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile

:""
'

r--i
|||!||||!|||!|||l||||!|!|

' i'N,'i '

.
DISC VER .'. ,'.·.1

' ,
' "' i!"',' f-i CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd |'"llllj[ll'|' Ii |i|i"[ii' llhlllll|'| |'[hl[[|[u|'l|l'l| 2,FiZt
SUNRISE EL 33351-0000 ¢

0775525¶ DDDDD37002



" CONTACT US

"
ClayEIec!r]'cC00perafl've, Inc, :::"i::=:::

,. ,i kt:, Mailing: PO Box 308
A Touchstone Enagy" Coope a vc Al Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Check you'r fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electricalsystem.

> If the outage is not within your system, report ,

it b,calling 888-434-9844 MyClayElectric

> Always staj' away from downed power lines.

":UT=OTIFICATIONS
"' " i.

:;'" ""I)' q[::'iy1,? i!: ""'

on µwrphne/ --
'G '

- 4mg · "

_
,._" — · - -i '

·
"' "- · ' =" T" " '

'

£i'.i2, If you're enrolled in '
} ii' 4·'.%' '. '

""

t " s':"

~
ii§§g'g

MyClayElectric, you're :,. , . 'q,- 3s " "'
" "' z" :'good to go! /" .':""'t<,. " € ,3 " "

If not, download the
'

·
'.· " ' Sn.

'..'i
app and enroll todaY .

' " '" ' 'K.j :'., .'
-

'
'

-'

" I""
.
,"A 2$

You don't need to
I

' ' "'
·""1

report outages if you ' " "-"" "i
get an alert - we're on

Jp our way!

Remember, the Estimated Time of Restorationis just that - an
estlmate.Wedo our best to make sure your outage is as short as

possible.

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the frxed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCs service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

@
Auto Pay By Ph,,,

oQj
OM ,,, Pay Stations Ma

Free recurring Freewith Free with $1,50 service Mail check or
payments from checkingl checking/savings fee*' cash payments money order to:

checking/savings or savings account,or account, or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/clebit credit/debit card, catd,Visit ClayElectnc,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704, ClayEiectric.com, for a list of authorized P.0, Box 308

ClayElectric,com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,
FL 32656



NYNN

¶

ry ' ? Visit us online at ClayEkctrlc.com

~
uyElectm Coogerative,h TollFree:(800)-?24-4917

A Jinrchsrnne Energy' Cmperatlvc A: Statement Date: 10/25/2024

" Current Bill Due Date: 11/15/2024
@ 0 n " ' ? " "" Previous Balance $41.00

AutoPay Payment Received 10/17/24 -$41.00
Beginning on Nov. 1, the phone number to Amount Due Balance Forward

" "So.Od
call to make payments or report outages will '

be changing to 855-939-3840. "\, Current Charges Due 11/15/24 $43.00

$43A)0 ,J,'

.
Bank Draft ."

Scheduled For
11/15/2024

e"'
." - ' '

· ' ' · .' i "" ..'
'· 2"

·

,
Reading Dates Reading' Multiplier kWh Usage '1

,.
.' Rqte, Schedu,le 'DescriptM ,? ' .,,' " ,

Meter No-
From Td Previous Present

f GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND · 152012414 09/23/24
.

10/23/24 1285 1330 1 45
.'

kWh MonthlyUse f)i I)!), Monthly Higli '"- Monthly Low Temp Current Service Detail
j AccessCharge $32.00 '

::
,, . _- -"""

. , ,,
: Energy Charge 45 kWh @ 0.0813 $3.66 :

" ,,': ,
Power cost Adjustment 45 kWh @ 0.0200 $0.90 '

" "" '
·. -. - i..'='"" ' " " ' FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.93 '

:: ., ,
, .i ;' M""Lf' ".L'

eL_:-jt':[1=:
_ _

' ,, i Florida State Sales Tax $2 61 '

20 i,
:

,
'""n.' ' ' i t..m mU·"L !:!"L! ._ '_ _ ,,

,: Clay County Sales Tax $0.56 -

,, ")_' LU_'." ls-,X'"."l","':"|} u :_ ,_ _
"

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.41
:'

.
i :t i,, .1 I

. L'
.

,

_
i ,'r:g i ' A

_
!', .

i '_ :_ '_ " '0 ' Operation Round Up $0.93
i'

1: : 'i
" A"' ' '

i "'i ;j' '
,

' i I ' µ,' "
_

'

" 15 Total Current Charges for this L ocat'on $43 00 '

i) i?'l } ,,"1 ;'·": tjj i'ii ;:|.1 "·'1 1",.'1
t i"'

',' i i t - 0oti Nov Dec jan Fob Mar 8)f May jun Jul Alic) Sup OM

2023 "'I .' ' :
.

' . -.. ' 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

.':·' 45 "" ,'.'" 34
,

,?-' 22 ' , '
.',' kWh ,', 1,· KWh ',', /' kwh " ,' '

i' 30days " .
31 days i; 'i 31 day$ " '- 85°F !;

' Avg kWh ',! " Avg kWh 'S ", Avg kdh " '. ,1

' 2 7 .'. 1
' .'. I ,

.

Akeep
Billings riot paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

V SE,ND

. g ,

,1",7 2 "" ,
Account Number 7755275

L'"""':
, ..,' ,,,

' :'.
,, i' , ',, '· ,'"!:' , . ,, Current Charges Due 11/15/24 $43.00

at 1$1,1 ,,'C, ,· ""i Bank Draft scheduled for 11/15/24 $43.00
PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayEledric.comor download the mobile

::'
,

S--, .-
.

|!||||j||!||l|||:)|l|l|)|

'z?: 'M"" ,' 'DISC VER .. ',.' ,".?j
i '"""' ,'sG."__, CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ||r"llIMrhlhhl|hIl|rµµlll|r|||jldll|h'r|ll'l| s,l2F
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 dE

077551275 0C)DDD43(JIJC)



" CONTACT US

"
C|avElec!r]'cC00perat]'ve, Inc, ;'e:b:"i|:::|::,:j:.:!:

' m , , t
Mailing: PO Box 308

A ,ouchston" Energy" Cooperativ" 7§_2i Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:
DOWNLQAD OUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

P" If the outage is not within your system, report I I '
it b, Calling 888-434-9844 MyCayEectnc

b" Always stay away from downed power lines.

; ' ' ' '"" ,' i C'
%

: i
4Nowyuucm get '

'"" ""'- . .' ' ;"m' "3f ":%gq·

=
'"k"

OUTAGE NOTIFtCA11ONS
A

'" '

.- ,
N" ·'y' 'nU' .

on µurphone/ µ ". _^--" " "'

.,,,,

:

ik,(-" ".""
' ""---m

-' "7, Z '

,

7 :.6
If you're enrolled in } ti:.'·a'% '

-
· ,

',. i' '

MyClayElectric, you're ' . . R3 ,,
'

" " ""' .i-. ,-
'&'A

good to got /i' "" "' "":""'E·:Ei'
" "' "".

"" '

A · "'
'KIf not, download the

. ' 't, '"..a '
app and enroll today! ."' "'. ' "

.
"!8. 'b-!' I "e4N?'2.|

You don't need to ' i "- ',,z:Zi

report outages if you i, ., ,'.- . .
get an alert- we're on

Jp our way!

Remember, the Estimated Time of Restoration is just that - an
estimate, We do our best to make sure your outage is as short as

possible.

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an inchvidual member, regardless
of how much electricity is usecl. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as rneter reading technology arid billing expenses. All utilitios have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Ad justment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative, The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjtistment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

-"L

Auto Pay By Phone

c!'"F ,,]
0nline Pay Stations Mail

'" Free recurring Freewith Ficb with $],50 service Mai! check or

payments from checkinql checking/savings fee" cash payments money orclerto:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only,\hsit Clay Electric

from a credit/debit credit/d ebit card, card,Visit clayElectric.com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704, ClayElectnc,com, for a list of authorized P,O,BOX308

ClayElectric,com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,
FL 32656



NYNN

"' 'G'- ·' .., , "' '
. ':, ,

; Visit us onlina at ClayElectric.com
t

' " ' " " ", ' ' ":', : '"· ""t :lt' Toll Freg: (800)-224-4917

A ¶)lfchs$nne
Energy:

C' p i '""t Statement Date: 10/25/2024
Current Bill Due Date: 11/15/2024

E

' iini)0rtant M(mages =ous"'B=e $82 00
' AukoPay

, Payment Received 10/17/24 -$82.00
Beginnmg on Nov. 1, the phone number to .' Amount Due Balance Forward $0.00call to make payments or report outages will '

be changing to 855-939-3840. .
' ' ', Current Charges Due 11/15/24 $78.00

$78A)0
Bank Draft

Scheduled For
11/15/2024

Reading Dates Readings Muliiplier kWh UzageI

, . .
Fkite Sche9ule Descrrption " ' Meier Mo-

From " "lei PretAous Present
! GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 151840032 09/23/24 10/23/24 32407 32760 1 353 '

kWh MonthlyUse I- i
,

Monthly High -' Monthly Low Temp Current Service Detail
' Access Charge $32.00

,

35() ,
m-,".',',

, " ,
"'

.
,

'
.— - 90 i EnElrgy Charge 353 kWh @ O.C)B13 $28.70

,

,,, i"- i', L,, L:' ' ? .' =--" " , ' Power Cost Adjustment 353 kWh @ 0.0200 $7.06 :

., '-·,'-' L,' 'L,
'

._
' '

, _' '"

" · FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.73 '

250 . '

I

't ·*7
i ' ' "

.
I.-

· ,· ,
' !.'"-"1 1

i :
' ,"" " go ' Florida State Sales Tax $4.83 '

2¢,0
i

. ", '
,

i ' t i
,

i

,
",

*4—, '": ._ _ .m _ "
,

i Clay CoLmty Sales Tax $1.04
,,q

i' L-'."'—' "p-y',— '

,. t—'
, i— r-, '— — :— :

- ' Clay Co Public Ser Utlllty Tax $2.31 :

,,,
t

. i:, L' 'Li ' ' " : :· ' ri ! i—'
—,

'—'
— -

'p · Operation Round Up $0.33 '

%
!

!- 1_'"; !' i :_1.,,
F-' µ-, L-· L-

— '_' '—
- ,,, ' Total Current Charges for this Location $78.00 '

i

,,
1

',, ,. ;·. i, , ,, i. i I' 1

,
·

:

'
P f I I I b

'
I I ' ' k ' ' I

, I I k

0
Du mv Dckj jan Fsb Mar Apr May jun 1Lkl Aug Sep Oct

2023 ' . · 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

,: 353 '·.' .." 383 i, .". 350
.

,·."
"i kWh ',' ,',' KWH ', ;j kWh ':, /','

\',
1| 30day$ ' 'i 3lda¥s ' "' 31 days : 85°F :

.' Avg kidh ii '· Avg kWh .i "' AvgkWh
,

,' ' 'i
12 ,'j·' '" 12 ,:,' '.'.. ii '.' '

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.1)0 or 5% of tho delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

V S:ND
, ,

N'"
,

"

' Account Number 7755283
cU ' t" ,' 7' " '"' Current Charges Due 11/15/24 $78.00

at, i e Nc , ,· "', Bank Draft scheduled for 11/15/24 $78.00

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debit card at C|ayE|ectrlc.com or download the mobile

"" ,, -_- , ,

|||i||i||ii|||ii||ii|||||
!

'W'M
'

DISC VER: 7
' . " ':

" I""'.' X' CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ||l'"|lilIl|I'l'||j|ll||"l|I'|lIl1tIIl||I||l'll¥lljIl"l'l[I'| =.e;
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 tSa

07?55263 CKJ000?6Cjljb



" CONTACT USmclayElectric Cooperative, Inc, =:,:;:::,:,:,::
Mailing: PO Box 308

A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative¢st^
Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Check you'r fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

> If the outajje is not within your system, report I iit by calling 888-434-9844 MyCayElectrc
> Always s'tdy away from downed power lines.

. 'i,
,,¶- iq;, " '"!

Nowjmucan get

t
'""'7' "

'
' ·'1 "" '-z::y "·-

&.
"' "

OUTAGE NOTIFICAa IONS "" ." , ': ""{,k 'hr' A"-'

on jmurpbne.'
:------,8 "

'- ,>n ,' -

, ' ' "T" - "'"~, Z —
i?' ", = '

,

y': If you're enrolled in ' ', "¥" "say "
' z -

d"" ' =" .:1
:'2' MyClayElectrlc, you're ·

,
' ' :'".yq .

" ' ." '

, ' W, .u~
good to go!

/'
'

,-' ':NS.,. '-' ,2 · "
If not, downloadthe . .· . ' '"s '. · ' '

". - €& ,' · i ¥'
app and enroll today!

f , S , , ·
· ¥

?4' -'S

Yqu don't need to

I)

,
" " '.

'?':l

report outages if you
'

;.: ' b, &'. -'.i
get an alert -we're on

)y our way!

Remeinber, the EstimatedTime of Restotation is just that - an
estimate, We do our best to make sure your outage is as short as

possible.

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative, The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by chariges in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

m Auto Pay ByPh,,,, = O,line Pay Stations Mail
Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail checkor

payments from checkingl checking/savings fee*' cash payments money orderto:
checking/savin gs or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectric,coin Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704, ClayEIectric,com, fora listof authorized P,0, Box 308

clayElectric,com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,
FL 32656



NYNN
1

" Member Name ROLLING HR-LS VENTURE

" rj qectlic Cooperative, q ""' "on'lne atClayElectrlc.com LLC
;

J ay k
' kit, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Accuunt # 7182249

I

A TmchstnrieEnergy'
Cx)nperarivcklrS

Trustee District: 06
!

" Statement Date: 10/25/2024
1

Current Bill Due Date: 11/15/2024

Previous Balance $49.00 1

Begmnmg on Nov. 1, the phone number o Payment Roceived 10/17/24 -$49.00 1

call to make payments or report outages Wl
be changingto 855-939-3840.

'
"' e Ba'ance 'on'va'd 50.00 !

Current Charges Due 11/15/24 $48.00
I

)

Service Address: # 1
- 2404 ROLLINGVIEW BLVD

(,
_

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND $ 151840010 i 09/23/24 t 10/23/24 t 7998 1_ 8092 i
.

1_ 1 94 J
kWh Monthlyljse m m Monthly High 0 Monthly Low © Temp

AccessCharge 32.00 i

10s * %
Energy Charge 94 kWh @ 0.0813 $7.64

«, Power Cost Adjustment 94 kWh @ 0.0200 $1.88
7' FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.07

75
di) Florida StateSales Tax $2.96

" Clay County Sales Tax $0.64
I

45 " Clay Co Public Ser UtilltyTax $1.55
3[) '° OperationRound Um_ Nasl
t5 15 ,Tota1 Current Charges for this Location $4B.OQ,

0 0
oct New Dec: Jan Feb Mar Apr May jun JW Aug »p Da

2023 Please visit MyCfayE1«Mc for detailed usege history 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

@F@H@H® CCT 3 1 '?y}

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.01)or 5% of the delinquentamount (whicheverisgreater) that will be addedto youraccount.

V SEND
S

"
CkiyElectn'c Cooperative, Inc, '^""°"" '""'"' "8'249

!

t +
I.Current Charges Due 11/15/24 $48.00

A T,ylbchsrone Energy° Cooperat'vc K:z.
t. Gank Draft scheduled for 11/15/24 $48.00

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Check or crediVdeblt card at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

'PP"_1
i

Ill I I

|=|= :"am' CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

6869 0 MB 0.622 5 6869 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills venture llc c-26 |h"IIlM|Mh||l|I'MlµlIIll|||'lhlll|h'rlm| :,'"?5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

'|'|'lI||I||UllIlI|['|IUIl|l|l||0IlIl'I|IUI[|'|I"|'l'||"Il|lI|I

0718224¶ 000004800¶



" CONTACT US

"
C|ayE|ectrl'cC00pelafl've, Inc, =,:°,:,::,::::

,a
Mailing: PO Box 308

A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative Kk Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Check you'r fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

P" If the outage is not within your system, report I I iit b, calling 888-434-9844 MyC,ayEectrc
> Always stay away from downed power lines.

Nowµucanqet
' " /

'

'
"

h j
,

jE'"" : 3

" ' mk-' ' ·.k

OUTAGE NOTIFtCATIONS - /
'

'|"8' -y'7.-3E
=·on µurµbnel ·-. --.

_.4 "y ~.--< ,¢- ·- ,."

'\"' """k. 7= ;. ""
'

;

U""g If you're enrolled in i N:':k:'g' " "" s'" " ·'i
MyclayElectric, you"e a" ' ':^, E~ ""' =., tagood to go!

/' .

:"q,'"·.3

If not, download the
,

" x,.'- , ia. ,,. . . .app and enroll today! " I: }
' ',y:You don't need to / "'Z "! :¢

report outages if you I' .'", ,%." " "
get an alert -we're on

Jp our way!

Remember, the Estimated Timeof Restoration is just that - an
estimate.We do our best to make sure your outage is as short as

possible,

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers sonic of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesalefrom Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

m Auto Pay By Ph,,,
[CAj

0,,line Pay Stations Mail
Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail check or
payments from checkinql checking/savings fee"" cash payments money orderto:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card, Visit ClayElectnc.com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704, ClayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayEIectric,com. pay stations, Keystone Heights,
FI. 32656



Rolling Hills L;

Utility Schedule
),

f

Clay County Uti/ityAutho:'ity

NEW ACCT# Account# Service Address OCt-24

A00014425 00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 158.30
A00014426 00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm S

A00015008 00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 3,771.70
A00015287 00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 2,617.06
A00015577 00260347 3212-4 Bray!ey Creek Pkwy -Residents Club $ 362.53

$ 6,909.59

Vendor#16'
001.320.53800.43100 $ 6,547.06
001.330.57200,43100 $ 362.53

$ 6,909.59

rf

,



L 1/3j

Account Summary: Thankyouforkeepingyour account current!

Previous StatementBalance $148,64
Payments -$148,64

Current Charges Due 11/26/2024 $158.30

Total Amount Due $158.30
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

H 4

C t S ' (Barn 5pm M-F)
. .

Online
(904) 272-5999 . https //www.ctayutillty,orU

Bill Date: 11/05/24 BillingCycle: 1

AccountNumber A00014425 Allaccountsnotpald by due date W X

Rolling Hills COD are subjectto a $3.30Iate fee. @CCUA

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email ,1
,

Facebook

1rrigation,Green Cove Spiings bMlng@clayutilityprg
I ' CCUAFL

Reclaimed

Reuse Base Charge $158.30

Total Current Charges $158.30

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 09/30/24 - 11/01/24 Days: 32
Meter Previous Read Current Read
68272411 7,391,465 7,391,465

;
', ', 'I '. :' ':,' g ' '

.
' '? '

,,
', "" ., .

""
,

',

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

Retain thispc)rt!?nfor your records,
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 11/05/24
,,('y," c:)Ua,'jt',,,

. , , .,,
Due Date: 11/26/24
Account Number: A00014425

[
; S'%%E ·1 i

1

3176 old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -1 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,
'"")' ' .ce" Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs'":'[/"i".,u,,\)"'"

Total Amount Due $158.30
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

n $1 13 $5 [I $10 OOther

AY11105A
2000000675 23/1

'llIll|lI||I|"|I||'l'Il|IIll|IllI||I|'|hllIIjII'IlIhItIlIEIlBIkl

% ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0A0006'44i25 000001,SB30 1,1,262U 0 0 0



&
"

')
""

"
."),, .)' -"

-)-)
.)'m".)").),'l,,u. ,.,)UUU)U)I)),)))IUQ"-^)f))r

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

.
Call 904.272.5999 to use our . .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutdity.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. , at:nt/default.aspx to make a
. .

3176 Old Jennings Road
... ,

We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utihty Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

.eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road
your account. .Middleburg, FL 32068

i'tuiutic d" usi7u mu'

)_ )" K))_j A,
"))JJ,jjjjj)1 lend A ?hUpiiyj Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

? -9-& 4 j""y i" y" 1 m I,, "j and individualsstrugglingfinancially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This
.-,

J ,"

7)1,m
i i income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due

jju ,.)") 1y'j(_µ I, 1

m
-.

N") ) '

. . .

) ' 7J ]
"J:j,,)

" ij)jy! balance, one time in a 12-month period.
I jLQ " 'J Ul))'"jijj¢cg'i>" tiiczMen Uju:8oi'i.u?iity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

—— "
"

) - """ limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
"Y ," ""

) '-"
" date on their bill.

-
, N' " "' ' """ -)"i " '"" -")"" For more infoi'ruaUcm visit:

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer
_

assistance program.aspx

U)')JUQA7'fON Ol" CHAYC(g}':3

iiS[bnihtzi 3dase C:iharZe is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

Ifiiater Usage Chm'ge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Sevmr Usayz crial{{e is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

Rec!alt'nec)VQaier UsaSe C7¶ar{g' is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

iiViiZ: Surc7?ar{52 provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

i'axes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

iu'u)I§Ap"f' JU4Y?ilj2!\i"i' IF t|jucjjujjkni)

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

@VA"1'7'-R C(NQ!)H11VA"i'1G'Q

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping, Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

CCifQ3UM?TQ CcNP?iY4QO' tnpcMi"3 fviU'H!7 QiiAU"i"V)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

?)eezsse h"tc)ucje &iEY ma)jil"i!! aAcimss tjhAU¢t?$ cm c? .N-para'i:e e!'Oot;ui'e' ancj reU:uu'i Uzh
Vnu![' Ail! sZu?i arui pF3vr{t€![n' c??' 'cAli us m' "µf^'vAUzzi:j))i:)f E?i"|j



L"' HJ

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $2,202.86

Payments -$2,202.86

Current Charges Due 11/26/2024 $3,771.70

Total Amount Due $3,771.70
3176Old Jennings Road,Middleburg,FL 32068-3907

%
C t S ' (Bam-Spm M F) i ' Onhne
(904) 272-5999 https'//www.clayutility.org/

Bill Date: 11/05/24 BillingCyck:1
AccountNumber A00015008 All accountsnotpald by due date W X

Rolling HillsCDD are subjectto a$3.30late fee. @CCUA

3212 -3 Bradley Ci eek Pkwy Irrigation,Green Email ,:
,

I

Facebook

CoveSprings bllling@clayutilityorg ,
: CCUAFL

Water
650

Potable Base Charge $104.83 "°>$0

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $1.81 85 3 kGal $154.39 '°°
4'q

Potable Water Usage - Tier 2 $5.37 128 kGal $687.36 «°
J59

PotableWaterUsage-Tier 3 $6.95 213.4 kGal $1,483.13 'CQ

2,9
Potable Water Usage - Tier 4 $8.91 150.479 kGal $1,340.77 'co

t:P
AWS Surcharge $1.22 lcq

-Q

Total Current Charges $3,771.70 ' hov pfc 1·11 fep f'ar apr ray ,u,, ,u, aug ,,p qc, ,,w

Other Meter
Read Dates: 09/30/24 - 11/01/24 Days: 32
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91663339 9,684,834 10,262,013

7.'; "C i S '"" ' %

' '-' ' "' " ' " """ " ' " '

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

Retain thisportion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay CountyUtilityAuthority,

Bill Date: 11/05/24
,,.¢1g '.oU,\iii\,

, .,, . .
Due Date: 11/26/24

.',"' "', ',, "F' ' ·".' I' '
' ;' · · ' ' Account Number: A000150DB

t ',, rg»l ,
; 3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -3 BradleyCreek Pkwy Irrigation, Green Covel?<;bi

i
,\S" Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Springs

Total Amount Due $3,771.70
Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:

L] $1 LI $5 n $10 [jOther

AY11105A
2000000676 23/2

'IlIllIII||I|"lI||'l'fI|lIIIlllIll|E|'|llItllIl'IIIBl8lIUtfI0I!l
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

OA0001,500B 0000377170 1,1,i2b24 0 0 4



El

*d') i"" '--
" " "*& C $""aj" "')))I)-n)^))UU,)UU)uI)))UI

, E . = & , , , ,, ,_ ,. . r, , .

),
,'.

, . a, ., , _ _
.)

.
k

-"
,
J" >C|-)n)µ|&u%

,
Z&U:µmmj 91=" ^

Visit
' ,Visit the cashier's office,

.
Call 904.272.5999 to use our . .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutihty.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. .
at:

nt/default.aspx to make a , .
3176 Old jennings Road

,
, , .

We accept credit, debit or ,
Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Mtddleburg, FL 32068
eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

your account. .Middleburg, FL 32068

!'4UMi1idQ T fi55j51 ARCJI

] 'ij f
A)))" C Utjjj>, ter2¢j A m|y!gvt ('{2ur![i provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

--,)', I) 7
- a /' ,'"" ,"

""

I) \, and individualsstrugglingfinancially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

J Lil ,.)3j)jfjj
i) )"

,"g", )
')

')

income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due
'"C:)J,, ¢ J-J balance, one time in a 12-month period.

If A iY )-,)2 'Oil ljjljj'"" [3c3i€hgn C}µKbc}3'[|q[}izfx' prov des our elderly and/or disabled customers on a f'xed or
-—m

I""
" " " " )g

J
-1"^""

,
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

m /
' " " '" " ·- "' date on their bill.

-

""" '"'" ""'"' i:or grlgre luMrrnaTion t'isi'¢':

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer
_

assistance
_

program.aspx

i'yjAAii]ju"!uio uf (:Uu¢t:)f3

Monthly i3ase {:hAI'Zci is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

IJijaier i-jsage {.:hag'#e is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Semer usa!':e Chaijqe is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

['K,ec|airn{,gc} VQater U$atf{q C:ha2'tge is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

AViS Sur(:har#e provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. it is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

i'jz(jiv]yj' JbA.YM f i@ii" is i·3f'i'[¢tjc!µtl')itA

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

'!jejj3"mpj (:()PQ5i*Vl·A""i]UZ|

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

coi\jgAj)i!)jil"t cUm'!bgU¢(: i: iF.IjpO)t"i'3 jvi!tAi'i',!"Q c1I-itii.,!I"v)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1", These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

ylc?ase inc)ut")c.' Auy Mai)inZ e'dc)u"'sx c|)['?Uiy"'s {'gn i? '< u 7fpjf dl"l2 )u»uic- avA return 'ditz
yuur Nl) sr[AA an<j µavii"3€|u or ii!s!r. z-zs av' p'¥utvy d3vui)jii%j#c?r"tc



Lut uI

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $348.17

Payments -$348.17

Current Charges Due 11/26/2024 $362.53

Total Amount Due $362.53
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

';y
G C

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F) , Onhne
(904) 272-5999 https'//www clayuttl1tyorV

Bill Date: 11/05/24 BillingCycle: 1

AccountNumber A00015577 All accounts not paid by due date m X

Rolling Hills COD a'e subjectto a$3 30Iate fee. @CCUA

3212 -4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club, Email .'
i Facebook

GreenCove Springs bMhjg@clWutillty.org ,
, ' CCUAFL

Water
b

IQ '

Potable Base Charge $104,83 "GP

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.71 2.21kGal $5.99 "'P ,

AWS Surcharge $1.22 ::
35

Sewer "
Sewer Base Charge $238.51

i:

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.42 2 21kGal $11.98 '°
S '

Q

Total Current Charges $362,53 '"' "' "" "' m' ^'r m' 1·4 m Aug "p d"' hov

Water Meter
Read Dates: 09/30/24 - 11/01/24 Days: 32
Meter Previous Read Current Read
70014244 41,038 41,259

Water Quality Reportsare sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office.To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

Retain thisportion for your records,
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 11/05/24
/¢·Sl4y ':!y)!'\ , ., .

,
. ,

Due Date: 11/26/24
,·

,2.,

,
', ' ) ' ""·' ' ' "' ' ' AccountNumber: A00015577

i
:

,
Ff'"' I : 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -4 BradleyCreek Pkwy Resident's Club, Green

"""\, 3 .e--' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Cove Springs1?(/it"
\i \\\C' "

Total Amount Due $362,53
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[I $1 EI $5 n $10 [jOther

AY11105A
2000000677 23/3

'|I[lIIjI||I|"lI||'I'll|IIll|jIIl|lI|'|lIlIlIll'llI]lhIlIuI|KIhl
ROLLINGHILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907SUNRISE, FL 33351

IJA000155?? OD0003bi253 1,1,2h2U D D 7



g
) )a @"")'8

i"'

R

')
,

'"""" )"* '€7 'Iii"). )))1)7""I)))))r))))r
. . r - ¢. . . I - - -. - . . . . m .

, , . .., - i " -
-

" " -"g
"" ~AL _ -~.I))

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

.
Call 904.272.5999 to use our .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutihty.org/myaccou

,
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. .
at:

nt/default.aspx to make a
.

3176 Old Jennings Road
, .

. .
We accept credit, debit or .

Clay County Utility Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

.eCheck payments. 3176 old Jennings Road
your account.

Middleburg, FL 32068

yµavigj!qUT A331!|T!)z,ii){:lj
,-'-1")""{ iji7i;'f-. Lend A He|µinkt liar-d provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

i,)jjj I") ))
,,

))<1>'" m"u)'\,,,
and individualsstrugglingfinancially due to an emergencyorfinancial hardship. This

t)' )!,J.,Jv) Jd () I, )
z

))"%aj ) ) income-based, program provides cus.tomers payment assistance with their past due

ti 'r" - '\'Oq i i,
Jaj balance, one time in a 12-month period,

Ali ,_,)-d I) OJ'"'m j!")jj"' Gc,h!a,n [)17f3t3|iUniiy provides our eldery and/or disab ed customers on a fixed or
W~ --)=) - ") )" limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

i · " a—
~,0

, , d
, "" date on their bill.--

"m """' '- )>' Por n"po2'c" iniot'y"g2ation visi't'
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx

p:cyAiqµ:iluv up uiAi'z,{u: y/

MrmUUy t3ase Ct"}ar¥e is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

!iiijaZEi' t)safqe Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

SA»ver i!s%uu: ' ct"taut{? is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

1'zEc!airned 3Na?er usau [-,hsjlu is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Nl!f3 Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply {AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes: are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.ciayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financiais'.

µIU)?A7-"(' GViUiiE1U""C jjj µkyi')uj(:jE'R]"ij[]

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

SiUU")l1i o)jij!iR:Rvni'ioiq

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

ua13un'(7j¢ c(}?i]ni}iu'ijc':)l zk7"()1'u'!) |)n!37"'k1z (jiuni-}"iy)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annuallyon July 1". These reports are available online at www.ciayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

rjepzsi€-" inc)uthz ai"wjf nrnij|in{! :uichc>s i |k.gyV!t3» uf! T* 'm' K)njx ah". 6. ii[')('p';q¶ug :jIei nnu7"u i,-uj[il

ycau" 1»1)) $Tu?d aA |3aVi'n(3nt Ut' vbii" Uz Zi kV¥n"»T ¢'"1yy2B'j)iijj#4'1?'(-3



L"'

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account currentl

Previous StatementBalance -$257.63
Payments $0.00

Current Charges Due 11/26/2024 $158.30

Total Amount Due -$99,33
3176Old Jennings Road,Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

&
C t S ' (8am-SpinM F) Online
(904) 272-5999 https'//www.dayutilltymrg/

Bill Date: 11/05/24 BilhngCycle:1
Account N umber A00014426 All accounts not paid by due date H X

Roiling HillscDD are subjectto a $3,3Olate fee. @CCUA

3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email
i

,

Facebook

Irrigation,Green Cove Springs b||||r]g@clayut|||ty.c)rg ;
' CCUAFL

Reclaimed

Reuse BaseCharge $158.30 ,,,,,
Total Current Charges $158.30 ':::'

sm '

700 '

m
SQQ

4Q? }

31k)

No
'

L09

n

Hov Dec Wl feb rur Afr 4ay jUN Ill- aug sep acr hov

Read Dates: 09/30/24- 11/01/24 Days: 32
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91332609 7,334,531 7,334,531

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onlineat www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

Retain thisportjonfor your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 11/05/24
,"(S?,:t t,;',g".

,

· . , ..-,.,
Due Date: 11/26/24

,"'
u,, ,

.
'"y' '

'
' Account Number: A00014426

1

,., ,, m ,

I 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -2 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed irrigation,
:aj7':

\1

\\4({¶S; Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due -$99.33

Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:
CI $1 [j $5 [j $10 [jOther

_
AY11105A
2000000678 23/4

'llIIIllI||||"Il||'I'II|IIII|lIll||[|'|II|Ijlll'lIIIlIIlklIIalQi
ROLLING HILLS COD

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907SUNRISE, FL 33351

0A0006442b 000000¶¶33 1,1,2bi24 1, 0 b



W
" ij'q @k _" v)"

" " ') ""J%""' 'J'k )IIII)))III)))))). , , . , , , ,,K - . 1 . . , . . - .
, . ,. -m , . ,, ,- - N , )" A%). ="C= = =~ "

'
- lm— . ))Visit

,Visit the cashier's office,

,
Call 904.272,5999 to use our . .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutihty.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. , at:nt/default.aspx to make a ,
3176 Old jennings Road

,
. .

We accept credit, debit or ,
Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
,eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

your account.
, Middleburg, FL 32068

ivivi"jii"Ni' foggs)"At¥]o"'

' 7"' '"'"?z jS, IJ)' )))Ujjj,, ter«1 A P:eiijir$g H'tmici provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families
3.,+j)ijjj'

- A /i 7 ii "\, 'i, and individualsstrugglingfinancially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This

l)lij jyj jy(: )
)'

/" i
))

) income-based.pro!'am provides cus,tomers payment assistance with their past due

j j ii P-)
)j ""(i, I ij;:

1 balance, one time in a 12 month period.
"

,_
"'))j'"jj Ujyj)'" GoNetz Opyot'lunii.y provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

_"
"

" " "" ",, - ""' limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
" " ---

" '"" " ,

" date on their bill,
"') ,

" %y

,
' - -

"" "'" :"'or rizore irgiigt"m: pEiurg tASiZ:

www,c1ayutility.org/myservice/customer
_

assistance
_

progra m.aspx

i'u:i"'i Aiqiu'j[)izj nr (i-lA6C)73

iVionUUy i3ase Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewerand reclaimed services to your home

or business,

'AJater Usafqe Cheu'jje is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Semet i-jsafqe a"¢aj'Ce is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

Nec,: !ainrm4 iAti'?te[ Usaµz Charye is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

i'tVjS, Surchat't?e provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

"laxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. it is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

7'"KQ17i'lI'T PS1'UVi?")UI' IS s'A{3i')'zl"[:|&c275a

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

iUU'i)z (:U|%r>7:yyA"i i(A1

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

(:oigjiijiv'jL?-Q (:U7n|DUj{:H 7tZif't')l'z"iSpj1uue l-f, U,UAij7v)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

!'»je'a3e )ndt,uie aimq rnailMg imjc)u?3s Li]d?qj,«-: @

ijj i? sc'ym" fc t ujµs?µ¥r ©mt) j"g""hjrn U"j:ii
YtbUl bill $iu|:

:G

amj 7myu"}(gn? of"' iYis)Y- %^ at i.-'b"4'4"#34c,|j3'yk-Ii])1ZYY[bf'!l



L"' J

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $2,476.67

Payments -$2,476.67

Current Charges Due 11/26/2024 $2,617.06

Total Amount Due $2,617.06

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907
:i T

%

C t S ' (8am-Spm M-F) Online

(904) 272-5999 ' https;//www.clayut1lltyorgl
BillDate: 11/05/24 Billing Cycle: 1

Account Number A00015287 All accounts n0t paid by due date H X

Rolling Hills COD a" 'ubject to a$3.30late fee. @CCUA

3215 -2 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Email ,
i

Facebook

Irrigation,Green Cove Springs b1lllng@dayutility,org , i : CCUAFL

IReclaimed , ,,,
Reuse Base Charge $158.30 "°"

BQQ

ReuseWater Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 128 1cGal $125.44 8qq·
TQQ

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 $1.91 42.7 kCal $81.56
,,,

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 $2.89 779.155 kGal $2,251.76 ""4DQ I

Total Current Charges $2,617.06 "°
znr '

m
0

hQV DEC jXH FEB l'AFi Apr RAY jUd JV. AVG 5EP OCT KOO

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 09/30/24 - 11/01/24 Days: 32
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91332608 7,904,126 8,853,981

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onlineat www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

Retain thisportion for your records,
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto ClayCountyUtilityAuthority.

.,1 "Kn ce)(,A;: ,,,
Bill Date: 11/05/24

,·,\,'- ._, "-q ", ., , , , , ,... ,.
Due Date: 11/26/24

," t: '", ' ' "" ' "' " .' ' ' """ Account Number: A00015287
i ,'\ BF="

,
,

I

3176 Old Jennings Road ServiceAddress: 3215 -2 BradleyCreekPkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,
'e?'7i\'

al

[,\C:\S' ' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $2,617.06

Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[j $1 El $5 D $10 [jOther

AY11105A
2000000679 23/5

'|lIIIlI]||I|"lI||'j'jl|lltI|IIII||I|'lIIIIIIlI'lIlkIlIIlllIkIl|
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351

OA000b526? 00002bl?Ob I,li2b2U 0 D 5



W
)

g'f .·d Y
, l|»

), '

*,
-,)3

*l}| i,- .i -'

' '

,"' EJ

a ^ « - ^- ^ m I ~ & ^ rM)")y=)_)j)^) ")")""IC-Jy^)^' ro" ) "', µ LUj+)' G " ), )'_

,_Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

Call 904.272.5999 to use our . .
drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutility.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. , at:nt/default.aspx to make a

. ,
3176 Old Jennings Road

.. .
. .

We accept credit, debit or .
Clay County Utihty Authority

one-time payment or sign into Mtddleburg, FL 32068
eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road

your account.
.Mtddleburg, FL 32068

iVaYiv'jZ't@j"¢" Aµl5!su4ii]U]

" "'i )i') ,lj, r)jujjI}),,, !-enaj Si y,elµinE i'iaivj .provides yater and sewer bill paymenj as'ittance to families

j' 'i"li g i"' ))" '")" ') \, and inchviduals strugglingfinancially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This

" )'7 J7!(" ! ' U' .

) " income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due). j, ,,jyj g ,y
!, t)

g,
" '

i

j, ,]
balance, one time in a 12-month period.

")"1 ,A frj t) J))Auiljj'j
RuNen Up?jcgrtus}iZy provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

,)
' "

""" "" "

)" limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
"'-·~, ,,)y " "

>

" "'

j.
'" date on their bill.

-
» " " "))' for more in'iurn"?aihm u)sh:

www.clayutihty.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx

|::jy)ji?%jµ:Yiuiv up {::-j(3,7tcirs

Hkmtbiy i3ase a?arKe is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

t!Vatzu i)s7zZe Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Sc?vjg-3k" Ug%a!y3 uza?'!: e is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000
gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

Hc±ciaii"neci '!Aja'!.er Usyj[y" cnat'u is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

tiVdS Su?'{:haT'Re provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Y'axes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

Ym:gNiyi ?icYMj"N1" IS t-iPu!u,i{: )µqT'ZlP

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill, If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

VUu l.iO t:(}(Q5|j:H,i.{L!T|[gµj

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please cal! pur office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

C:(}?d3))|¶i3i{ [":c"µiqj"!i"-7yr,iKj¢-:ii ?{lj-'[)X {f) (\i1lAITR O,tjiiLi'i'Y)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1", These reports are availableonline at www.clayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

I')c23se.3 inc:)uc1e tiny vifaj|jNx 2$j?'€gs {:)'Iar3!yg:: un a s€'U]'al:e eilcj£?$igre aiic) re"iuv'n '%Njtt'3

yout Mi) sZuh aiA µegyi"aeg"!i Of vIsli: i,,.2!3 ciU: ]t%svi!1|q,t7G: je':?Yt2'?:i)ji:?,tro!"g



\

,

-
Clay County Sheriff's Office General Invoice

¢jjpt exyt41>

1" ,,jm; 901 N. Orange Ave.
, Customer Copy

'I, d J Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043

0 " t T ' 0 ; " ¥ H 3 · 4 b ¥ ' © 6 ' *

ROLLING mi.s 11/C..i!2024 551 $0.00 11/23/2024 $95,0U
.1(

= ,

" · I 0 ' G : ' '

" $0.00 $95,00

—q

Off DUTYAOMIN 12.00 $5.000000 EACH $60,00 $0.00 $0.00 $60.00

OCTOBER 2024 ' :,
CtFF DUTY $!)HEDULING FEE I,;a $35 000000 EACH $36.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.00

"

'" ""\/
t ,

4 'M

t%

.C! ,
:i ,

' t

t

".'i :!
P,:

i ,

,
4

.';'j: ' ·8 '

'I

1

. K )

P'

,· , , . . i
4t i: .t

I \,,

r t
¶

/
,;,' i , .

r

' >

'i'; :'

1,

,

, ,,

r

,

3< DE'1"ACH AND RETURN THE "ORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENTX
' i K

,^"u, Clay County Sheriff's Off cc Generai'|nvol¢l"
,

cO' ,wG9i.
'F emit Portion

$Aj3ilfF" % OFF4QE 901 N. Orange Ave.
ii '

"

,
Invoice Date 11/08/2U24

i ' J Green Cove Springs, CL, 32043kj.'·
ji i Invoice Num&r 551

fL
7,],1
,.

Customer Number
,

39

J

Amount Paid

¢

b i b
. ' 1 ¥

0 L k . ' t t
: ROLLING HILLS

k 3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKV\1',' Please include Customer Number and make
' GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's office

,

I

bP



:L.fENT NAME INVO1CE NUMBER

:OLLING HILLS (^
1JENT NUMBER

_ , . . ,

1NVO,ICE DATE
_ , ,_ ,, , ,. , . _

,,4 ,')
._ .

" 11/08/2024 "

:t.fENTADDRESS

HOURS O' RATE TOTAL
VENT DATE DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL QUANT1TY

10/11/24 0000 - 10/11/24 0000 ROLLING HILLS

jeff Deese 4.00 $ CLOD $ 0.0
10/11/24 1400 - 10/11/24 1800

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ (LO

10/18/24 0000 - 10/18/24 0000 ROLLING HILLS

._, . - - - - -. .jeifE)*ese-- . ---- ,. - ., - .- -

.
-- -' "'-_ ': ":i:ua-- " $ CLCio " " """$ 0,c

10/18/24 1400 -"10/18/24 "i 800

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4A0 $ 0£

10/25/24 000Ci - 10/25/24 0000 ROLLING HILLS

Jeff Deese 4.00 $ 0.00 $ O.C

10/25/24 1200 - 10/25/24 1600

EVENT TOTAL: {hrs) 4.0(} $ Q.(J

INVOICE TOTAL: (hrs) 12.00 $ OX)



.

Y'

i)" "i ' i"

i
'"GJ'

,

MVO?CE
t),,

.
,

,,,:
,

) '

t if' "' 1).-.
.

)iY "

' 4:. .
q.,,

.,.
:ifj:: tl m fC ,

Invoice Number: 2024Q88345

TODAY ,
L -' Invoice Date: 11/21/2024

,,, ,,, ,, ,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,.,,
' i'ji ill ',' I) ;j|i:'/i

Due Date: 12/20/2024

Clay Tod'ay
' ' )tm^%U*#mommb'"""u.

3513 tjs Hwy 17

Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264'.3200

Elll.l- 'i'O Advertiser
Satalt :';'N(?(?tlllg

' Rolling Hills CLiO €/q GMS L.1.(.)

Rdlhig Hills (')j)[j do GMS u-c
'1"/5 VU 1(,)WN P!. ' Clt!;tt'!|)l(')l' ii:j
ii'l1A .

21M7
S/\ll·!1" /\1jCjUS["INE, FI. 32092

.
,

/

ltivoko iiafos 1pq # ' Pub,
' )kstte jYeat jAd11tlo Ad siHo )¢oIor au Inch Ndj

Leqd // (30432
'

Notice d 80s Spacial kke|ing December 1ls, 2024
)

CT· Clay Icxiny i Nov 2f i 2024
I

Cofunm Inch i Elkick & While 4.8000 $50.40
i ! i ' i $50Aoj

'¢" '
jTofal: )

.

$50.40j

Please mail payments to:
Osteen Media Group
3513 US Hwy 17

Fleming Island Florida 32003
,,

, i

Atjidavit aitach¢(l to this Mvoice.

Please call the otlice at 904-26'1-3200 ii'you would 'like to pay 1)y credit card,

Vhmr' j'tt'l f{¢)tn lhl'i il\'/ok1), Emil (or in'µilrius t:r qiiedituis kyµd{a}rkiyk"!lk\yDn{i[)e{'1)Ili, Thank Will lot' \'t1(!1' i)lis;in(N';

t.

,
,



ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTTMAV D,S,R,C,NO,,CE0,

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS'
SPECIAL MEETING

The EjOaid d Sµp.cMsots ('Boiud" d li\tj Rol1·
1Rg Hilki Cotnmunity Dave)ap{Reni lslAci ('Dis-

"""i m ? , hid"} willhdd a meiing of lhe Board of Suµar·

i?MUs1ME Am»R!im" vj$gr9 on Tiiusday, Deceinbet. 10, 2024 al 6·00
B.in. at (1\e3 Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212

tadloy Creek Patkway, Grim Cwa spUms,
Fbtlda 32H43. A copy m 1hu agunda may bu

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT
, obtain® at the olhcxisd llio Distrkl M£jmgUY,

CLAYTODAY Govetnmcnfal Marleqmenl Sorvices, Ll.C, 475

' l \ ttkly,
' WuslTowri Place, SUilc 1(4, !l,/y$tinQ, Ftar.

lhibbsh 'd V' ' Ida 32092, Ph: (9n) 84E)-58'iD j'Dktdcl Man·
' , 4, a eCs OIficu"),c(uting notmal bus 110$5 11qufs.!ikl)l|ll}, L'1tiuti, l"lartchi "da

mealing is open t¢r ilia public and will be
sandudad 1i) accawanco with lhe prmisions of

STATE OF µ[.,ORIDA Fiorlda law. The nieeiing may be ccMMued to
a dale, lime, arid place to be speciIled Qfj the

COUNTY OF CLAY: teccud at the (ne¢lln?{TM(B my ha «casiofis
when Board Suµew sots 01 Qlsldct Stall may

l\di)re the um!LT$ii'llt·d:uitlintity Nj"s(7mll\' Appcu"¢d
,

Radiclpate by spoxkar 1dcp.)me.
, ny person {e'lud[lng spuaal accnm{nQda(k)n$

thigh ( \$(¢('11, who ijn tmh s:tys that he iS the |)ub!khe!' t}" al ihe maetlnjj Uccause d a dlsablllty ar physl-

, ' ' ' £ t l
cal l(npak{TIun{ should ccMact lhn Dlsitkt Mm-th ' ' (Jay k&S" ;\ t}¢\v$palt¢tptibli: ht'd \\'c 'kly at FI 'it)! S: agar's Ollice est fuiisl (Uny·aiqi)l('IB) houw l)rhj{

jskttd it: (:l;?y Cc:imtj; )il(Nilh; tl)i}| the attachedcopy u!" -
((i the maeling, If you afe fiearing ot speech
impalM ,p)aase ccmiact(ha FlOiida RefaL Ser·;1(1Ymi::\'m¢nf vlco by Jialhig 7·1-1, a: 1-M0-955-877i \: iV) /

Being :, N,,tic,,,,t" 1\()& Sµ·t·i,d Mt'eiin,, =?=?gijS!¢'o'a"mcQn'a" 'g ""
R(}{iitlll liilk Cl)1) Any persun \Ytto dedd;$'luCpµoa1 any duclslcn

mad@ by li1¢ Ejuatd with respecl Ic) any nialtec
comjdered at llzo mecliag is advlsud lsial %In the ii73(tcr {}k 1)ccembei' It), 2li24 son will nEled a iecoW cl pnclcGading$ and

fkat

acmrdingly, m person my Rccd iq ansuta lha!
a wiibaltm fec»ru ed lhe pmmdings 1$ mack,
including the te$l|mqn and evidence upon

LEGAL,: 130432 which such appcid Is la
Iq based,

Marilee Gilos
Dktrtci Mimsger
Legal 130432 publkilwd 1i/2i/2024 In Clay

. . County'a clayTodcynewspaperWas pul[li${lt'ti Iii mil l}¢wxpaf)l'rm ?l\e f8$klC'X:

11/21/2.024

x\tfiarit Further saw tti,\t 4ud "Chy1btlay"ic (i |\('\\'sp;lFLr
publis: }i':d tit µktljing id:utd, in said Clay Cuunty, Fkuid:i.'atid '

th,tt ltie said f)e\\'spApc[ [-i its: ht'ret(7((jtu 1)fc11 c(mlil}ut)u$ly
publislitd iii ::iiid Chty C"iinty, l/|(}$i(t,1, \VL'ddy, md has bi:tm
cMeit'd as NjitsdicAl m:ueihl mallc'r m" tht poxt
( )l"fi« iii ( )i',uiye l'tirk, in mid (j;jj' C'nttnly, li[(brid(l, flit'
jiet"iud ¢>j t)fitt \'c.u" Ilt!Et r{{)cm|is)g ihc fiist luib)ica(inll i'!'
the ,nl,\dit'(l copy {}[ mhcuiimmnt;md ,\tti,ntt litt'ther s 'j $

thai hr h:t:i ntitht'i' p:tid nut" promised my pt'rstm, firm ¢1.'

c-"{up{mili¢)li my &cuunt, ivb:tte, L'oinnlibµi¢)(i di' ct'titud [or
thu put'pn':u of 'wuu'ing thk ;1{1\Tdimnem t"m' publicmi' n in
the said t\(:\\'$l)q1!m",

'/j)ubmgc"
f

5\\1)('(\ m mc
:int1 mbscribtd bci1n"u me i 1/21/2024 ·

'

^^n^NV^M^^r^\ ^K

Cjl'j:[>M Al \/\L"("m @E*:!gg?:t!'!ig
"

A 'j

Nl)'f'c\R\"1'(jlsl,lC, $'1's\1'E ()l; j;j ,( HILDA

€

'

35 1.\ US ll\V\' 17 l'ltmitig |.¢h\ll(l J°1, 320113

'ji'kl)h(m¢{'M) 264-32(io

!'i\X (9114) 264--3285
:, Li-Miti!: l('g}i|G,Q"la!'t"tla)'(}(\li{FL'.¢(}|))

Christit' \Viiynu t'|}d*LieGt)(i$?L'L·t7$}Ie(|i:lµl'{)\z[}.c()il1
,

?

ii

.



G

COMCAST
1

Account Number
)

Billing Date ) Services From
)

Page
%""K] C,) Ym J<"rj-

I

8495 741231221031
1

Nov 04, 2024
j

Nov14, 2024 to Dec13, 2024
)

1 of 5
L 3 ' "

.,,
y g IS '%q L ,

," g
.,

3 i
I i

1

Hello Rolling PMs Ameni Center,
."'· g S

: .:' ": 3 ,.' :ZZ

.:' b 2 ·'

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. '"

')))'I)))))))))))'))))u))))))) q-- ')')-,,ut ),,,,1)) EG.g,b(.f-,,),,.'}j,",,,,,,,,.,)

T

)) ))3)))))")7))^'d))))p))UU)),G)))))
. Thispagegives,ouaquicksummar,of ,ourmonthl, "e

,mU"'s:"Uyyu:-:. 7lz :. _-: .::::-..z-mz Ei--,.
. . -«- -_« 7-± < .. r

"'".

T= "pa"-: ""'""' k >x"" ' >""'"" , ,bill, A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on ,
fS

Previous balance $314.43
page 3.

Payment - thank you Oct 26 -$314,43 · Any payments received or account activity after
Credits Page 3 -$7,25 Nov 04, 2024 will show up on your next bill,

View your most up-to-date account balance at
Credit balance -$7.25 bLts;inessj:om(:c1stA:orn/rrt',^jcco[!nt,

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $315.00

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $6.68

New charges $321,68

' 0 0 " 0 0 ' = ' '

7')e'-'z(") )Vj)OJ
Visitj)u4rie');,coEn(.u'3i c oinlhc'ip or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us,

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number OA95 74 123 1221031
ii }g0 q§?""' B fa E ft .Z ··

z.'u )J)"%,zy z "g Payment due Nov 25, 2024

1100 northpoint pkwy w palm Please pay $3IAA3
BCH FL 33407-1937
®330310 NO RP 04 20241104 NNNNNNNY 0000546 0003

,-
Amount enclosed $ :1 JUt IUROLLING HILLS AMEN1 CENTER '- L

5385 N NOB HILL RD Make checks payable to Comcast
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Do not send cash

|||y|lj||||lll||l|n |i|u| |||t|l 0 h|jt ¶g1||k||l3l|ll||l|| I Send payment to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

|i| I
ei |||I|ll j |lil|||l|ll||l lr|j 0bitn|t|lll(l|l ylnl||

8'|¶5?'|],23],umj3],mj3j,4435

mqqnq1n ma ap ^,f orLc)A11nA klklklKtKEklkfVnnnnmuinnn't



! Account Number
:

Billing Date i Services From ; Page

i 8495 74 123 1221031
i

Nov 04, 2024 ' Nov14, 2024 to Dec 13, 2024
;

2 of 5
t I I t

e " " " ® " © 0 # @ 0 " . 0

Business is always moving. Our m %mmm#s' Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
app was built for this. Manage your

"" " p
with faster speeds and innovativeVoice and

account anytime, anywhere with the
security solutions - at a better value,

Comcast Business App - the easy way
_
El ®

to manage your services on the go. a g

..
· Manage your account details .· . . .· Pay your bill and customize Ma,. .billing options

e

· View upcoming appointments
,· ,

rS

Scan the QR Code with your phone " Call today for a FREE account revtew
or mobile device to get started. - at 877-564-0318.

Moving?
,1""""\ Visit us online We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.(:Eli)

Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more.
\-_--1 business.comcast.com/help

"1,"\ Call us anytime
a ) 800-391-3000 Accessibility:\Y' '>""

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting

and technical support customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,
chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility,email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write
to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838
Attn: M. Gifford.

||||I|l||||||||||||||||||||||

1",,· :"', Noimorc mailing monthly checks More ways to pay:
t ,,

S,.: )

Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and t- .,,\-'"" "' stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit (' m ) Onhne
business.comcast.com/myaccount y. '

/
VISit My Account at buslness.comcast.com/myaccount

/' ' """ "' Comcast Business App
I - L

\ K) "' Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter
, ) Download the Comcast Business App" ! Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your "-'"'""

' -
"' bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on

clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount /""" :'". In-Store
to get started. \, y'

1

Visit business.comcast,com/servicecenter
"U_y to find a store near you



_s%
'02z

COMCAST i

Account Number
1

Billing Date
I

Services From
!

Page

(3 U S i N F ,..i: f;"v
!

8495 74123 1221031
!

Nov 04, 2024 i Nov14, 2024 to Dec 13, 2024
)

3 of 5

E:'--'y-":,::::' "* €?¶:ica::tZ'k:f'$))'7?'!:'"i'i-,#:%_?~$1?)),tt::':;:;jF
'

:.'.
: E & '. G.h '" Br" Y :"!:-,'

, .'. ' '

' .' .. . r"" · ""·
'

' '"' '" ' .m, ··

. : " · " · - - ' <89.'
i . .

' y» .m .< ' S" ...A ' '
- . .... : ·.=MS.. m . =S§ ..,. .

t==.. - uE%~ . . ' .. .. , . . . " Km

!
I 1

i
Previous bakme:e

._ ,, _ . . ,.,

,,..$M4.43 j

i """""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""'"""""""""' ""'""""""'""""""""""""""""
i

I

f iI

Payrmmt - thtml": you Oct 26 - 5314.43 i

i 'I

i Credits -$Z2'i
:

1
1

I

RSN Fee - Adjustment Nov 02 -$7.25
1

"e

: " " ;""r';."""' ""'""
.

":"uj " '." -%s:':" ',"" '" ""jr"" ' ?""-'T'i": .g'j:"' M%""t':""r :-. HZ "eG"': .u~'""'7 di
: ?a|-l:':::..!i· ..'i...ji:j"f::u::ik":.,4,.'k:E!')'A2=!.gt):2":'".)'E4RsL':::"'-i«tc i':'.igs!jF#"!f '" VV'hC-i'{,'e; inc|tjde(:j'?

i

1

Comcex st B usi n.et'.:' "' $201
,,

'SC)

'I .,) ..,:I'1 Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our
1

'

Gig-speed network
i

r · ··. ·· · ·>TV Standard $99.95 )

ml TV: Keep your employees informed and
Business Video. ! customers entertainedI
..

.. ::. >I j

i Starter $71,95
I '. a Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238

1Bu siness Internet. I

Visit bu:sinc';s£:om(xm^':cKY\/m)'ac:(:':('jljnt for moreIStatic IP -1 $19,95 i

details
IVoice Line $44,45

1

i Business Voice.
)

Yo11"/(' ',civt"cl '::,'){"),'i'"; i'hi": rnt'iiUh "·'i'i'l'i )/Ollf-'

i Voice Mail Service $5.00 1 :,(!l",/i(:{'j(li';¢:()tfi'll,
i"" " "" " " " " " " " " " ' I

t

1 EquiprneM &: !;(Antictes S 5 C', ':% ("I
i

1

1

TV Adapter $9.95 )

I

1 :jc!j",'i('.:(g I

)is(:(")(|f'\t: ··· $9."!-!5
I

'

Service To Additional TV $49.75 !

' With TV Adapter.
i

1

Qty 5 @ $7.75 each
i

i

I /11 't\,/i( (' |'")jcc t }1 ii \i 'y'|j,(')() 1|

!
EquipmentFee $16.95 i

I Voice.
I

I i

i S€"Mce 'fee': ';'";7,5(} !

Directory Listing Management Fee $6.00 i

i

Voice Network Investment $6,00
!

!

BroadcastTV Fee $34,00 i

i

Regional Sports Fee
, ,

$11,50
,

1

" '"'" ' '""":'.. '^:"'

" ' ' ": .'
:"' ".' '.. ' ==E's&Ni=qse: a"%%s:. *% '::y?y?=

""'
«

' ""
T~

='"':',,
: ~%.»^" a#g;i.

, .~""^w ' "

^"j - j;J 'G' 'M

'"" '"":' ""."' jy<Ee-: ::'y'.: :%p-ig.:. i:'!,gga .#-:::*gF_^"::::i%
1

I

i

IO'ther
c ht:xrges $6- %S3

!

1

I

i
Regulatory Cost Recovery $2.88

1

!

Federal Universal Service Fund $3.80 i

1
, . , . . .

I

Acic.,.ii i.,ional ii i
("u!"!' ]""} a

|::i('.::' !""1

nr\qmq1n mc) rp (Id c'ncnfilnd NNKNNNNY nnnncuii nnm



_ =
t q ' P

S

: Account Number 1 Billing Date i Services From ' Page
i

8495 74123 1221031
I

Nov 04, 2024 Nov14, 2024 to Dec13, 2024
'

4 of 5
L i

Billing Update: This bill includes an RSN fee credit for your local Baily
Sports network(s) being unavailable, and a credit for your Baily Sports
network(s) subscriptionbeing unavailable, if applicable.

The RegulatoryCost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs,

Parental Controls: With parental controls, you can choose and manage
the programming that is right for your family. Learn more at:
1"( "" i'""' " '"' ' "">rnca st.c.or'n l'suPf:)C' i't /c7 Ttk:lertv,/x'! j::' ":i ft':} i'"j'i;e;j

I

-- con t:rc ils ·-' s'::zi'.e "-

bicm.·'se. " 'c

Comcast Business TV Update: Effective October 21, 2024, Baily Sports .N
will be rebrandedto FanDuel Sports Network.

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at
xfinii" ""·')r-fZ/'f't'Zj('jF"'jq"§"|[7?i!",.,( '" r t :.t"'i/ or by calling 866-216-8634

cmrja^"j1 n Klf> nrj ^a n^mA4 d^m klkqkrkthlkjhlbf^^^^m a^ ^^rbr¶



7
COMCAST Account Number Billing Date Services From Page

BUSINESS 8495 74123 1221031 Nov 04, 2024 Nov14, 2024 to Dec 13, 2024 5 of 5
I

.-."'!:'y """

There's a smarter
":'""'

',

vvay to save with :,:
" "

Com.cast Business ""i:"'".
" '

i

,
&,

Mobile.

When you get Comcast Business Internet and Unlimited data from Comcast Business
Mobile, you pay just $30 per line per month when you get two lines. The more lines you
add, the more you save.

However you structure your plan, you'll find that Comcast Business Mobile is built for how
you do business, giving even more value to Comcast Business Internet customers like you.

· Save up to 70% a year on your wireless bill
· Bring your own device or choose from the best phones and tablets
0 Mix and match data options with no annual contract for service

call us today at 844-689-5824 or visit comcastbusiness.com/mobile to see if you
'

can save up to 70% a year on your wireless bill with Comcast Business Mobile.
Savingscomparison to weighted average of top 3 carriers based on optimized pricing.
Taxes and fees extra. Comcast Business Internet required. Aftermon th/y data threshold
included with your data option, speeds reduced. Data thresholds and actualsavings vary

'7\ Call 844·-689-5824 ,

' Clic k comcastbusiness.comjmobife ®
0

N

or visit your local Xfinity store today!

Restridons apply. Notavailable in ah areas. ComcastBusiness Internet required for CbmcastBusinessMobile, Up to 20 lines. Equip., inti. and roaming charges,(axes,and fees, including
regulatory recovery fees, and other charges extra, and subject to change,$10 line set up fee applies per each new line added, $25/lindmo.charge applies if one of the following post-pay
services is not maintained: Comcasl BusinessTV, Internet, ofVoice. Phcing subject to change. In times of congestion, your data may be temporarilysbwerthanother traffic. After monthly
data threshold included with your data option, speeds reduced to a maximumof 1.5 Mbps download/750 Kbps upload for Unlimited Intro and By the Gig, and 5 Mbps download/2 Mbps
upload for Unlimited Premium. Actual speak vary, A minimum $20.00 charge applies per month, per account for By the Gig lines, regardless of data usage. Charges apply to each GB

or partial GB of shared data. No rollover data. For Comcast Business Mobile Disclosuresvisit: http://wwwbusirlessmmcasLc0m/m0bi|dp0|icjes/br0adband-discbsures, Bring your own
phone limited to select eligible phones and requires activation of new Comcast Business Moble line, Call for restriclhns and complete details. © 2024 Comcast, B6741A-ADP-CBM-
BAU-5824 PA0243

M035AW24



.

:"f=:d":[|
Court

)'

"))':)':,)) i) ') ))"')) :*$)i 'I') i)")j 'i"
I) )),)\),j' j )' ))'i' ,)

,

Middleburg, FL 32068 '

904-219-0579
jacjeese@dayshet'iff.com

,

i

' INVOICE DATE

DATE:11-15-24

t

,

i '

t'

,

TO: "
I.

FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict i Property Manager
3'212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cov2 Springs, FL 32043 ,

?,

i

f

DATE ' .' TIME
DESCRil'TION HOURS RATE AMOUNT) _WORKED IN/OUT

1

11-15-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4,0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development
,

,
Checked amenity area, clubhousealba

'

Checked both construction areas

.
Patrolled entire development. :

Checked the area on side of highway,

' " itraffic stop for running stop sign " " ' '

\ ,
t

Checked out with 3 teens in the wocds

1

'fr

t

'./

deputy'S|gnature: ,

TOTAL '200.00
1

r,

.
' Make al! checks payableto Jeffrey Deese

,

Pt

" Thank you for your business!
':'

? '.



:=/:n':::l|
Cou,t a::::s(n C) F i|":s?s%!n u I"'Y ?NV'ij || 'C!:i

Midd|eburg: FL 32068
t

904-219-0579 ·

,,jadeese@dayshei'iff.com "
\ ii

INVOICE DATE

DATE:11-3-24
I p),

r

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hi||'S:Community DevelopmentDistrict ., Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cov'e Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRII'TION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

11-3-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 ,200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

'

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Checked the area on side of highway,

i

" 2 traffic stops in rear area for stop slgn violations
C i P

r'

1traffic stop on main road for excessive speed

Attempted to stop an ATV, but it went into the woods before I could '

Catch up to it

DEPUTY'SIGNATURE: ' TOTAL 200.00
:

Make all checks payableto jeffrey Deese

:' Thank you for your business! '

I

G

(



:"=:d:: ICourt U.;y,:c g; ?i|":'

Fs.j 3Uil"Y
!1

mi'i }) !1

u: ,:

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@clayshet'iff.com

F i

1

.' |Nvo|ce dateG

DATE:11-8-24

t

i
j

TO: -- FOR:

Rolling Hill's'CommunityDevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradl'ey Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

I

i
DATE

DESCR'1'"1ION
TIME

' HOURS RATE AMOUNT
WORKED 1N/OUT

i
1

11-8-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4,0 50.00 200.00
i

Patrolled entire development
g

.
Checked amenity area, clubhouseaiz·a

P

'
'

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development. "

Checked the area on side of highwa'j,

Checked out with construction work":?rs putting up fence
,

4 '
q

1 traffic stop in rear construction arCa for runningstop sign

i

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00
' 0

¶

i .

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!

P
,



t
i

:',f:='d'r':
Court ,

J':'J I))')' (i g ))"' ):: F)")l) )'j')j )) ))'\')j\ji )) l)jj ':):""

Middleburg, FL 32068 "

904-219-0579
:

jadeese@claysheriff.com ,

INVOICE DATE

DATE:11-22-24

G

.

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict
,

Property Manager,

3212 Bradtey Creek Blvd.
i

Green Cove, Springs, FL 32043
)

/,

DATE ' TIME
DESCR11'\1ON HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED , IN/OUT

11-22-24 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhouseaiea
\

Checked both construction areas

'

Patrolled entire development.

Checked the area on side of highwaY,

Assisted Patrol for a call for service 1!1side subdivision.

t

C

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: ', TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!
T

I



'|U 0
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT # PAGE dl

'·j,J L,ocahQ Rolling Hills Community Development oistgc' 827582 i ofi

Florida ' statement# billing period payment uue bA1'F

0006768388 Oct 1- Oct 31, 2024 November 20, 2024
GANNETT -- PREPAY UNAPPLIED TOTAL CASH AMI" DUE'

(Memo Info) (includad in amt duo)
),

$0.00 $0,00 $484.97

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS
Lagal Entity: Gannoll Mddla Corp.

Tet'rns and CondiHons: Past duo accuunts are subject to lntetest iii iha rato of
: 18% pm annum or the maximum legal rate (whichever is leas), Advertiser claims

, . , , for a credit relaM to ratcs incowedly lf)v(}icQd Of paid must be submlttod in \'/{illng
Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentMstrict to Publisher wllhln 30 days of the invoice dalei or lhc claim will bu waived, Any
475 \N. Town PI. Ste. 1 14 '

credif towards fuluro advertising 1M$t be usad within 30 days of issuance or the

St Augustine, FL 32092-3649 ' credit wIll be Malted.
Al) funds payable 1fj US dollars. ,

d||M'ij||hmM|h||lllqMdn||l|||lh|:i!|I||||'|

ALIN'i"lNQU|R1ES/ADDRESSCHANGES
1-877-73il-7612

or $n1b@c¢c.ganne(t.com IFEDERAL ID 47-2390983

To sign-up for E-mailed invoicesand cmline µymonts please contactabgspecial@gannettcom. ,

Date Desctiption .

' Amount
10/1/24 Balance Forward

'

$477,80

10/31/24 Finance Charge $7,17

" "! jix '-' z$a'" 7i Qii' tt::1' ij
3s

ii)
"' "' ""'

,))

Lja!)'g*1s¢~#mkn%x*mqRf'=i'?,

As an inceritlve for customers, we provide a discount off the total invoice cost To(a1 Cash Amount Due $484.97

equal to the 3,99% service fee if you pay with Cash/C.'izck/ACH, Pay by Service Fee 3.99% $19.35

Cash/Check/ACHand Save! 'Cash/Check/ACl-l Discount
.

!-$19.35

:' 'Payment Amount by Cash/Check/ACid S484.97
T

Payment Amounl by Credit Card $504.32

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION \NjTH YOUR PAYMENT

ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT NUMBER NQOUMT PAID

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmeM '

827582 0006768388
' District

_
.

CURRENT 30 DAYS GO DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED
DUE PAST DUE PAST l"tUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS TOTAL CASH AMT DUE'

$7.17 $0.00 $477,,80 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $484.97

REMITTANCE ADDRESS (htcludo Ac¢¢mn(l/ j h}voi:e/ion MeCk) TO PAY WITH CREDIT CARD I'LEASE CALL: TOTAL CREDIT CARD
: AMT DUE

1-877-73G-7612 $504,32

Ganneft Florida LocaliQ
PO Box 631244 To sign up for E-mailed invoices and online payments please contact

'

,Clncinnati, OH 45263-1244 abgspecial@gannett.com

000062?sa2g0naa0000uuD0L?bB3D80aD'-|8y¶7h?j?0



t 0 ,,,,,,,,
0%.

F ej GFL Environmental
q 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664

DUE DATE:S GFt Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000153699
Due Upon Receipt2 ULLLrQ nm·n'a' Southfield MI 48076 INVOICE DATE: 11/20/2024

" TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $879.33
P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(DODO)

11/20/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SFTE TOTAL $1.06
(DODI)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

11/20/24 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $472.78 1.00 $472.78

Dec 01/24 - Dec 31/24

11/20/24 FUEL SURCHARGE $276.81

11/20/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $749.59 $122.18

SITE TOTAL $871.77
(DODO)

11/20/24 ADMIN FEE '" ' SC257738 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. To pay your
invoice onlMe,

please visit
us at:

vwvvvv.gftenv.com/
pay-my-bM/

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL FA!VOZCE $879.33
$879.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $879.33

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money crder.

0 GFL Environmental
D 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER#: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt

GF Suite 255 XNVOECE #: UG0000153699
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:

Southfield Mi 48076 INVOICE DATE: 11/20/2024

L£LyLLL£!EL~m' TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $879.33 $ 1j"7 ii? :2 :7
P: (904) 760-5880

EU
S'" ""y 4-j--¢j

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

16523425-785-1 1 1 **"*'"*'"AUTO**MIXED AADC 270

ljlil|llll| Q|ljl lIel||jl|!lllll||l||||lll||T|llll[||ll[|I [|ll
il { lll|l|allllI|IhlHt in|hl|+ lllltl|llll|lll lh|II|lll|

.*
ROLLING HILLS CDD

"S ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL

« 5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

D055St¶3UG0U00l53b¶¶00lD3hb400000D0000?¶337



Optional PaymentMethods

eBilling:
Invoices in an Instant! Enroll in eBilling at www.gflenv.com and click My Account. No fees apply when paying through this
|"nethocl and your statement is always ready! Choose to enroll in automatic payments or pay on demand. Visa, American Express,
Mastercard and Discover are accepted.

Pay-By-Phone:
Call the number at the front of invoice and have your customer and invoice number ready. Visa, American Express, Mastercard and
Discover are accepted.

""Uisa "

I" "=
"s.¢!,!yER

Billing Rights Summary Electronic Funds Transfer Notice
If you think your bill is incorrect, or if you need more information about if you pay by check, it will be converted into an "Electronic Funds Transfet'
the details of your bill, please contact us at the number listed on the (EFT), a process in which your financial institution is electronically instructed to

front of your bill or email. We must hear from you no later than 60 days transfer funds from your account to ours in lieu of processing the check. By

from the date of your bill on which the error occurred, Your bill shall be sending your completed check to us, you authorize us to use the account

cleemed correct unless disputed within 60 days from receipt. information therein to create an EFT for the amount indicated on the check.
If the EFT cannot be processed for technical or other reasons, you authorize us

Late Fees & Service Fees to process an image replacement document, draft, or copy of your check.

To avoid late fees and service interruptions, payments must be Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy
receivecl by the due date except as may be otherwise provided by The customer must provide written notice of cancellatiori via certified
written contract. GFL Envirorirnental reserves t!le right to charge mail at the address on the front of your bill. There will be no proration
service-related fees associated with but not limited to the following: of billing and you will not be entitled to a refurid if service is canceled
setup fees, early termination fees, container return fees, etc. during a billing cycle, You will remain responsible for all charges, fees

and taxes through the end of the billing cycle (incluclingthe period
between the notice of termination and the end of the current billing
cycle). This provision will riot apply if it is contrary to a current
franchise agreement, municipal contract, or other written contract
applicable to this account or is otherwise prohibited bylaw.

InsufficientFunds Notice
If your check is returned for insufficient or uncollecteci funds (NSF),
yc)ur signature on your check gi,ves us permission to debit your
checking account electronically for the uncollecteclamourit. Payment
by check constitutes your acceptance of these terms. For each
returned check a fee will be assessed on your next billincj equal to the
maximum amount permitted by state law.

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU.

Address Change(s) ma11 inc: Al }[)Rf- ss only LJ mni.ing and sER\/K..:i a1)1)re,,ss [ I

Namc:i

/:\('l("h'{)ss

'(jii:/ ' " """' '"" " ' "" """ ' " ""' "" " " " ' ' 'Si:i'iii " ' "" 'Ziµ {':('}(l(:

( )

l"hoiio Nttmbcr i' mail l\(|(h'(:ss
" ' ' "

'(':lis;k)rn()r /\(;(.:o(.l['ll N{ll'}ll')(·)l'
'



Governmental Managzment Services, LLC Invoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763 '

Invoice #: 274

Invoice Date: 11/1/24
Due Date: 11/1/24

Bill To:
Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32090

ijescripti· m Hours/Qty Rate Am'ount

Management Fees November 2024
"

3n',
,

"

) 3,9ia42r 3,973,42 ,

\Nebsl?zi Administration -November 20::'4 ;j,",j"iA 106.00 106.0C'

lnformat ion Technology - November' 2C"i'4 '.:j 'i' ,
159.0U 159.00

Dissemination Agent Scrvices -November 2024 1 'i:
] 883.33 '83,33

Office Supplies > ",;' 0.09 0,09

Postage ")1 ' 8.05 8.05
Copies ")")';^, 30.45 30,45

r

T

1

,

i

!

Total $5,160.34
,. . ,,. ,,,

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,160.34
, , ., ,. .. .,. . ,,_ ., , ,.,. , _..

(



I '

MAKF GHFGK PAYAN F TC)'
1

PLEASE FILL OUT E3ELOWIF PAYING BYCREOITCARD

i' ft 'i " i=: ', T ,,
i: ·

.,1

)gi?jh""kj' OcMor.s. 'nc.

'M*=>-^ ' '
j,

' CARU Utjfdi3ET? EX?. L'ATE

.
Post Office Bqx 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
{;i(';!;ATURE rfaou/u iwi)

(904) 262-55(j(j

i g "

,
t

ACCQ1JNT NljdBER DATE BALANCE
" AM)RESRFF

I

[j ."lease ,'/Yed' /y,c,'(/d/'ess be/,?;f' l'S i///:,}//e,·/ an(//h(/k:c?/e ,'//a'?(,¢-' ,?://e,,e/s,. .,,k ,

718674 11/25/2024 $925.00
t\ t .E

\

µ :

ROLLING HILLS COD
FREDDIE OCA ( Riverside Management
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
i

00000000068777001000000022391800000009250089 Please Return this invoice with your payment and

: notify us of any changes to your contact information.

">

ROLLING FULLS CDD 321 2 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGUSTIN
Invoice Due Date 11/27/2024 Invoice 1942208 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total
1¢

10/28/2024
,

Water Management - Monthly $925.00 $0.00 $925,00

'
1

f

Inspected all t¢1 ponds and treated for algae and invasive aquatic vegetation. Will spray shoreline weeds next visit due to wind speed and water level
being high on aii ponds. Please allow up to two weeks frjr results.

Thanks!

I

,

Please provicje remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise pdyments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
' Adjustment $0.00

,,: AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this invoice: $1850.00 This Invoice Total: $925.00

' Click the "Day Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 718674 CorporateAddress

Portal Registration #: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

jacksonville, FL 32256
CustomerE-mad(s): 0PS@RMSNF.COM,rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com

CustomerPortal Link: www.lakedoctors,com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



i" vAKF G -FGK P/'NAN F TA:
'

1

9LEASE FILL OUT EIELO\1\UF pAYilUjB.YcREDlT CARD
._

t

,t, li=t: .
. ..

· 'is:GR'""""""""""" """
. m a" [.'/zlh\ Nf!{.}l.;{:"[? k:Xi'. µc',"N:

Post Office Box 20122
M';Nmtm/, 1,F,:o(m i k',',lt\

Tampa, FI. 33622-0122
(904) 26?.··5500

L

; ACCC)UNTNU ABER DATE BALANCE

,

,
AM7RFSSFF,

, , , , 718674 11/13/2024 . $925.00
LJ PIt 'ic'p (1// :1 //(}(id/pl / p on' IS /7?(:o//e/:/ aim /hdi alb c/bm//(t OIl eVp/sc? sU e

ROLLING HILLS COD

FREDDIE OCA ( Riverside Management
'- 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, "' , The Lakc Doctors '

GreCn Cove Springs, FL 32043 Post Cffice Box 20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122

g

0000000006877700100000002289250C'A)0009250081 Please Return this invoice with your payment and

notfy '-is of any changes to your contact information.

ROLLING HILLS CDD 37 J.2 BRADLEY CREEK PKVVY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGUSTIN

Invoice Due Date 12/13/2024 Invoice 1948882 PO #
t "'"

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

11/13/2024 Water Management- Monthly :' $925.00 $0.00 $925.00

"i ['
,

Inspected all ten ponds and treated for algae and invzsive aquatic weeds. Will return later this month to touch up shorelineweeds due to it being

extremely ivindy today. Overall all ponds are in good shape and are healthy. For any questionsor concerns call Brandon at 904-497-2349.

Thanks! '

t

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise paymentswill be applied to the ddest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this itvoice: $1850.00 This Invoice Total: $925.00

Click the "'Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 718674 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155
jacksonville, FL 32256

. Customer E-mail(s): OPS@RMSNF.COM,rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com

Customer Portal Link: wwwjakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, s"zt up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information

i'

I.



"

Monday, November 25, 2024 at 15:04:10 Eastern Standard Time
' t

subject: Fwd: Account 718674/ Invoices

Date: Monday, November 25, 2024 at12:36:19 PM Eastern StandardTime

Frorji': Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: imageoo1.png, imageoo2.png,Invoice
_

1942208 (1).pdf, Invoice
_

1948882 (1).pdf

Please process. Thanks.

]""Tagi(' Oc:a
,

's' :"i')E'""N iOfii S

Rolling Hills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043
(904j 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHnla1}agel"«{'l'ivel'siclejllgts\'c.cf,")|n

)

Forwarded message ---------
From: Christina Reyes <christinajryes@jakedoctors .com>
Date: Mon, Nov 25, 2024 at 12:35PM
Subject: Account 7 1 8674/ Invoices
To: CJPS @RMSNF.COM <OPS @ rnisnf.com>, rhmanatzer(ih"iversidenlgtsvc.co!n

G-

<rhn]anager@1ivel"sidenlgtsvc.cQl,r},>

'T

(";("K)(j af'(et'noc"m,

Pleaicc find attac lied the ifivoi(:e:,; j"'()j' your i'c'\'ic\·\" and paynient.

I"
,

Any ,ccmirnen!,s or tjucslicms, l'ecl free Ia) ctmiact me,

Than k you, md have a nice day':

t

1 of 2



sure
'

)

Invoice Date 10/10/2024
Invoice # 131295625374G

1707 Townhurst Dr " Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 ), Due Date 10/30/2024
ar@poolsure.com ,.

800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.poolsure.com , DeliveryTicket # Sales Order #1350954

,. Delivery Date 10/8/2024

a Delivery Location Rolling Hills CDD Splash
BilITo :

"
Rolling Hills CDD

,

Customer # 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Middleburg FL 32043

Rolling Hills COD Pool

ShipTo
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 .

P?

OUR REMITTANCE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED! PLEASE SEE REMITTANCE BELOW AND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

Item ID item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Deliyered 300 gal 3.35 1,005.00

1

q

t

Subtotal 1,005.00
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 1,005.00
Amount Due $1,005.00

,

L

;

. . ,

Remittance Slip

Customer Amount Due $1,005.00
13ROL025 Amount Paid

)

,,

Q?CS , oC:)

Invoice #
Make Checks Payable To

131295625374
Poolsure
1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston, TX 77043-2810

|){)!|!|l|q!f))|[l)||)[|!t!|
131295625374

P



t

E Riverside Management Services, foe ?UV@JGC
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. !'\/

,

Bldg. 300, Suite 30S

" Jacksonville, FL 32257
,

' Mvoice #: 529

invoke Dale: 11/1/Z024-

Due Date: 11/1/2024

mi To: Case: '

Rolling Hills COl)
' P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Dmchµkion Houis/Qty &Ue Amouni

1.33U.57200.46100 - Janitorial Services - November 2024 1,399.33j '|,399.33
1.330.57200,46700- Pod Maintenanc'3 Services - November 2024 1,523.67j 1,523.67
1.320.53800.34000 - ContractAdminis,ration - November 2024 2,178.50 2,1'78,50
i .330.57200,34000- Facility Management - Rolling Hills - November 5,968.50 5,908.50
203f

,

I

\

t

UJU
'

UM $11,070,00

Paymen?s/CrediCs $0.00

Balance Due $11,070.00

j



Riverside Mauagemeni Services, inc imdce475 West Town Place
Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 530

hivoice Elate: 10/31/2024
! Due Date: 10/31/2024

BiltTo: ' Case:

Rolling Hills COD PA). Number:

476 Vilest Town Place '

Suite 1 i 4
St. Augustine, FL 32092 .

Descriptkm Heurs/Qty Nave Am(jm
Facility Assistant through October 202'1. 26.76 26,50 709.14

OCJ \ ,"b OCJ .'5 '"J ,9l D C) ,'3"1 1 (J C)

1

i
t,

)

Ui)jj""
_=.

, , , , ·
,

, , ,

,,
I ,

_
' .

, '

'
' ' ' '

.
P

--
' ' '

I

L
—·——

' ' ·

'ib¶a1 $709.14

Paymenis/Crediis $0.00

Ba?ame Due $709.14

,

,
I



ROLUNG HILLS CDD

FACIUTV ASSISTANT

QRUHmm RemMhn ~ Ajmmg
,

26.76 Facility Assistant $ 26.50 $ 709,14

Covers Period: October 2024
t

GL# 001.300.57200.34100

TOTAL DUE: $ j09.14

!



RMS ROLLING HILLS GO AMJNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
ASSISTANT ANAGER BILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE AONTH OF OCTOBER 2024

9ate Hours Employee Des¢}',:i)tiol1

10/6/24 5,08 D.H, Completed daiiy chec list, returned calls and emails
10/12/24 6.2 D,H. Compkted daily chec list, returned calls and emails
10/13/24 ' 3.38 D.H. Completed daily chec .list, returned calls and emails
10/20/24 5.65 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
10/26/24 3,93 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

10/27/24 2.52 D,H. CompMed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

26.76

1

.

October 2024 i



Rolling Hills
Cl) i"' ^/':'N ;"n" DE1"EL{.)[-'3'TE:¥T 1)!S"J"RICT

Special Assessmeut Receipts - Clay Cotznty

Rs "" "il j:i"ar 2('2S

GrossAssessments $ 1,346,893.90 S 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 $ 176,575.87 S 370,332.04

NetAssessments $ 1,266,080.27 $ 172,800.58 S 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 $ 165,981.32 S 348,112.12

ONR(JLLASSESSPIEN'Z'.5

allocation in % 59.43%
.

8.11% 6.42% 1.91% 7.79% 16.34%

)))Uu'))k)g'?¢"lj".' '" ,' ' "" i2iy':'i|
. :'", ' "' ": ) ."", ':,

· '.,' 'i '"m,'

, ,

" '

" " " S t 3-, · 0 '
'

0µ. a '
Q 0·

,

t ',
,

P·i
))XYf 'gj' 2t!' -is ,': P",),',

, ,
"

X
'ig" §"i" E-A °

I""!', 'tj P'
0

,,,,
:'

"; ":
, , · ·. d , @: u p

.
-

. ,

"

,,
' .

'g

"' , :,,,
.,

."., :.
,

,P. t .

"

11,/07/24 S 3,692.73 S 193.87 S 69.98 S 3,428.93 S 2,037.72 S 278.12 $ 220.18 S 65.50 $ 267.14 $ 560.28

11,/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20

..
. . ..

. .. . .

. .. . .

.
. . ..

L "

.. ..T

S 23,521.88 S 987.04 S 450.70 $ 22,084.14 $ 13,123.99 S 1,79123 S 1,418.06 $ 421.87 S 1,720.53 $ 3,608.48

0.79%
S 1,701,707.02 Balaric

DuetoOS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1

256484004 242167004 241587004

$ -
$

- $ -
$ -

$
-

Balance to transfer $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48

001.30020700.10200 V# ISO V#151 V#152 V#250 V#350

\

Page 1



Rolling Hills
t':cm %11 U NTTY £)EVELOPME¥T DISTRIC"'"

Special Assesskjgeat ReceipG - Clay County
Fiscd Y"eku' 2025

GrossAssessmenIs S 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.4U S 145.532.40 S 43,296.24 $ 176,575.87 $ 370,332.04
NetAssessments $ 1,266,080.27 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 165,981.32 S 348,112,12

ON ROLLASSESSKIEN'I'S

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6,42% 1.91% 7.79% 16.34%

8 ' B 'd 0 ' P "0
S ' t 0'

' a ' D ·

i9 0 " 0 0 B 8 " " S # B · " - ,
a' ." " g 0 ' " " B ' ;r " ' p " · " " "

11/07/24 $ 3,692.78 $ 193.87 $ 69.98 S 3,428.93 S 2,037.72 $ 278.12 $ 220.18 S 65.50 $ 267.14 S 560.28
11/13/24 19,829.10 793,17 380,72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.89 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20

.

r " "

$ 23,521.88 $ . 987.04 $ 450.70 $ '22,084.14 -$
. 13,123.99 $ 1,79123 $ 1,418.06 $ 421.87 $ 1,72053 $ 3,608.48

0.79%
S 1,701,707.02 Balanc

Due to OS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 202OA1 2022Al
256484004 242167004 241587004

$ - $ - $ - $
,,

- $ -,

Balance to tramsfer $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V# 151 V#152 V#250 V#350

Page1



Rolling Hills
c(}MMmrn' D""i"Ei,(:l'm c, y

{ DSl '"":"""1'

Special Assessaxent Receipts - Ctav C'l"'uml'
J

7!sc:ii 'Leg" 2'02q

GrossAssessments $ 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 S 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 S 176,575.87 S 370,332.04

N etAssessments $ 1,266,080.27 S 172,800.58 $ 136,800,46 S 40,698.47 S 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12

ON RO LL ASSESS¢eIEN'2'S

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91% 7,79% 16.34%
C

),)"",, )"" C" """"U" "" ' '""":' ',"ij'"\) ,',' "" ·"' ' ')jj: ,'

lj ?" ' "") .), '), )' ' j " ' "(p "?
'

'

.

' "'" ' " ' ' " ' ":
'

:j' ' %!')))')'i'").
,'

' ;ij :":';')':i))'j' jr ",," ' '
'"°

'

,
,,' ,'

,, :
:' ' ',' '

.
'"'

,Kii.'· 1k. ) P' ,"-&·9
, . , ,

b
, err .: ;'» '

, ,' ,' cB,
,. ,' " ,

t ' 0 q, ,',,. },,,i4':
,n t .. ,

° ""\ !·§t.- i' :
, .

" " g 1 i..
, , ,,, ,,,,, ' ',

,,
,'",':'4 ' "' "

,
I,:"

.'
"

.. ,'", ,
ye,j$,,..,.

. .

11,/07/24 S 3,692.78 S 193.87 $ 69 98 S 3,428.93 $ 2,037.72 S 278,12 S 220.18 $ 65.50 $ 267.14 $ 560.28

11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086,27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,04820

.

.

0

G

S - 23,521.88 $ 987.G4 S 450.70 S P 22,084.14 S 13,123.99 $ 1,79123 $ 1,418.06 S 421.87 $ 1,72053 S 3,608.48

0.79%
S 1,701,707,02 Balanc

Dueto OS 2015Al 2015A2 2015A3 202OA1 2022A1
256484004 242167004 241587004

$ - $ - $ - $ - $

Balance to transfer $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48
001.300.20700,10200 V#150 V#151 V# 152 V#250 V# 350

Page 1



Rolling Hills
COiCMfjNi n" [}.EYELOI-'Mz:m" F'iS'l"RiCi"

Special AssessmemReceipts - Clay Ctnmi:y
Ff.sc:i:il Yexzr 2025

GrossAssessments $ 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 $ 176,575.87 $ 370,332.04

NetAssessments S 1,266,080.27 S 172,800.58 S 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12

CMROLLASSESSF<IENT5

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11%
.. .

6.42% 1.91% 7.79% .16.34%
,

6)))))))")))),)')J))".'.t,))'j))))".e:")'.&',).'.)·)).' jjj,)),,),)
,..

:.'., -

,, ... ,
' '

. .
"° '

.

°"' @:..' .
,.,' :' .

'. ,'. -'"'

11/07/24 S 3,692.78 S 193.87 S 69.98 S 3,428.93 S 2,037.72 $ 278.12 $ 220.18 $ 65.50 $ 267,14 S 560.28

11,/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380,72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20

. . .H

.. .
©

. ..
.

. .
. .

.. .. . .,..
. . .

S 23,521.88 $ 987.04 S 450.70 S 22,084.14 S 13,123.99. S "
- 1,791:23 $

.
-

:1,41'8.06 $ '-". 421.87 $ . 1,72053 $ 3,608.48

0.79%
S 1,701,707.02 Balaric

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 202OA1 2022A1
256484004 242167004 241587004

$ -
$ - $ -

$ - $ -

Balance to transfer $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48

001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V# 350

Page 1



r

Rolling Hills
("X) M %0 TJ ':r"': t. -, ·; ,.'

G"'"T'.!Z:¥T DISTMC"""

Special Assessment ReceiDts - Ctay County
;'ZSC31 uzz::" ?·G25

GrossAssessments S 1,346,893.90 S 183,830.40 S 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 $ 176,575.87 S 370,332.04

NetAssessments S 1,266,080.27 S 172,800.58 S 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 $ 165,981.32 S 348,112.12

0 N RO LL ASSESSNIEN"F5

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1,91% 7.79% 16.34%
.

j' ' %yb, 9i'j,j"' "' " '"' 'j is' ;i 'g, ;: 'h !:j ,' Y' '\b' ."" ' SxNlt"u '" "' By' bu*:[.. ""i" " "y '
,,

" '"" ' ' ' ' '" " 0 ' p ·0 · g R' p · V
d! ' ¢ g " 0 ' @

·9
') ?' i 't¢ "'

. i '· d "' ' '. ^$po' : ' ' 'q A 1·
oK , , · '. . , .

s : "0 Rfd '
.

· p € · 3 ·q ' '
,t

:i Y,Q?tilu "
, , , 4 ·7 a > k '

£ p "6 ' a '
, 'g c' g.' ' p E' b V " '. &

.,, n,
&q

, ' ' " ' " " ' " ' ' ""

11/07/24 S 3,692,78 S 193.87 $ 69.98 $ 3,428.93 S 2,037.72 S 278.12 $ 220.18 S 65.50 $ 267.14 S 560.28

11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20

..
.

.. .. ... . .. .. .
^" ,-

S 23,521.88 $ 987.04 S 450.70 S 22,084.14 S 13,123.99 $ 1,79123 S 1,418.06 $ 421.87 $ 1,72053 $ 3,608.48

0.79%
S 1,701,707.02 Balanc

DuetoOS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 202OA1 2022A1
256484004 242167004 241587004

$ - $ - $ - $ - $

Balance to transfer $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48

001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V# 350

Page 1



Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay County Uti/ityAuthor/ty

N EW ACCT # Account# Service Address Nov-24

A00014425 00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 161.72
A00014426 00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 58.97
A00015008 00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-irr $ 2,686,72
A00015287 00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 2,092.32
A00015577 00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy -Residents Club $ 355.38

$ 5,355.11

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43 -too $ 4,999.73
001.330.57200.43100 $ 355.38

$ 5,355.11
'?
' \

P
,

\

\



jl/3j

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $3,771,70
Payments -$3,771.70

Current Charges Due 12/24/2024 $2,686.72

Total Amount Due $2,686.72
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

iµ k'

'?"j
L

C t S ' (Barn 5pm M-F) , Online
(904) 272 5999 https'//vNNv.clayutlllty orgl

Bill Date: 12/03/24 Bilhng Cycle: 1

Account Number 1\00015008 Allaccaunts not paid by due date M X

Rolling HillsCDD are subject to a $3.42 late fee @CCUA

3212 -3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation, Green Email
I

F,,,b«,k
Cove Springs bl!l1ng@dayutlfltµwg ' ' CCUAFL

tWater
659

Potable Base Charge $104.83 "°
550

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $1.81 69.3kGal $125.43 '"Csq

Potable Water Usage - Tier 2 $5.37 104. kGal $558.48 «°
m

Potable Water Usage - Tier 3 $6,95 1'73.4 1cGal $1,205.13 'no
Z59

PotableWater Usage-Tier4 $8.91 77.24kGal $688.21 zap

tSP

AWS Surcharge $1.22 LCQ

5P

P

Miscelktneous Charges and Credits DEC Ian feb Mr Apr pay 1UIF JUL avg sip ocr mv dec

Late Fee $3.42 $3.42

Total Current Charges $2,686.72 Other Meter
Read Dates: 11/01/24 - 11/27/24 Days: 26
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91663339 10,262,013 10,685,953

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onlineat www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office,To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

. , _

_Retain_thiS Ro[t!on for your records,
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 12/03/24
,{by c,o_{:.\'Zt,

, .. , , ,, . ,
Due Date: 12/24/24

.'
C-y

'-i:' "'\ ',. '7 ',' . . , ',. ' '
.

:
.

' Account Number: A00015008
!

;'

^
} i 3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212-3 BradleyCreek Pkwy Irrigation, Green Cove

'"', 0 ,,A ·' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Springs'¢iai.,-, ,,,"[()?S

Total Amount Due $2,686.72
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[I $1 n $5 CI $10 L,Other

AY11203A
2000000617 23/1

'Illjl|Il||I|"jj||'I'll|III||IIIl||I|'|IillllbI'jIIllKlII0II'lBj

@ ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE FL 33351 UNITED STAT FL 33351-4761

0A0001,51J00 001J02bBb7i2 li2i2424 (I [j ¶



=====

)
¢, , ,j, :j "

"' "

*h
q ,"' u' ill -" ' )tU)))II_II))"" ) '"U"uq)))%)z""))

- ~ ~ - , :. )" . )—"
Cj#%¢-nrjjq{ )@_ eI) :j@ ^,:U)

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

Cal! 904.272.5999to use our . .
drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutility.org/myaccou
,

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. . at:

nt/default.aspx to make a
.

3176 old Jennings Road
,

. .
We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
,eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

your account.
Middleburg, FL 32068

jv#YrijjlAiyi ii3siisr,qjij{-:i'

")" ""IT " ,A
,
J) CU.J}i>,, l-end ii K-ldqirig i'-iancl provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

' ,J,j" ) ) , A / i'"
"

3" Y", "' and individualsstrugglingfinancially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This

1U"f,)'7j)j"()
)"'

)/

U))
') ')

income-based P'oS'am provides cus,tomers payment assistance with their past due
"g"

I \^;"j a A,," balance, one time in a 12-month period.
) ] a )"W i") 'I'j)jg

" A ljijj"" {,cMt,!en Q}iEKp¥Tu]zjtv provides our e derly and/or disab ed customers on a fixed or
^.

_ -" "" limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
%- "" " -" .- date on their bill./i , KBp'

'
' " '"' |·:Fji' mcit'e m!i3rmai:ior¢ visi"i':

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance
_

program.aspx

uf'ig&µjsij"ioiij uf UJliRGIjS

Monthly !Base C:harSy is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

iii¶azer Usage i";harEe is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

5€'zNqgr ilsczge ChaVe is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

Kecialrnecj Ifijattzr Usiape Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

AijVS Surcjharu provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

'Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

?CQii'i)'T ui]TMgpn" is A}'3'|12"cjaAi"y'i"°3

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

ViiAYZl'i CU1'U·A ?¢Vl'iI1¢")N

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

c:U)u3u|ii]tA uy|\}j"|»!]h]{: :7' iQF7U)7¢U jvt'n If ii u)jijzj.!"i'Y)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

7>)£asc? inc)uch't emj,' ["nai|in!{ aiiNress {j]anf: :e.s cu'"3 eb sF'jA?T"aT,E'g E?nc)·Dsure ¢>ioicj ce":uv'n vtiiT.ii

ydu1" !"z!li siui auii jvavrnuni' ur visiY us av iwnuu d?µmi'!]ih,fMc?u)



jL/Dj

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $2,617.06

Payments -$2,617.06

Current Charges Due 12/24/2024 $2,092.32

Total Amount Due $2,092.32

3176old Jennings Road, Middleburg,FL32068-3907
'i%'3
'e '

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F) Online

(904)272-5999 . https.//www.c]ayutilltY.prg/
Bill Date: 12/03/24 BillingCycle:1
Account Number A00015287 Ailaccountsnot paid by due date W X

Rolling Hills COD a'e subjectto a $3 42 late fee. @CCUA

3215 -2 BradleyCreekPkwy Reclaimed Email
I

Facebaok

Irrigation,Green Cove Springs bllllng@clayutHity.org , i CCUAFL

Reclaimed
,,,,

Reuse Base Charge $158.30 '"°
9qq

ReuseWaterUsage -Tier1 $0.98 104 1cGal $101,92 sop

70P
I

ReuseWater Usage - Tier 2 $1,91 34,7 kGal $66.28
,,,,

ReuseWaterUsage -Tier 3 $2.89 609.826 kGal $1,762.40 "°'
4QK

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits '°'

Late Fee $3.42 $3.42 '°°}
P '

Total Current Charges $2,092.32 oi· µ11 ·Eb mr ^'R m' M' "' ^% "' °" '"n "'

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 11/01/24 - 11/27/24 Days: 26
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91332608 8,853,981 9,602,507

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at \v\Mwc|ayuti|ity.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

_ , , .
Retain thiSRc)ttµ?nfor your records.

Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay County Utility Authority.

Bill Date: 12/03/24
,i<'^ cou'@i"\ Due Date 12/24/24

,,' 7" " ':' "\ ·, ' K'y ' T·?lu , .... · ' Account Number: A00015287
:

'\ e©y : i 3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3215 -2 Bradley CreekPkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,
Ct, A ,.qb...· Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

'cj/,
It

,r\'6¢"'

Total Amount Due $2,092.32
Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:

O $1 [j $5 I] $10 [jOther

AY11203A
2000000618 23/2

'IlIIlIil||l|"ll||'l'Il|IIll|IlII||I|'lIIIIl|II'lIluIHl[jKlI'lUl
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES

0A0001,5287 000Di20¶i23i2 l,i2i2424 0 0 B



)
d

'

9a , I ,

" " '
», n »» bd J,, ~ |)U))I))"± "'))))IIIQ' I)" .

. , , , , . ,
.

,,,.. ,. ., ,
,)_

,, I ,

'

,.""""^' i-) 7) _

-))IU,,,?))|))_U)1Uj)")"m"^~)c-·

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

..
Cali 904.272.5999to use our .. .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutihty.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utihty Authority

automated phone service. , at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

, .
3176 Old Jennings Road

.., , .
We accept credit, debit or .

Clay County Utihty Authority
one-twne payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

,eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennmgs Road
your account. Middleburg, FL 32068

YvTOMiV"i" #:t3!i{sz"µzjz]c.7'

""" '""7"""""";

rj 1 A jji ca.)ujjj'b, i,.entj ['k yf!!"'t?'¢f¢ Han,c1 !jro\!ides yater and sewer bill payment assittance to famitity

I-,)" )""" " ,,,i I" I)
""""), ",, and indmduals strugglingfmanctallydue to an emergency or financial hardship. Thts

l'ji',)u'(jj!c ) ', jjjjj
,,) ) income-based Pro!ram provides cus.tomers payment assistance with their past due

" if p }'"
""C) j jaj balance, one time in a 12-month period.

A-e. i- -O ))_ "'"1 i y ,,1mjj" Cm!cien Uib!y)nugjny provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

"
"" 7" "

4
"" " limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

"
" "

" "" date on their bill.
m m·

m "
N"

.· " " "" " " - .)~"' ""
'""' "" Hoy' r'acw't? irm.»kmd€iczn visit:

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx
_

7y:p?..iAIqn7!cgiii cr' UUzA(5fi5

uunih|v =s= Ct'qay«e is the costof maintaining the infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

liifazez' Usa¥e Char,qe is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Sa'mzr 11¶U" (:i?aTR€'2 is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

KecMirneO V'jc:itei' ijsaf¢tm' CharEe is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

1Ui'd9 S¢Ai'|chat'idEz provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply {AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

"{"axes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

t"uui'si P"i' |:'UiYSi!iu[e!"!' iS iji i:'U"Al'r:!i-4 i i: jj
Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

IfilfiTZ± c(fr¢!i1ii¢viu"in>i

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

a"}?¢!jU?j(?N (:c)rqi')7:g'iU(:F Ri"pt7tU"!i |inaqa (])jµa"iy)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

y)e?}Ge iuc)ude zqyty rTqaij|ntj acbhes:s chan6": 4"5 cpu a a'|m' CzUt c?T!€"'ky:?ut? arit) I'¢n'uu"? vtATfi

t,goi.!r 7All Si?-k1"9 3izIj lkayT?eni ('37' vlg3it lys 3T ]a¶#za!\µ-yFgc:)tzyijl!jiiV,cbi'C¢



jj/Dj

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance -$99.33
Payments $0.00

Current Charges Due 12/24/2024 $158.30

Total Amount Due $58.97
3176 Old jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

.i LC

'rd '

C t S (Barn-Spm M F)
, ..

Online

(904)272-5999 ' https.//www cIayutlllty.orgl
Bill Date: 12/03/24 Billing Cycle: 1

Account Number A00014426 All accounts notpaid by due date Ra X

Rolling Hills COD are subject to a $3,42late fee. @CCUA

3212 -2 BradleyCreekPkwy Reclaimed Email
'

..'
i Facebook

Irrigation, Gi een Cove Springs bMlng@c|ayutllity,arg '; ' Ccuafl

Reclaimed bl t

,'0
Reuse Base Charge $158.30 ·00

Total Current Charges $158.30 :::

\50

NP
Z'Q

ZOO

Iso
LG?

SQ

V

pie µjj FEB !U4 AFR 'JAY I'jtt m AUG 'EP QCT HOV D'C

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 11/01/24 - 11/27/24 Days: 26
Meter PreviousRead Current Read
91332609 7,334,531 7,334,531

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onlineat wvm.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

Retain this portion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

,-.ri C¢luz-
Bill Date: 12/03/24

,'0,>'- --'!tijj, . , ,,.
Due Date: 12/24/24

" 'Z' " "' " " "" ' ' ""' '·
" '

' ' ' AccountNumber: A00014426
i : ,.?"::,zm .,

I 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -2 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,
"b:b:

\

1,,,(\",""" Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $58.97

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program:

D $1 [j $5 CI $10 [jOther

AY11203A
2000000619 23/3

'IIlIllljl|||"Il||'I'Il|ljllllltI||l|'|tlIlllIlNlllUl'|jlillllil
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 M NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

OA0001,44i2b 00000058¶? b224i24 D 0 1,



¥ " "" "' "C

""
W/-'

" A))" ",.",
"""

"& -.'-" ) '. )..'.
--

.).. ...'-'.'). .)~. ).'))
-

)))UU)))"UU))U))))vI)))))
Visit the cashier's office,

Visit ,Call 904,272.5999 to use our .. . drtve-thru or drop box located
www.clayutility.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. . at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

.
3176 Old Jennings Road

.
. . ,

We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utility Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

.eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road
your account. Middleburg, FL 32068

yiiv?t'i jjfdjj' *A$yii37"i'«: TjL"K"

A)J { (j!A;}\, ianei A i!e!tgir$g lZanc) provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families
) ," A) )') ii /' J"" 'jjm

"""'µ ", and individualsstrugglingfinancially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This
\

( ) "p"i r j,»it" "

'j if C i i income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due
"" )""""^

j) -'-

"" 1)
~

I" '"i

)
I):,) balance, one time in a 12-month period.

4 ,
Iij if I-j

, _
Oj']j!ijvj)" U'drlen Opj:mriuizi?,'Y provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

)
"

"" ""
-

"" " lim'ted 'ncome the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
W

^'"-- -· -,J --) date on their bill.

%'-"" "" "'"" "
""

['Al' n?o? e inioi'inatior' vis ii:
www.ctayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx

yxu Ai\fn7'ju|i] of U-)hft(i2S

iih'mMy ?zase Chatge is the costof maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimedservices to your home

or business.

i,4ater i}sat¢e Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

Sc¥,.i€3t ljv'sjy-' ¢:|3au¢e is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

7'tec!airnc8E! VBai'et Usaee Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Al&ilg Surcharjje provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

'taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials',

§Uu)|y?"'"r tUN|vi}'ju'i' is jii'yjq5jcl^7'7u

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

viUU'!i1"¢ (Y]p|'juivjl"7'j["FN

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

Uj7?jyjmi]i't U:)Nt'i7"?}:ud(me.1-1t:V()UT3 jvi!ll"i'!jz quau'"1 't)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1", These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

D)f'ms2 Mc)uo1e 2hY rni')iii|"z# 7µ]Al"es3 cha2"2)jes on a jmydi"ale tzric-j{}sui¥j ?.qnfl i'C"i.%U7i Uth
yuut fy)|| s?u ?8

2 rte) rmy2{h:3ni. c"9?"' visit' uj "'"t: Y'UtBR.v c)ayu ?j)iiz,'K[y?7



µmj

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $158.30

Payments -$158.30

Current Charges Due 12/24/2024 $161.72

Total Amount Due $161.72
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

:a
C t S ' (Barn Spin M F) Online
(904)272-5999 https://www clayutillty orgl

Bill Date: 12/03/24 Billing Cycle: 1

Account Number A00014425 All accounts notpaid by due date ea X

Rolling HiliscDD are subjecttoa $3,42 late fee @CCUA

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email
I

Facebook

Irrigation, G reen Cove S prings blIllng@clayutllltyorg ·

;

CCUAFL

Reclaimed

Reuse Base Charge $158.30

Miscellaneous Charges and C! edits

Late Fee $3.42 $3.42

Total Current Charges $161.72

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 11/01/24 - 11/27/24 Days: 26
Meter PreviousRead Current Read
68272411 7,391,465 7,391,465

. ,.. ,,
Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at \v\mw.c|ayuti|ity.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

,
R¢tain,thiS portionfor your records.

Please return bottom porfion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 12/03/24
,,cy g oL/a7&- Due Date: 12/24/24

.' ";7" "."' Y "'. ,"' ·' ·',,,,1,,,: ':?.;;;i · . AccountNumber: A00014425
t

'\ %
#S t

; I 3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -1 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,
"q?>C/?[

\, ,,

,,",<S: Middteburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $161,72
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

C] $1 LI $5 [j $10 [jOther

AY11203A
2000000620 23/4

'lIllllll|Il|"Il||'['II|1jlI|ljlj|lI|'|HIIIIlIl'IIIaI'lII¶lllIBI
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITYClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES

0A000b44i25 000001,b672 622424 0 0 5



»,vQ ).,4 - .
®a ..: 34GUw

I ))7)))))),
Visit the cashier's office,

Visit ,

..
Call 904.272.5999to use our . .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutthty.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. , at:
nt/default.aspx to make a .

3176 Old jennings Road
. .

. , ,
We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign [nto Middleburg, FL 32068
.eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

your account. .Middleburg, FL 32068

3·'AYivi)iNl'f43sj3"i'Apj[.: :71

,?"jjt: "JC !""7'">, 1-,€uc) A udpin? i-ianc? provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

)ji i) ) ") ^ 1/^' )j'jj--)m" )))\,,,
,nd individualsstruggling financially due to an emergencyorfinancial hardship This

uijt'
i' i O'aj ) ) 'ncome based program provides customers payment assistance with their past dueji )J )91,)p

) m,3' ),,),) U) a ,lj, ] balance, one time in a 12-month period.
)'-7ii1>) )))IA lj

JJJ' GA.: »!clrm C}i?l3cYt'iu?-2!i-),gprovides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

" " "

-- " ' limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
~)

"

" "'"
" "

-'
" date on their bill.

..I" " f?ui' vilote it1iiimT§i?"i iuji ¥(5il?:

www.cIayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx
_

7AY9LiQ?Q!U")UU O!' OUikOi3

McmlUiyHase CPiarge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

Vdazer ijsaye uia?'ke is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

S"¥€,'yv{'g3' tkzt!y aqah"Se is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

1Zeda!me'd )Naiei' Usaqe Chaue is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

iiil'iS Surchczrqe provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Yaxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

1'pg(7')1a7't yFiYM?:NI" )3 Apyi"c¶.i(: !µ:j u']

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

iA!ji"j'|j7) (:[}Iq3f:rUij!-jg7'iOIQ

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping, Please call our office at 904,272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

cn?4!s|jiiiiijlc (:U7qi'|uQm:t P&PUPfi1) jirYµ:|'HA CjUALf'iY")

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

Mg'mseb int'iuthi anv rna))inq ?A{;i"€gg;s cht"m!·y3s Oil a >*.137'3i"s-!t@ p}"]dUsUn"'± 'vvj T¢'2'tunr! Vifii'ii

you?' L))i suj?"g emc) yayn"tenZ Fyr vis)i' U%" m' V3¶171µ'u q_'!;'qVu7j(iiV Of{j



"pmj

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $362.53
Payments -$362,53

Current Charges Due 12/24/2024 $355.38

Total Amount Due $355.38
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

.4 ":hS

CustomerService (Ejam-5pm M-F) Online
(904) 272-5999 https://www clayutillty.orV

Bill Date: 12/U3/24 BMngCycle:lAccount Number A00015577 Allaccountsnot paid by due date H X

Rolling HillsCDD a'e 'ubject tc) a$3.42 late fee. @CCUA

3212 -4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club, Email ;
,,

!

Faceboc&

Green Cove Springs billing@clayutMtyorg ' ' CCUAFL

Water
7Q

Potable Base Charge $104.83 ",sr
I

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.71 0.91 1cGal $2.47 "'SO

AWS Surcharge $1.22 ::
35 ,

Sewer '°
Z,

Sewer Base Charge $238.51 ::'
Sewer UsageCharge-Tier1 $5.42 0.9 LkGal $4.93 '°

5

O

Miscellaneous Charges and Credits "' 1^" "8 "" kr m' jU't Iul aug 'gp oct !¢qv ex'

Late Fee $3 42 $3.42

Total Current Charges $355.38 Water Meter
Read Dates: 11/01/24- 11/27/24 Days: 26
Meter Previous Read Current Read
70014244 41,259 41,350

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onlineat www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office.To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

_

Reta.in,this portion for your records,
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 12/03/24

N:y ' ot',\>>, Due Date: 12/24/24
,, ,/" · r- y,"",

, .i ?"
. ··.,. , .. .,, i ·' AccountNumber: A00015577

i t ,?%¥& ,
} 3176 old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -4 BradleyCreek Pkwy Resident's Club, Green

'%;
,t,i

\Iof}jy' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $355.38
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Progra m:

n $1 Cl $5 C] $10 0Other_

AYI1203A
2000000621 23/5

'IlIllllI||I|"Il||'I'IIllIlI|llIll|I|'|IIII|lIlBIlIrl'II0UllvlvI
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES

0A000155?7 0000035538 I,i2i2424 (I D 7



) ',"". ""
)Nf)

.

'

.. " -' 'j'",. ) ' ". ))7)))" ))UII)))'))-U" "

Visit the cashier's office,
.Visit

Call 904.272.5999to use our .
drive thru or drop box located

www.clayutiHty.org/myaccou
,

Clay County Utility Authortty
automated phone service. , at:nt/default.aspx to make a .

3176 Old Jennings Road
,

. .
We accept credit, debit or .

Clay County Utility Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

.

your account,
eCheck payments. 3176 old jennings Road

Middleburg, FL 32068

1>1iYliii i'1\Kl" n'n'l"l'µA t:i.i

,

,<(I)jj--['lI: l'|):j))|, ierzj ii jy:?inlj ?-fanU ,proYdes yater and sewer bill payment assijtance to !ami|i!s
,,f "F VN '"Z \

)-,J:!,rj)) jk"-
!' i n,,. \ ',

and mdtviduals struggling fmanciallydue to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

JJ)J'Jj'6]() ),

)\
)OIi

/

)) )' income-based µ'o!'am provides customers payment assistance with their past due

" ill I)")
"Jp',

am

A

_jj,,i
balance, one time in a 12-month period.

)
= -' -'J

-^ 'YJtjg"jf')'O,)j""' G€,gju{-fn (A)»{:grtun!iy provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
-- "

"

)""" "4 limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
Fb-

,m
"'" "' "

m. -
" "' date on their bill.

G '
wg

, w ~ ' " ' mm
'"""Im. -n·" 70?' 37l¢n"c m{orir"q zA:io ?2 'Ail?:

www,clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx

}":xpf-{z»jA""j"]c:0!ij (A" CL1#GI: IS

ucminv X"q5p Char%e is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

Uilai:er' ijsasie Charjqe is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Sevvet' !jsafp Char'jy is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

Reclairricd bVtZet' Us¢:ue {:har{,((i! is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

AiiV3 ?;L$i'charSSe provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.cIayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

yr-rnii"'"i" !UiYii-Aii.NT lj4 Ayyj"zr'c:)j?u I:it
Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

UjATi"7¢ cUwst:µ,viij|mi)

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

tj{??qs(-!wi|'"?z t:{,jz?q8)}}K!'Qck Valji'Uj'U'S |!NA"i'IFQ Uu3j-n"Y)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1", These reports are available online at www.clayutiiity.org or upon

request at our office.

Pieme Iriduc)e any Majjinfs adrh'etss chai[g::['s "yn jz y'!µ%jf€'c7
EgT"2e:){:'319'"Gp aiti:) i'(znn"}'i iµ*€17!3

your Mi) si:uh atui t-gcur"nenz o?' visit us m' @An4i|zMAj4fuz:]|}i,'b'®(}k"'!¢



1,

Clay County Sheriff's Office General Invoice{y?{ ¢o%4
,

~f9 Qfi!ce 901 N. Orange Ave, " Custome( Copy
X

24

µ

,j1 Green Cove Springs, FL, 32,043

0 " 0 0 0 ; " 0 " ' P ¥ µ ' G 0 ' 3

ROLLING HILLS ' 12/0q/2024 609 $0.00 12/21/2024 , $1%.00

' ' e ' ' ' " ' · G ' ' k ' ' # '
Ci S ' '

12/04/2024 $95.U0 $0.00 $185.00
L

A

S " " 0 * P " $ C " 2 ' » 0 " t F t G #

OFF DUTY ADMIN 20.00 $5,000000 EACH $100.00 $0,00 $0.00 $300.00

NOVEMBER 2024

OFF DUTY scFjeDUL(NG FEE 1,O0 $85.000000 EACH $85,00 $0,00 $0.00 $85.00

I

,

S
I

i r

}

' i
k 4

}
t'

/

1

.
C

{ ,'

\
T

I

1

,

1

3< DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YQUR PAYNIENTX

Clay County Sheriff's Office General Invoice
J "'"t, Remit PortionsOn w"¢e 901 N. Orange Ave,

lnvoie Date 12/06/2024
.

Green Cove Springs, FL, 3?043
µ '

invoice Number 609

Cuskjmer Number 39

(

i Amount Paid

# k L ' h

f ' t · . : t $

ROLLING HILLS
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY please include Customer Number and make

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office

i



12/5/24, 1:49 PZ': . -. Print Invoice

CLJENT NAME 1NVOtCE NUMBER

ROLLING HILLS

CLIENT NUMBER INVOICE DATE

12/0(3/2024 "

CLIENT ADDRESS

I

HOURS O' RATE TOTALEVENT DATE DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL QUANTITY

1 11/03/24 0000 - 11/03/24 OCi00 ROLLING HILLS

jeff Deese 4.00' $ 0.00 $ 0.00
11/03/241200 - 11/03/24 113Ct0

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs} 4.00' $ 0.00

2 11/08/240000 - 11/08/24 0000 ROLLING HILLS

" '" jeff Deese
' " " "

4.00' "$ CLOD $ 0 00
""

11/08/24 1600 - 11/08/24 2000

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ (LOU

3 11/15/U U000 - 11/15/24 00tj0 ROLLING HILLS

jeff Deese 4.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
11/15/24 1600 - 11/15/24 2000

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ (LOQ

4 11/22/24 0000 - 11/22/24 0000 ROLLING HILLS

jeff Deese 4.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
11/22/24 1600 - 11/22/242000

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.(10 $ (LDC

5 11/29/24 0000 - 11/29/24 0000 ROLLING HILLS

jeff Deese 4.00 $ 0.00 $ CLOD

11/29/24 160Cl - 11/29/24 2000

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs} 4.00 $ 0.00

iNVOICE TOTAL: (Ms) 20.00 $ 0.00

A /1'



G

COMCAST j

Account Number
)

Billing Date
)

Services F,om
)

Pag,
)")' )'"I))) '""'t'" "

',

8495 74 123 1221031
)

Dec 04, 2024
)

Dec14, 2024 to Jan13, 2025
)

1of 6

yz 'j ')j)"))
q ;iik·· i: z "..¥ %""

2 ? %

,
"m %

Helk Rdfing Hilts Ameni CenEer,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

)77")"))77j')))""jI)")jg)IU))I"")m)) ."
U m— J\',p, ,r )j))j i'-::d j3)u'}"-|(-{)

U)_I'))Uu))))"))U_))))))
. You,one-timechargesare$10.00dueto'a'e'"" :charge(s)t ^,g

Previous balance $314,43
, , .

F This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
Payments $0.00 bill, A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

Credits Page 3 -$7.25 page 3.

P Any payments received or account activity afterPast due balance $307.18
, ,Dec 04, 2024 will show up on your next bill.

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $315,00 View your most up-to-date account balance at
busines£;,comccistA::ornlmyacccmnt,

One-time charges Page 3 $10.00

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $6.58

New charges due Dec 25, 2024 $331.58

4A
0 Q " O D 0

C!) Your account is past due
Your account is past due, so you may have been charged a
late fee of $10.00, To keep your account current, please pay
the past due balance immediately.
|"%i("kC%C! M4J

q ,Visit b'm!neg3.corne':[z "'t.comihelp or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 123 1221031

) ), ) '"g ) )'( )

I ""- Past due balance $307.18

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
New charges due Dec 25, 2024 $331,58

BCH FL 33407-1937
%330310 Mo rp 04 20241204 nnnnnnny 0000580 0003 Please pay $03&76
ROLLING HILLS AMEN) CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD Amount enclosed $ 33 la :InirSUNRISE FL 33351-4761 '

Make checks payable to Comcast

Do not send cash
n1l|l |t|l|hI|g|ll|llll||l|lll||lQl|||l¥l|(lly1|l|k||jl|hl0lbK|l Send payment to

COMCAST
po BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

l|llll'|'||'!|jlll'lll'l]||]l|l||l|'|ll|'"|'ll'|llIk'|¶|'llll||'

B4¶5?4123l22bD3L0UG3B?M7



I Account Number i Billing Date i Services From
i

Page
'I

8495 74 123 1221031 I Dec 04, 2024 I Dec 14, 2024 to Jan 13, 2025
1

2 of 6

. " ® " " 0 " a g g 0 " ¥ Q

Business is always moving. our %@"m:'4m"h, Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
app was built for this. Manage your d with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
account anytime, anywhere with the
Comcast Business App - the easy way ®' "®

t
security solutions- at a better value.

to manage your services on the go. d q

,
R

· Manage your account details . .· " W
" r· Pay your bill and customize 1¶'» "':

billing options " "E

· View upcoming appointments

Scan the QR Code wIth yQur phone ."" " ' Cali today for a FREE account review
or mobile device to get started. - . '

', E at 877-564-0318.

Moving?

. _.
"', Visit us oniine We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.

\,L.~.L
,) Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more.

\-_1 business.comcast.com/help

i"";,"., Call us anytime
{' '&- '\

BOO 391 3000 Accesstbthty
'<:

. y Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting

and technical support customers with disabilities, call 1-855.270.0379,
chat live at support.xfinlty.com/accessibility,email

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866·599-4268 or write

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd,, Phlladelphia, PA 19103-2838

Attn: M. Gifford.

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

A g g ® @ ® 0 #

/:. : ", No more mailing monthly checks More ways to pay:
1,

.:,,$:' ,) Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and ,.' '
.,

'" -"-" stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit /F4 i Dnhne
business.comcast.com/myaccount '\ '· .' VISit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

.": ..., "·.,

i ; , Comcast Business App
l%":

, Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter 1\!,, ,,) Download the Comcast Business App
, ' Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
\. -..'° bill oniine. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on

clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount /",'
'

', in-Store
to get started.

(, .""-"" i Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter
"£- :-" to find a store near you

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||



:.1%?

.Tjq,

I I:

I I ICOMCAST i

Account Number ; Billing Date
!

Services From I Pag"

z;jj ::; I -::"' 'a; «
I

8495 74 123 1221031
I

Dec 04, 2024
)

Dec14, 2024 to Jan13, 2025
I

3 of 6
t

"'"'""" """ "' -% -- "·.""-"""" '""' "".'i' '"""' -'"" ' " """. "" "±'yry"' :::?t#_^§z':="")Fj:EZj*;-':jz::Z34
K

" G E;:'AQ' @' ;'""j @

"'
@ " ia -·

' ' ' T""s"; ' -=-3" "
"":?jt) "%AZy .:i,y.'@

%:b'AE
· .

,
. . '

. - ,. m P ·, " ,sb·
.

"Rµ"
q

" =m="'·'· · "i=i»k =R.-==srm*W== -. . . m
t

j '
1

}!

Previous bakmce S 14· A3 I

i
. . . .

..:
.

1

! "" ' " '""""" """"""""" " """"""' "" """'1
1 i
i

Credits "$7 ?5
!

I 1

!

RSN Fee - Adjustment Dec 02 -$7.25 I

" " ' ' " " '" ' @W '»'" 'E "P " ·".>4: ". ¢· T ; ?"":y " " '" " C: '

i&}i::a::!i%M=jmg|j)))'):)))):jnggii; '"" VV'hat's irjciu(j('l(:i? 3
1

1

d
, . F

, +

'

. W

j 1 ,=iz"{ Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our ,1 CE"'bTn¢::€:m: 3u$:n'"t'""""; ::;")¢ii,3u
1

° ""'
1 Gig-speed network

1 I

1

TV Standard $99.95 1

!W! TV: Keep your employees informed and
I

Business Video.
,

;

'
'

customers entertained
1

C ')
t

1
L/iC :

1 "\it. ( I )\ ii :
i. ¢

F

I ( ) { )( )
1

i

Starter $71.95
1 'j;, a Voice Numbers: (904)531 9238

.
Business Internet. i

1
i Visit business.cornccisi A:(:jrn/|"nyc]c(:oun't for more

I Static IP -1 $19.95 1

details
I

1

Voice Line $44.45 !

§

1Business Voice, :

",',j{t'\',) ':¢rlc'(! '":6t"')A ") ilii'· fl)('?ill|l wiil"i )'1jL!i'
i Voice Mail Service $5.00

1

:;ci!['i.'ic:(": (:|i";(:('){/i'l"l".

{' """"""' " '" ' "" " " ' ' " "' ""'"' "' " "' ' " """""' ' " ' " S

1 I

I

quipfn":mt &t scm!it:eq $5&20
)

t1

TV Adapter $9.95 !

I

i
:"t"j{'·/i(".i'" l')i",('.:(..?l.]('\i -$9, '|.!'z i

i 1

!

Service To Additional TV $49,75 '
!

With TV Adapter. i
i

Qty 5 @ $7.75 each
,

I

i :.:","l\,'i\'":" l'")i'"'"{')l}l'\i Sii,/')/j i

!

EquipmentFee $16.95
!

1

Voice. !

!

"

"" '"'""" """"

'1 '

t

!

1 Se[vit"&% fe s $5"'
.,.
5 !) 1

I ;
!i

Directory Listing Management Fee $6.00 i
i ' 1

I

Voice Network Investment $6,00
I

:Broadcast
TV Fee $34.00

)

i i

'
Regional Sports Fee $11.50

1

' .-y , . ..
k'""·'-

. .r~ "':" .'""' "%P :
t - . ·""' '" ""' :h"¶E"

,

;% ^>~7·'"zY¥{e< .> . m' :%J

&5' ' '

.
'

,

' '" ' ' " '

,
,,' - · ·- - " . . u3= iM©uit":<.qii'":'"::...,'·«S"'",,::,&' :L« :

.. ·. . . .

r.

,,,::;zYf::&"&gX$S
p4&,: :(% g . .n,^r . .d ,... , ). . — —'?*, . . « ^ .. .- . . ._= . -.-.7. -...:.

.

.-
'" . .

c ^m^" ~= "" I

I

O i: h c-zr cha i"'g " s' 'i 0110
)

: i
!

Late Fee
,

Dec 04.
. , , .. ... ... , ...

$10,00
, ,,, ,

1

Z&*' ya ' *7 ~-i%': gs ~ m f Ag , CM%, : #%Z # »m . .

. ..m~yr Uxn.vm~- »"&% =iiG@' '
H'y '"' " , ' w

, ~ , ,
·

,
' ·. ' 't:"' , « .. r -, v.

x
,, w ^W $:» -. ml

' " ' '

" = "' ,,7' g'SlZS· -' = — S? " ., , '" . ' m<7" .&, '"""

;,z:£3kabL"aj!b-4iQs744?'":aA.,"i":b-:iij-'zu-!F;;:i4A--LA2di::-:4;?<±':'-"zi:!"2::z!i!- 92)

i i

1 Other' chE:i¥'g"'q $& SSS I

i
I

IE

!

Regulatory Cost Recovery $2,81 i

i '
I

;

1

Federal Universal Service Fund $3.77 !

n.qnrj^od^ hlf3 [3ey nA nrvjx d nnA h1htkU\IMMKNj ^^^^EOf"l ^^^n



" m
S

i Account Number
I

Billing Date i Services From
i

Page
:

8495 741231221031 ' Dec 04, 2024
:

Dec14, 2024 to Jan13, 2025 , 4 of 6
' : i

?

S

,L"«,K: :|'z,i;{;':':'!""'!:"i! i!"'"l'i:'{);':"j""',' ·!;C)ri

Upcoming changesto your bill: At Comcast Business, we work hard to
keep prices stable for our customers,but because of increases in

programming fees and other service-relatedfees, you || see new pricing on
your upcoming billing statement, Effective December18, 2024, your
BroadcastTV fee will increase to $37.10 per month. The Regional Sports
Fee price varies by service. If your video service is Preferred, your Regional
Sports Fee will increase to $11,70 per month. If your video service is

Standard, your Regional Sports Fee will increase to $4.45 per month. To ilearn more about Comcast Business fees, please visit w$

business.comcast.com/understand-your-billor call us at 800-391-3000. .,&,i

Billing Update: This bill includes an RSN fee credit for your local Baily
Sports network(s) being unavailable, and a credit for your Baily Sports
network(s) subscriptionbeing unavailable, if applicable.

Regional Sports Fee Update: We've made some changes to the
programming included in our video packages and have adjustedthe
monthly price of the Regional Sports Fee. As a result, the credit for your
local Regional Sports Network being unavailable will end with your next
bill. Details of the Regional Sports Fee changes can be found on the
Important Information page of this bill.

The RegulatoryCost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a

tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

Parental Controls: With parental controls, you can choose and manage
the programming that is right for your family. Learn more at:
2"' 16' ' " ' t' 54,/1

1 """r'$'""?'|'",-r':j,it:i·:it":l,",Y"2r3",f""<'| :'."mm'!':'i! '"t;'ii""'i', 't'i':
i:
I it:' W '"' C"'

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at
µ..iiiuii')' '"oi1jf'j;"' j?"'"·"l':'{f,Z(-.is.-q[)f,,,[-}>,"or by calling 866-216-8634.

El

P



#%m

COMCAST )

Account Number
I

Billing Date
)

Services F,om
!

Pag,
'3 L ! S' i N I':: S S

!

8495 741231221031
)

Dec 04, 2024
)

Dec14, 2024 to Jan13, 2025
'i

5 of 6

COMCAST
U g";j bj F S

Important information regarding
Comcast Business services and pricing

Effective December 1 8, 2024
E

Dear Comcast Business Customer:

At Comcast Business,we continue to make investments in our network, technology, and people to ensure we maintain a

high-quality network for our customers. We strive to provide the best services and make significantefforts to help control
your service-related costs,

From time to time, we re-evaluate our pricing structure due to programming, technology,and service improvements.
As a result, monthly service charges and fees have been adjusted for the services below,

Pricing updates based on your subscribed services will occur on December 18, 2024
Prices do not include applicable taxes and other fees,

Comcast Business Video
' '" '"t"y _rm " " %' 'V Arr + Cc" .

%-' —t :' · :' rS"
. M~-'."q<^<. =~«%A%%y~*'"""a:~m X — TBM@Y""" " "" "" r:m" ¢&My@v" :y"%=y " " = . 'vZN%,d ""'

.
" ' '

.

"' "
'. y

"
·

J 1 " 7'. &Li,¢"Aif: w NJ<F vNgg4v^pie,: ". "E:-> ," ' :.

-jS :} " lvg ]q&4sxg: iA i ?u= "C " -;
- . -

Agm m, , _ _ , , , _&9- _= &, :my<=j
,:
_

" yyj$'EL_,.,,_ "_,.a: "g--- ":_ "_- :: _ja_: 'g; ! t_@_€: ":giEtb?:y::~
_.^ ""2

Public View $20.00 > $25.00
Basic $50,95 > $65.95
Select $57,95 > $72.95
Variety $74.95 > $89.95
Standard $99,95 > $114.95
Preferred $124.95 > $139.95
Broadcast TV Fee (BTV) Charges vary by location > Charges vary by location

Regional Sports Network (RSN) Charges vary by location > Charges vary by location

Hospitality Video
"">H" ,"'" ' " "=mmgµ" " ""7"' ' ok?· ~ ± q&S " " ' " "

' "' wa, """' " "~jm =r" ""' " ^%et "" "" ' ""bBNSN" / "" "";P7"

"'
>7"" '¢":7= "m"""""" 'W'""""s$yw " '· " ">®9UY^'^7Axa

"' ' ' " ' ' "- · - - . -/ - - - H, , m ' fr¥"' ' : "

,m", «, -
^gy" = '

,
·

.
" :' ' "" G

R " ' '" ' '"J jp¶·" a?di: "'<"j: ":atgiL@ : " - "
%

" :-
,' ' "i'="

,
' "

G— '
-

% xI k""L)SLgb»y jr. '1" 3'^_
r 1 ' ""

_
>=ggi'?m':Fg^ys'

_

"

HBO $3.50 > $5.50
Showtirne $3,50 > $5.50
Basic $2,00 > $4.00

Comcast Business Voice
V ..7 ~ "' "i "' ^ ^=a3~' " "' ""_ t

"' qo ^^~ ~ --~ ¢"µ~ «·~=~"V" c"m w~ =$@e%=%%mar<_~"u~'

,
' " " e4!j Ha ""%{

tum
@;" V ,y¥Nn -

.q{>yaGm%: 1_<µ 'lg¢7>:% ¢:aµb""' "z

":'e! Be'"
- -,_

" "-
-

-)'

-_% :" ' n =%~
' :--3= ¢y:k. " , .· -

^. ·u» ...-. m-
:..L_-

.-::i':"':'?1:qu¶%£;j»¢"':mk4i:-j --):
-_-

A-

Directory Listing Management Fee $6,00 > $8.00
Voice Network InvestmentFee $6.00 > $8.00

Comcast Business Internet
P'a: , "" >-^·~" '

i ,,r<>>" " 'w%'y'~y '":~="n>FJ "f k^<-: yr a~~" '

"""'""'
"y 7 " > " c"€y=»m"": """""·7" %Tm'"" "r%"/"">#r=+»)m±"f"'w"'+mw@LM"""%"Nx'"," ~v+"· ~"="'""w

* A ' >-
"

, )"Tiy, . " :- W ~, ,0
==jmg2"" rgY 7Ai',:«y!m'µ: '" 't ' '\ )£" u$mz;'*iiy,m' ¢Um"?::r:gG"?:"

,jz?y'A«"jM

_
.

: -.,,,.)A&=ajAA]_j/Mi|mj=^_ g, : ,ayng'n-"w5_.:)g: _jj'xm==r-.^-.-...

..."",. -n#%

Static IP {I) $24.95 > $29,95
Static IP (5) $29.95 > $34.95

S001AW25

^-ar}n^'jq tb h1^ rlrj ^a ^^nA4 ^^a hiMh1k1hqhihrtf ^^^^rn^^^^n



m

, Account Number ', Billing Date
i

Services From
)

Page
:

8495 741231221031 Dec 04, 2024 Dec14, 2024to Jan13, 2025 6 of 6

Comcast Business Equipment
,)"j"")"""" " ^)"")") i _)j)I))))Ij)III)))II1))I))I)I))))I))))II)))))c:-Ug'|'

i
"

1.#- )" _
_%«y;vy) " 'C^jj)?j jjj) '""' — .. ~^m ) )zm)) .-

,-
.)7-,+' ",-.-.).-)))"&f © -. ..-.. k

Business Internet and/or Business Voice $22.95 > $24,95

Connection Pro $10,00 > $15.00
Business Video - Primary Outlet $9.95 > $11.95

Business Video - Additional Outlets $9.95 > $11.95 3

K

We know changes to your bill can be frustrating,and we're here to help, To learn more about Comcast Business service
charges and fees, please visit business.comcast,com/understand-your-bilior call us at 800-391 -3000.

Thank you for being a valued Comcast Business customer.

Sincerely,
Comcast Business

Pricing subject to change, © 2024 Comcast. All rights reserved S002AW25



t

:'9f=:d":|||
Court

' (('"ii )'Cjj") I .i) ))'"' )1 '"-'I) I") )] i) j:" )) ))lj")jjj 'j) I) :'
)') :

.
Middleburg, FL 32068 i
904-219-0579 ,i'

gdeese@ci.ayshel"iff,com

. ,

t
' INVOICE DATE

DATE:11-29-24
L

TO:
'

FOR:

Rolling Hill's Community Development District ii Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. '

':

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 "

i

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED ' IN/OUT

11-29-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security
,

4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhouse ar-?a

Checked both construction areas i

Patrolled entire development.

Checked the area on side of highway,

Rained most of shift ' ' '

f

Checked out with 2 residents walking in construction area. exercising

,,

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: ' TOTAL 200.00

Make al! checks payable to jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!

..



'/

:'9f:=d':'!|
Court

', ('1)'0' I t) "I,) ))": ))" i)' 'i} i) )' jj"!) )) )jl\')),i)'j 'i) i) i) " j"'

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579 ':

iadeese@c|aysheriff£o.rn ,!

L

'
· INVOICE DATE

U

DATE:12-6-24

(

j;
1

/

L

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills'CommunityDevelopment District
,

Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
i

DATE . TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

12-6-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 ' 200.00

Patrolled entire development
.

'

Checked amenity area, clubhouse ai'ea

Checked both construction areas
i

Patrolled entire development. '

Checked the area on side of highway,

' 2 traffic stops for suspicious activity'in rear construction area

3 traffic stops on main entrance road for excessive speed

1
F

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: '
" TOTAL 200.00

4'

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

' Thank you for your business!

b

?



tii±
tNVOYCE

t

"1.'

(l December 9, 2024

First Coast Vendor Village!
3068 Jacob Fixel Court

' Jacksonville, Florida 32257

R

i '
,

Rolling Hills CDD
ATTN: Freddie Oca
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

,1

Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043
,

1.

Rolling Hills Holiday Vendor Vi|iage
12-13-24 5:00prn -

8:00pm
'

S

i

)

DJ for Holiday Tunes 3hrs .. $250.00
Santa arid Mrs. Claus 3hrs $500.00

t

TOTAL: ', $750.00

y

Make cHecics payable to: First Cc)ast Vendor Village
3068 Jacob Fixel Court

f

Jacksorjville, Florida 32257

DUE UPON RECEIPT

t
.

{

3068 Jacbb Fixel Court * Jacksonville * Florida 32257 * 904-703-5860 * ilmm'irstCoastVcnc|orVi|lage.coin
¥

,!



Governmental ManagCment Services, LLC Invoke1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763 ,'

' Invoice #: 275
invoice Date: 12/1/24

Due Date: 12/1/24

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32090

)

Descripthm Hours/Qty Rate Amuunt

Management Fees -December 2024 ""Mi 3,973,42 3,973.42
Website Administration -December 2024 "",,·', .kj 106.00 106.00
information Technology - December 20:24 '!, .:"¥ 159.00 159.00
Dissemination Agent Services -Decemt :?r 2024 ",·' 883.33 883.33
Postage "' " 71,05 71.05
Copies " ' 4.50 4.50
Telephone ' "' "' 38.45 38.45

r

:.

L,

..

I

\

Totd $5,235,75

Payments/Credits $0,Ci0

Balance Due $5,2f35.75



\

INV:92468573
ACCT# DATE TERMS BIN/CNT161 BRAN S 301956 10/18,2024 NET30 5225-l

¢REA7IHG PCR$QNALIZ€1) '"RQ0U¢T$ PO# NET30; NT# 8130247

2021-2 St. Augustine Road E, jacksonville, FL 32207 HSC DHL: DHL Expedited (5 Oz)

888-465-6373 Tracking#: 420320929261290339700605393779

BILL TO,
|?©|]{^3 |-!jjc SHIP TO:

GMS - GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES SARAH SWEETING
475 WEST TOWN PLACE ROLLING HILLS CDD
SUITE 114 904-940-5850 '

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
,

475 W TOWN PL ,

' SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3648
t

.i'

QTY SKU DESCRIPTION " LIST PRICE TOTAL
1 210D DESK SIGN 2X10 1 LUMINUM W/INSERT -- Susan Gibbons 20.00 14.99 14.99

Option Logo : None
,,

0.00 0.00'

1 DHLEXPED SHIPPING AND HANDLING - DHL EXPEDITED 7.99 7.99 7.99
' TOTAL ' 22.98

E

F

C

f
r

T

, ,

,r,
I

',i

t

We appreciate your business t!!



,

Tuesday, November 26, 2024 at 11:19:11 Eastern Standard Time

subject: Re: Yourinvoice is attai:hed from HC Brands

Date: Tuesday, November26) 2024 at 11:14:29 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Sarah Sweeting

To: HC Brands, Patti Powers

CC: Oksana Kuzmuk, Lisa Pelkey

Attachments: 1NV-92468573.pdf

Hi Patti,

Please process the attached invoice for Rolling Hills.

Thank you,

, On Nov 26, 2024, at i 1:1 Lam, hc Brands <documel]ts(ii:l)(:brands.con]> wrote:

While posting your payment we noticed that you did not pay the attached invoice.

I

1'

,

,
L

1 of 1



,

' .t

KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 " Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

,

: ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha

November 29, 2024
'

Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 34852'1 1

Client Matter No. 17523-1
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

I

Marilee Giles
Rolling Hills CDD
Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine
SUite 114
415 \A/est Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3485211

17523J

Re: General '

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

09/13/24 K. Haber 0.70 ' 178.50 Revise pool equipment agreement;
confer with Soriano regarding same;

! correspond with Giles regardi!lg

same '

10/04/24 K. Buchanan 0.30 100.50 Confer with district manager
regarding landowner inquiry

10/10/24 j. Gillis 0.10 17,00 Receive and review Florida
Comnierce Special District fee and

profile update form
10/15/24 IV. Haber 3.40 1,309,00 Prepare for and participate in Board

meeting
10/16/24 K. Buchanan ' 0.40 134,00 Confer with district manager;

perform meeting follow up f

10/16/24 K. Haber 0.10 25.50 Review correspondence from Giles
regarding meeting notes

10/22/24 K. Haber
'

0.10 25.50 Correspond with Giles and Nelson
regarding management services

' agreement
10/23/24 K. Haber ' 0.50 127.50 Review and revise facilities

management agreement; correspond
with Giles regarding same

,

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
:

ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK- ROCK LLP
Rolling Hills CDD
November 29, 2024
Client Matter No. 17523-1 .

Invoice No. 3485211 '

Page 2

10/28/24 K. Haber 0.60 153.00 Confer with Nelson regarding district
management services agreement;
revise agreement and correspond
with Nelson regarding same

TOTAL HOURS 6.20

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $2,070.50

DISBURSEMENTS

Meals 11.56

Ti"ave1 Expenses 99.92

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 111.48

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $2,181.98

')

i

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL.
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



sum'
1 '

Invoice Date 1j/30/2024

i ' '

Invoice # 131295626291

1707 Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 ' Due Date 12/20/2024
ar@poolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.poolsure.com ,' DehverjrTicket # Sales Order #1351473

' :"

Delivery Date 11/27/2024
I

I

BilITo ' Delivery Location Rolling Hills CPD Pool Main

Rolling Hills CDD Customer # 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. ,

Middleburg FL 32043
Rolling Hills CDD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway:

.

Ship To Green Cove Springs FL 32043

OUR REMITTANCE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED! F LEASE SEE REMITTANCE BELOW AND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

Item ID Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 300 gal 3.35 1,'005.00

i

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/EFS ' 1 ea 55.00
,

55.00

S

b

P

,

(
' ;

4

Subtotal 1,060.00
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 1,060.00
Amount Due $1,060.00

Remittance Slip

Customer Amount Due $1,060.00 '

13ROL025 ' Amount Paid t Ct C c3
. <y3c7

_
,

Invoice #
. Make Checks Payable To

131295626291
Poolsure
1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston, TX 77043-2810

tl

|)[|||||i)M)!1|!Y{|||j][||
131295626291



Wednesday, December 4, 2024 at 12:58:24 Eastern Standard Time
. . , ,.. . . ..

subject: Fwd: You have a new in9oice 131295626291

Date: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 at 12:45:13 PM Eastern StandardTime

Frorri; RoUing Hilts

To: ' Patti Powers

Attachments: 1nvoice_131295626291.pdf

Patti
Please process. Thanks

t

t

Forwarded message ---· -----
From,: Poolsure Accounts Recc'ivable (ar@!)oolsuk"e&eom) <Sys(enl@sent-viajletsuite.com:>'

Date: Tue, Dec 3, 2024 at 1:37P^,'l
subject: You have a new

invoici: I 3 1295626291
To: <i"hmana ger@riversidemgts !:.com,>

You have a new invoice!

Invoice # 131295626291

' f

)!'"v 4'j,fjq' (")q';ij

t'., i?im"4r"(mgi
Roll:ing Hills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043
(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5'723
RHmanager@ riversidemtztsvc,C'.jll1

L.

,h i

,

·1
'%

1 of1
,

.



0

.

· 4 :

0 0
%

I" I i

.

.
C ' .

,r
. .

.

.

0 ·
0

·"

.
:0

l=mNN%. .' ,

'

"

,
, . ,

,, ,,
'i

. .
i,

,,, .- ,

I . ,

,.'.··'
i.

.

.

d · + .

r.
%

%

i0
:

0 0

t
, . . .

e

, m
%

. %.Ye. · ^. .V ^- + v & ^ . ' w ·e w· m b .vk » noe0a ¶0 Beb ~~ 0 V 0 orb 0 · e .
e

. . bb .. 4

. . . 0 0 0 . . . b ·
0

..... b b Vm ~— *·h ··. e v»'O

'
+ d ·nR m n^ . r' 0 tV ' · · 0 % ' 0 b — .

:

..

..
t i

...
' r .

.

' 0 ' '.
.
S

" dj
. ? :

q ' %
0

,," · g,
, ?I

. : ' 0" , i

!i !

.
;

F 0.

:q :

0

t 0
;
%

%

%

>

I ?

4 ,
>

C

0 p

P % P

r
r

4 ' b

0

¶

:: "m ', X- "Fgf2 "t'"
J

! et Q"fi f " CM'i'QE"Y3' '^ " >"

)

'

""" W
' ;8

3.£ms i3 UjV¥@ A, &'?6
i

r

j"EF|d'emi4Ej um 'Y"u6%""$!m i3ei8 :Nq: !a 'itm
¶ i lit 'kud,gµ itbt·.' !

:

b :

.

0' &75 \./\t est 1"(j'm1 Pkm i
,

i,

..
F ·.

Suite 1 1 'i " '
'!

'
G St, Aug{.mr)e, fl 32Ufj2 ")

$'pAmjt"e 'i!1' 5'*?. K ,> "
r

0

, k ¥ ,
'Ye. ·9'·6" jj

:jt u W I
%

.

.

.

.

0

Ekm3h: ;e: Lm(:*: 1 1/25/2024
I

..

..

..

0
·

:J| ' ti)U€·Z 1Me: '1 1/25/21)24 " !

4 :
b

i%'t::ut3' ': '

ggi{? "E"t'ii;
,, µ,qj p-,ufiu*ti':

i

.

" 6'0

Rolling l-lilts (JLJD i
.

8.7Li cAk'si Tot'itt Place
' Suite 1 i 4

St. Augu$ue, FL Sj2092
,
r

6

0 '0
0

%

g}as;(;s'iiig,i¢A;·"q :"km":'d%" mee AsuoiM
., ,

)

I P " .' . A', cLo :+C
, < " ·:. %

. · q Y :.

7' m'", b » : ><:y p T JO b p + ^·b"' ·0 b··-·^··r" ·W m 4... "JP^'"-· .¶~'€~hr"—~~~~^.~ F? p^~-—j W T . ^r~ · J - · ·. 4-L". l" "~ a.-4. 0- 7 ~: ^: 'V · ~ ^4t¶x.·a·j" G·j·;.- +" 4t —. » m"?v&\j+::·r.·"m;:^*~ r 0 q..z
:

"=:'=ig"":i&","i"":'6i':i:j,i".',;:;:j ",:i:l"'°'iii)Z4 ) )

'i,=:) --!Al'·id:?:

I
: i 1

1

"C
>

' t q
q

, b >
,

I i i °

.

?

, ~~""" /
e '"'

"
{ i

r".t:k::. /' C:- I "T L' //tj, · / tu" ,i' i !
)

m~&j'
'.* hamN~~ ""r^r

_
«e· ~~~ °""

"
+ j AG, +&^ ^

ie 4l ~·' ¶0·4~ 0 ¢ ' W.A","~~^u " '© ·:~ .r~.a b -6 3

,

)

t
V

0 t

"
f,

( i i

/ ·- 5 "":72C)C)
J-d 33 Cj

e-- Lj L3 OC' t': 1
!

!
bit -'

{ A
t

S N~" '7' .' ·
' "

1

{'

C

7

1'p C, L (L',
.

(D Lj' 1 1

,
V f

P

i .. ·
+ ? ''L -- 'L i$ "

i
g ?
k, >

t S 1

t I:

.'". 1 j: !P

p PO

b

" I < p

' ^' m% i t t

c' U7 (u'rri o r-j c u E' ? la t: ' 1

' i )

' ' 'b
1

i 2 '
P

6 b

^ &~~wqmy~·+ "~ ~~ - ¶·m~

·
j~~^¶~M~~~+' ' { i i

' ' ) }

(

P

0 0 Lg

' 1
C

t "
t:"^':;n- Cntj '"" '3 3 C) '"_

.:"'Z~ C,(: :.

O ) 1 ) )

'
1

.
}"^ ^1 "m~~¢ i i j 1

' ' i I I-" -' °'_] C:" (-·i '/ 6 ,
t

G

:'AJ
.

,
L-- +.7" i ' { i

1 '
%-

' i ' ' P

-. 1 ' i i i i

1 '
, i

!

: :" i
' t

/""?"t:',:i[»44'»)c~+.+.!:1{'n.rLL--— ;." ) )

i

:'
. . ~~"^Y"

f ,1

"" ' !1 t
{ i '

F
" t

5 \

/' -- 5 .? :S L) M 3 2^e ""' L '

b C)¢: 3 ';;J
1

! I

i' 1 " )C"" rj: ! e . .

' ' I 1
"" ' ' " "'" "" "' " ' '

· "' "" > A "\ i 'I Kg: Sc' (L-j
' '" ""' 1 : ! 1

t
C

' \
! i '

· ' ' $ t 4

t
C

<

t t "

, .. \ t
" ' i i' } F\,

.,
! ! t 1

,1
' t'

:' I
':i j

I

' . ' ^ .., t
.

¶K q "p
\'¢ 6

,.' \""" ,<B"j
,

, i S
/ 'j ,,tt:;' I 2··· L' i i

. i ,

!

I ' . r S
'J-Ml

S
, ,

\
. . , · e . +m, 0 ,

,?

'
!1 t P b ."0 ·"~ W ' 4 I -by ^.'.^' ^ a' '".-'°~'GJ-~"" ' · T ' G ·d r· ,P' b <': \6 · 7^~'"+ Pr·n V t

"
d t ~~ ,» t r< " I m&memm~u~p ew\mLh q ·' , __ ,?m, q ·-. ."-^ P^

¶·L/,

u/"·n+. 06., +"- v I .mvj +: · "" — ' ·" "
::" i " ". \ "~ P, '— ·4rd^ %>" .y IP~ . .+ % tb

'b dlh,"—." '" ~ 'JW. ~ ^ H . .'~'r -
' C ' . '.

- ""to" ·« « ,. ' ' ' ^~" -~r~~<·~ —h . q,4." " d "m' ~~N """ ' '- + - , · I "7 " "' ',
'- "u " "'

" '

.""' " ' "'""'""'""""""" "

' 71'":4'm:l i3 1 ,81 2.52
' {

i 4,

cf
E

~A.. ,:j,t4. ..A'LL.,'.-_. CLL ,q C .P..+ e,.-' -y4 ·0 W .~7«".—-; ' ', W". ;^r..b ,"9»r .^I. .rv·mw:m·..m:C.~ S, ' '0 ?. " b" a . ,: ' '." C ' " ', ""4· y" " I

; m'""" ' '"'"# '·' '-' "'µ" >. Jif,jj ¢r ^ "
:

I

0

.

jx)" %^-U':'t
'

6L<vlA^A~::]"" " µEi"4ym Ms/C;gm': ' ti)t),0(.) I

"

.
A

r" C jf.:
,

· ~ m* %-- C . ,-U " r~hm'V^

'
° b;a';~'e .'. ·"^~.e~h.»~ :b' "' *~r X "Y "% YA··4' " P: d ~W " '"~·~w."4"0·r..:'" 0 ' ' 'C -

, .
e µ" "S g ~ 7« 1^-·+ d >".4<', ··'~ ·C' ·" d T ~' C" "'

F 3 3
i'0

'
("

,1
,

.
1 '"1 -- '"L.q

.

yajard(m f:!'uEz $1 ,81 :-:·":'::! !

~
i

J
u.¢^

oL
p " . t q m b N^· « r· 4 · F ' : y" > .

> Jp· ,"f·. ,·b'.w r-._- W -a 0· -. *44'^ a4·^r ¶·

-
a +a- .. -lk^^·d "- X ;L~ t b '&XL~'r^ "'b u ¢_'^ .4 4 : · . .1· — ·", i

S
Tb '.

I

b

b

0

.
4 0

,
P

.

0
¶

I

.
¶

b
0

¶

'
§

t

t %

I '
\

0

' {
I "

0

0

b
Ib

i

0

0~% ..— "·
I I F "VV ^ ,

0



RMS 'i ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

., MAINTENANCEBILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2024

Date
'

t!ou{8 EmNVee K$criptio)|

10/14/24
:

1.5 RA. Removed Cebtis from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,
/ checked aiid changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

10/14/24 1.5 J.W. Checked and changed trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste rec0ptac|es,
removed ciCbris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways '

1 0/21/24 ' 2.12 R.A. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,
checked and changed al! trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

10/21/24 1.5 J.W. Checked aod changed trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles, '

removed djbrls from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways
10/22/24 2.2 RA. Dug new pust hole and re-installed with two bags of qulck-crete, topped with dirt, cut holes

t

for cable Io,c;k on new fan and Installed in receptacles, removed debris from pond
·P

10/22/24 2.53 J.W. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,
checked ar,,1 changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

10/31/24 2.5 RA. Remounted. no parking on grass sign on the back large retention pond, replaced pavers at
pool entran.:e that were removed during security system install, smoothed, tamped and
leveled betMe installing, removed debris around community, checked and changed all

trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles
10/31/24 2.5 J.W. Releveled qcime paver by gate from work that was done, removed debris around community, ,

checked and changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles
d

TOTAL 16.35

MILES 200 *Mileage Is reimbursableper section 112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445

. r··

J'

\

T

,,

ROLLING HILLS 1



1

I

P

}.

MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES
F

Period Ending 11/05/24

DISTRICT DATE S¢JPPL1ES PRiQE EMPLOYEE
RH

ROLLING FULLS

10/3/24 ConStantContact Yearly Subscription 463.68 F.O.
10/3/24 Pape,i Towels 41.20 F.O.
10/3/24 13 Gallon Trash Bags 19.53 F.O.
10/3/24 55 G)'llon Trash Bags 28.73 F.O,
10/3/24 Floor '3!eaner 11.48 F.O.
10/3/24 Degr[Saser 8.03 F.O.
10/14/24 Camt ta .

73.60 F.O,
10/15/24 Surgj Protector 10.21 F.O.
10/15/24 Sque'?gee 34.47 F.O.
10/16/24 Sirius Radio 37.89 F.O,
10/17/24 Paper Towels 6.41 f.o.
10/17/24 USB iMvc 24.01 F,0.
10/22/24 5x1/2" Cable Combo Lock 20.45 R.A.

10/22/24 50lb f"ast Set Concrete (2) 15.78 RA.
10/22/24 Toilet Seat ' 33.33 F.O,
10/22/24 TrashCan 42,52 F.O.
10/22/24 Light Eixture, Event DCcor - 16" Grimacing, 2.5 Raven 103.47 F.O.
10/22/24 Event)DCcor- 16" Grimacing 14,35 F.O.
10/22/24 Event:'OCcor - 2.5 Raven 22.98 F.O.
11/4/24 55 Gejlon Trash Bags 55Ct (2) 57.43 RA,

TOTAL $1,0G9.52
/

¶ '

;

, S

,r '

,

/

.



Riverside Wamgemertt Seruices, luc hivaim475 \Nest Town Place
, '

Suite 114
)

St. Augustine, FL 32092 i

'
' lnvuice #: 533

'

invoic0 Daze: 11/30/2024
Due EMC: 11/30/2024

Uill To: ,

Case:

Rolling Hilk COD
P.O, Mmber:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

i

[,

0escripUotz Houls/Qty Raie Amouni
,

Facility Assktant through November 2024 i 35.49 26.50 940.49

C ("'"g \ ,
""-, Cj ('"i

,
'"'"T" t ?

:! ("'i ( ) ,
'·'-2) ""\i I C} C'

'

)

' )

S

$

iU A"U"
t Z--l L) -,2J

i

,

*

m
. —'e-·l= E=-A=, +mn _j

l,-YeUa! $940.49

µaymenzs/C¥ediYs $0.00

Baknce Me $940A9



ROLL1NG HELLS CDD

FACEUTY ASSISTANT

.Qg¥AHQLLEs DescMticm Rake M1QM9
i

35.49 Facility Assistant $ 26,50 $ 940.49

Covers Period: November 2024

GL # 001,300,57200,34100

TC)TAL DUE: ""$ 940.49
I I

,

t

,



RMS
ROL1'

ING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
ASSISsTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS

,
FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER2024

Date Hours, Em µloVee DescriMon

11/2/24 5 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

11/9/24 2,32 D,H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

11/16/24 2.53 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

11/17/24 3.33 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

11/23/24 4.43 D.H. Complded daily checklist, returned calls and emails

11/25/24 0.15 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

11/26/24 5.7 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

11/27/24 6.03 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

' '

35.49
,

:

.

Yovember 2024 1



C

R1verside Wanagememi Smhces, Ric K

475 liVest Town Place Mv'mce
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

:

t, invoke #: 531
'

'

Invoice Date: 12/1/2'024

, Due Me: 12/1/2024

Bitt 7b: !!
Castt:

\'

Rolling Hills COD '
PA)e Humber:

475 VIlest Town place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

' r,

S

bescripzkm kours/QFy Rate l!ifmuut
1.330.57200.46100 - janitorial Servicc$ · December 2024 T 1,399.33 "1,399.33
1.330.57'200.46700 - Pod Maintenance l,;eNi¢es - December 2024 f 1,523.67 '),523.67
1.320.53800.34000 - Contract Administration - Decerriber 2024

i
2,178,50 2,178.50

1.330.57'200.34000 - Facility Management - Rolling Hills - December 5,968.50 5:968.5(J

2024 P i

Pool Chemicals - Trichlor ' ' 393.53 393.53
Pool Chemicals - Muriatic Acid 12.23j 12,2?,

i

i

I

r q

'

'

.

'

.

i
1

I

d

' I

Jjy A-JO-
i

t

lz -ic) - -q
_

) '

"

TakU $11,475,76
_._-_

PaymeHYs/Credirs $0.00
r

Balance Due $11,A75.76
·1

I



Roiling Hills
CC">'IMU'Y1T y L]EVZ'FC'Pi';' '">.:""i' Dl'i"?"NCT

Sµecia! Assessm cAt Receipts - Clay CAunty

E°m:a!. Year .cUm:>

"Gross
Assessments $ 1,346,893.90 S 183,830.40 S 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 S 176,575.87 S 370,332.04 $ 2,266,460.87

NetAssessments S 1,266,080.27 $ 172,800.58 S 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12 S 2,130,473.22

O N ROLLASSESS&·IEN'L'S

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6,42% 1.91%
, ,

7.79y?
,

16.34%
,

100.00%

4 '

,)),){))(j;,))')))j.)')'$).|j)*j-)))')),': '""")'::'¢')j))'),- I)'"",)' j)',)"))y: '))"')j,':).'::),)),)-:)'.))'))){)))));::))\ ,":. J'I))). )))"'.)'j': ".)'

.0, s.P, 0

'

.

3..,: .,.'.,
P.

..

.Pr: P' ' '

·
'"' °"· ·'"' ' " '"'

0'

11/07/24 S 3,692.78 S 193,87 S 69.98 S 3,428.93 S 2,037.72 S 278.12 $ 220.18 S 65.50 $ 267.14 $ 560.28 $ 3,428.94

11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 - 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 S 18,655.22

11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096,84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967.47 3,945.65 8,275.21 $ 50,644.91

12/"05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 $ 1,716,083.72

- "
$ "

.
- -

S
-

r

- - -
$

. . - - -
$ -

,
- . . - .' '- ·. — - "' :C- " '

- " " "$ " ' "" ' " ". :'
T

$ 1,901383.04 S 76,063.89 $ 36,50'6.38 S 1,788;812.77 $ 1,063,041.08 S 145,088.85 S 114;862.01 $ 34,171.72 $ i " 139,36316 S 292,285.97 $ . .- 1,788;812.79

63.65% Percent Collected

S 276,982.79 BalaRce Remainingto Collect

DuetoOS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 -2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1

$ 1,791.23 $ !,418.06 $ 421.87 $ 1,720.53 $ 3,608.48

Balance to transfer $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 $716,811.54

001.300.20700.10200 V# 150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V#350

Pahhe i



I Rolling Hilts
(:Q?¥"MUATrYDEI'"ELCR.'I'? '"W'" DiS'"2}'""!"

Special Assessment Receipts - Clay County
FFS,'=; Ye;: .r ;y;j"'q

GrossAssessments $ 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 176,575.87 $ 370,332.04 $ 2,266,460.87

N etAssessments S 1,266,080.27 S 172,800.58 S 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 S 165,981.32 S 348,112.12 S 2,130,473.22

ONRO LLASSESSHIENTS

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91%
. .

7.79% 16,34% 100.00%
' '""2;' ' ))i|jRt'V' j' uTi y" ' Y?'"yi:%';":"' :"" "Q """:' " " "" '1 ""' "r ?j 'iS " ' ¥ ' ""'" ' ' '

) ' ":'X " ,g7%g:%%/ Vc) 'i ",' j'a I*' 'i " ' )::';", '?@k"'::' " '

P b 0 0 ' D .
6' ' » ·e

' "
\^)) )), ';':' j),:')))),.

0 'L:': ))ul: i,::" :,:j; ,.))
.. . .,,

.Sd)"' ':'.)A '..h.,..'.)'
g.,

· '· ·0
"

0' '& ·
,'),: ii,,.,,.' A,:'::

-I .) d):',') 'tci); ,.:,:'.,.,
'

j&€i:"":f!u" '
· "

. ,

G ·

11/07,/24 S 3,692.78 S 193.87 S 69.98 S 3,428.93 S 2,037.72 $ 278.12 S 220.18 S 65.50 $ 267.14 S 560.28 S 3,428.94

11,/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197,38 356.37 1.453.39 3,048.20 S 18,655.22

11/27,/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967.47 3,945.65 8,27521 $ 50,644.91

12/05,'24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35.022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 $ 1,716,083.72

. . - - -
S

- $

-
S

- $

" " .·
""

. - ' ":-.-
. -· - '

_
" - -

' -&r- - - - -
' " - .

" -. --- - -
" " " ":- -" " """""' -

" " -
" $ ' "" """ " ' ' " -·" " "

$ 1,901,383.04 S 76,063.89 $ 36,506.38 $ 1,788,812.77 S 1,063,041.08 S 145,088:85 $ 114,862.01 $ 34,171.72 $ 139,363.16 S 292,285.97 S 1,788,812.79

63.65% PercentCollected'

S 276,982.79 Balance Remainingto Collect

DuetoOS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1 check#
h

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1

$ 1,791.23 $ 1,418.06 $ 421.87 $ 1,720.53 $ 3,608.48

Balanceto transfer $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 $716,811.54

001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V# 151 V# 152 V# 250 V# 350

Page 1

., .



Roiling Hills
<&/!A,"iui'a a X dew: t'i:'rm ti:x!"7' :.)lS?.">:?(:'!"

Spec"ia1 Ass essmem: Receirnts - Clav Cu untyJ
r:"'q 1--U Ye'""'" 2 iR q

GrossAssessments $ 1,346,893.90 S 183,830.4,0 S 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 $ 176,575.87 S 370.332.04 S 2,266,460.87

N etAssessmen ts S 1,266,080.27 S 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 $ 165,981,32 $ 348,112.12 S 2,130,473.22

ON ROLLASSESSYEN'IS
allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91%

.

7.79% 16.34% 100.00%

),1)) ".,': ' )J,|)))',: ':' Lj:),))jj):,:')' ,,y"" """ .)j)))))) ") ':"j'"j", '., )'

" ;)'""jj'"j"""' " ,'.:'"": )))j'". ,.:° '
,

°":' ."' '"' ° ". '"' ' ' '"'
,, t.·

·{ " " t i:" ' ' ,
, ' " " B A J a I I Yts,,

1

'·,...-x\,3'% '. · s
,-, 4-. . -'= . . 'F"r' ft .I \. .

,,
::1

. ., ,. ,a

Zg,

,1
,

a
.

'Tf 1!^ ' .e %" '- "Z
si " .

R's
. bl .. *' .., . . . t ·

_

.

. - .

E- . E . · . . ,. . ,m>a.,.,, ... b . .

11/07/24 S 3,692.78 S 193,87 $ 69.98 $ 3,428.93 S 2,037.72 $ 278.12 S 220.18 $ 65.50 S 267.14 S 560.28 S 3,428.94

11,'13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 S 18,655.22

11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,933.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967.47 3,945.65 8,275.21 S 50,644.91

12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716£83.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 S 1,716,083.72

. . - - -
S

. . - - - -
S

-
$

. . - - -
S

C
4'

$ fS01,383.04 $· 76,063.89 $ - 36,50638 S 1,788,812.77 $ 1,063,041.08 S 145,088.85 S 114,862.01 $ 34,171.72 $ 139,363.16 $ 292,285.97 S 1,788,812.79

63.65% PercentCollected

$ 275,982.79
.

BzlanceRemainingto Collect
.

.* . .

DuetoDS 2015A1 2015AZ 2015A3 2020Al 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1

$ 1,791.23 $ 1,418.00 $ 421.87 $ 1,720.53 $ 3,608.48

Balance to transfer $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 $716,811.54

00.!.300.20700.10200 V#150 V# iSl V# 152 V#250 V# 350

?aEe 1



Roiling PElts
CQMP:7U¥1TY i")ti'F: 4),"|'. L>i";" [)'STR!("': '

Special Assess ment Receipts - Cl a\' Courtly
J

F's:r:i! ',"c2" :Z 92 q

GrossAssessments S 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 S 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 $ 176,575.87 S 370,332.04 S 2,266,460.87

Net Assessments $ 1,266,080.27 $ 172,800.58 S 136,800.46 S 40,698,47 S 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12 $ 2,130,473.22

ON ROu ASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42%.
.

1.91% 7.79% 16.34% 100.00%

"}K " jj" V' "'""" "I)" "@*I4')"!'u' "' " "" '}t "" '2j.".'%'"'S-' '"&·' ?"' """s!)' · ' '", v " t )' ':'t :o'y "' ' " " ' '
' " '.' "' " ) :j, "

' u)).:i«' '7 '

, , 3 i d-, 0 0d »-, r · jg C
.

'{ {i IN . U" 'J: '

r' :' ' t ',
X

'I, j¢':::":';'i'!:t)
.

'"'f, ,,i,$
,

:;! '

QC'
) ""

-' ' "' " ' ' '"' .:' -..:°
&."j,c'),[3,y?:=,.,.,,,.,::, A>,:' :!' ": ' " " '

' '

' ' " " ' ' ' ° '

.: y€ $¢tg,j 9,:, .",. yA:[§* ,Z..IL.} & .. .~4 - . 'ii · . -' @S&Z'. )%aN*
..

· ·.¥!E§,.. ' , ' ?-.at'&|}'.'
,· · .". -lj H. X ·.'"6 . .f .

11/07,/24 S 3,692.78 S 193.87 S 69.98 S 3,428.93 $ 2,037.72 S 278.12 S 220.18 $ 65.50 S 267.14 S 560.28 S 3,428.94

11,/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513,11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 $ 18,655.22

11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967.47 3,945.65 8,275.21 $ 50,644.91

12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820 25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 S 1,716,083.72

-
$

. . -
S

.
-

$

. - -
$

." ) "

$ 1,901,383.04 S 76,063.89 $ 36,506.38 $ 1,788,812.77 S 1,063,041.08 $ 145,088.85 $ 114,862.01 S 34,171.72 S 139,363.16 $ 292285,97 S 1,788,812.79

53.65% PercentCollected

S 276,982.79 BalanceRemainingto Collect]

Due to OS 2015Al 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1
,

$ 1,791.23 $ 1,418.06 $ 421.87 $ 1,720.53 $ 3,608.48

Balance to transfer $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 $716,811.54

001,300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V# 350

Page 1



RcMing Hills
CCM!"7L'M"f')"D:iPOi U)'PM "",N'1" l)T8Tkk"'i"

Special AssessrneatReceipts - Clay County
F"z»l.</.: Ye2z7 2C)25

GrossAssessments S 1,346,893.90 S 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43.296.24 S 176,575.87 $ 370,332.04 $ 2,266,460.87

Net Assessmenis $ 1,266,080.27 S 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 S 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12 $ 2,130,473.22

ON Rtj LL A5SESSPTEN"I'S

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91% 7.79%
.

. .

16.34% 100.00%

'":" :: ,'

" j))',"j)y)""l'4. " ):
, ), :.)fj'j"' ")"": "' ':" 'j;j

")),)j))1)'")),))".": .)):'!:,'":,):"," ':'
g; .. ,H

d-:" '
r

,gµ?: ..'
'

·
).'Nl)')')I:...) ..":' '"° ' " '"'

", ,.,. ..
. . ., . ,,r

q? PC,
,. ° ' 'E G.

,.
t? "S,, .tit Z..

,, ,.
..2

.
E,1

.

' 3 k .. ¥ . ... ..
· h" F-'pm r . '

11/07/24 S 3,692.78 S 193,87 $ 69.98 S 3,428.93 $ 2,037.72 S 278.12 $ 220.18 S 65.50 $ 267.14 S 560.28 S 3,428.94

11/13/24 19,829.10 793,17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 S 18,655.22

11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967.47 3,945.65 8,275.21 S 50,644.91

12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 S 1,716,083.72

-
S

. _ .

. . - -
$

.

. . - -
S

.
. . - -

S

.
· .

" " :-" -
S

." t
I

$ :,901383.04 S 76,063.89 S -36,50638 S - 1,788,812.77 $ 1,063,041.08 $ 145,088.85 S . 114,862.01 ' $ . 34,171.72 $ 139,363.16 -$ 29Z285.97 S 1,788,812.79

63.65% Percent Collected

$ 276,982.79 Balance Remaining to Collect

Dueto DS 2015A1 2015AZ 2015A3 202OA1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1

$ 1,791.23 $ 1,418.06 $ 421.87 $ 1,720.53 $ 3,608.48

Balance to transfer $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 $716,81154

001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V# 350

Page i.



jr
" RIPPERT

,,,,
""°'"m,,,,,,

I. A N D S C A P E

Nov 30,2024 684696

Please Remit Payment to:
23601 Laytonsville Road '

Laytonsville, MD 20882

I"t

Freddie Oca Agreementwith:

Riverside ManagementServices Riverside Management Services

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard 9655 Florida Mining BoulevardBldg 300, Suite
Bldg 3Q0, Suite 30S ' 30S

Jacksorjville, FL 32257 jacksonville, FL 32257

Property Name Terms Due Date Order Number

Rolling Hills COD (261084) Net 30 Days Dec 30,2024

Description Price Total

Landscape Management For November As Per Contract, Due Dec 30, 2024 $7,654.24 $7,654.24

Maintenance - $6,379.41

Addendum' for Additional Areas - $1,274.82

k

i :

,

(

For billing questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 Subtotal: $7,654.24

For customer service contactChadwick Nathan Milton "el: 904-343-8352 Sales Tax: $0.00

Thankyou for your business! Amount Due: $7,654.24

Paymentby Check or ACH is preferred. Bankingdetails suppliedby request. Invoices paid by CreditCard will be subject to a 3% processing fee to cover incurred charges.



))j KIYIEK1'
'

INVOICE

Uj T-a ptj » S U A P¥i ,' ' '
.-..j-j"-- Date Invoke #

Please Remit Paymentto:
,

Dec 13,2024 688941
i

23601 Laytonsville Road ;'

Laytonsdi}le,MD 20882 ,

Freddie Oca Agreement with:
Riversi/le

Management Services
,,

Riverside Management Services '

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard 9655 Florida Mining Boulevard

', Bldg 300, Suite 305 Bldg 300, Suite 30S
:' " ' Jacksonv'lle, FL 32257 jacksonville, FL 32257

Property Name Terms Due Date Order Number'
)

,

Rolling Hills COD (261084)
:

Net 30 Days Jan 12 2024 3927374

" f

(iTY "
, Des¢ription

,
Price Total i

i

1
,

' $2,085.00 $2,085,00
,

F

irrigation Repairs Made After Monthly lrrig'ation System Inspection.
I

(7) 6" S,p,rays

(I) Rotoi
' (2) Solerioids ' ' '

f

-. .,
(2) 2" Vdves ·

. .

,,

(10) Noiz|es

' ' (I) 2" Zone Line repairs '{' ' ' '
'" (I) Deco'der

,

(9) 3/4" Zone Lines

Labor '
'

':i

;

q

C

,

)

r

For billing questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 Subtotal: $2,085,GC)

For customer service contact Chadwick Nathan Milton Tel: 904-343-8352 Sales Tax: $0.0U

Thank you for your business! Amount Due: $2,085.00

Pcymentby Check or ACH is preferred,Bankingdetailssuppliedby request Invoices paid by Credit Card will be subjectto a 3% processingfee to cover incurredcharges.

L



' "r ." ":E"['m,? F · =
2/3

:ZI ' m· ' "
" .' G ,' Z." ' ' .

.- ..4,.
',.. .·B,E '. A ii i,

S i'.'., i,
" Invoice Number: 7556985

Corporate Trust Services Account Number: 257088000EPj\/\N-V\/N3L
,

60 Livingston Ave. Invoice Date: 1 1/25/202 4

St. Paul, MN 55107 Directlnquii'ies To: Schuhle, Scott A
Phone: (954)-938-2476

Rolling Hills COD
clo GMS - South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351
United States

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2020A-1 AND REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS,
SERIES 2020A-2

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account. For further information, please review the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,040.63

Ail invoices are due upon receipt.

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank.

"ROLL1NG""HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES invoice Number: 7556985
2020A-1 AND REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS, Account Number: 257088000
SERIES 2020A-2 Current Due: $4,040.63

Directlnquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A
Phone: (954)-938-2476

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091 000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct # 257088000 St, Paul, MN 55170-9690
Invoice # 7556985
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

1'3'JI



3/3
' h " ' " k ,,

, g .
'

i ,,

Cotµorate Trust Se-vices

m
" " ep-mn-wn3l Invoice Number: 7556985" ill) Livingston Ave.

y ;t '

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPM'&"Lmn .55107 Invoice Date: 11/25/2024
Account Number: 257088000

DISTRICT

r
Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

CAPITAL )MPROVENK:NT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES Phone: (954)-938-2476
2020A-1 AND REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS,
SERIES 2020A-2

Accounts included 257088000 257"088001 257088002 257088003 257088004 257088005

in This Relationship: 257088006 257088007 257088008

'" CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee '1.00 3,750.00 100.00% $3,750,00

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 11/01/2024 - 10/31/2025 $3,750.00

Incidental Expenses
,

3,750,00 0.0775 $290,63
1 1/01/2024 to 1 0/31/2023

Subtotal Inc idental Expenses $290.63

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,040.63

The fees shown on (his invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee a¢: jjustl))ent provided by U.S. Bank, U
Page 2 of 2



ACCOUNTMAME ACCOUNTtl PAGE ll

' ,)' Loca)iG! Ro||il)g||||s Comniunify DovdopmentDishicf 827582 loll
Florida statement # billing period payment due date

0006820897 Nov i- Nov 30, 2024 Decernbei" 20, 2024
GANNETT . — -- -— - --- - -

I

—·--.
PREPAY UNAPPLJED

TOTAL CASH AMT DUE'(MemoInfo) (Includod in amt due)

$0,00 $0.00 $7.17

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS
Logal Entity: Gannelt Madla corp.

Termg and Gondiflons: pm due accounts arcj subjocl to interest at tho rate of
18% per annum or (jjQ maximum legal rato (whlchwar Is Kisb), Advetlkar claims

Rolling Hills Community Development Dlsti'id
::'El:b'l::l)t:':'|:::,'2:':?' |"°"e'tly invoiced Of paid rnus( bo submitted iri writing

ays of the invoice date or lhu claim will ba waived, Any
475 W, Town PI, Ste. 114 credit towards future adverlisirigmust bn used wllhln 30 days of lsstiunce or the

St Augustine, FL 32092-3649 credit will be forfeited.
All hinds payable in US t1ol!ai"s.

hMl||qµj|lh"llhuh||!|4|||µjlf|lljrl|:,|ll]lh

rILLING 1NQUNI?.S/ADDRESS CHANGES 1-877-7364· 312 or smb@ccc,gannett.com FEDERAL ID 47-?390C!(J3
a==m=" ===== "

--
. # t====k==*

' —."
- -· =r========'±=

'to q|gii-u|) for Ehmailed invulcas and otiline payments µlease contact abqspecial@gmnettGDm,

!?att7 De$ur|pticjn Atnutmt
...

11/'1/2,4 Biiiance Forward
,

984,97
11/5/24 P,'\YMENT -THANK YOU 1 ·-$477,8()

t
P

' ;

') .

'::':: 1,)") j: j! ¢,jt)" l:C.". !.

))
.,,,,K,,, i, ,,, ,.,,, ,,,

I)

" N · . . .. . , . · · : · -' '

W A
.

Yi .
:a' . . ·' , , ,. - , ,:.i

't

As an incentiveTt)r customers,we provide a discount o,1' the total invuice cost Totd Cash AmountDue $7.17

equal to the 3,99% service fee if you pay with Cash/Ch': ck/ACH, Pay by Service Fee 3,99% $0,29

Cash/Check/ACH and Save! 'Cash/Check/ACHDiscaunt ' ·$0,29
'PaymentAmciunt by Cash/Check/ACH $7.1?

' Payment Amountby Credit Card $7,46

pm F-% m m m m t=r em tm m m em = m m pm mi =, m pesr m = M; m m ¢m1 = r= m m = m £Uii K4j% m m m m = pzat m um m m m = ua m m m m m m m m cm m )w m m ms Fbu Vzkl

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION VUITH YOUR PAYMENT

ACCOUNT NAME AC1A)UNT NUMBER STATEMENTNUMBER AMOUNT PAID

Rolling Hills CcmmunityDevelopment
827582 0006820897 "i

G

I """"
'District q. . 4 I

CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYSL 1 20+ DAYS UNAPPLIED
TOTAL CASH AMT DUE'DUE PAST DUE PAST ljtµE PAST DUI- PAST DUE PAYMENTS

$0,00 ' $7.17 $0,0G $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 $7,17

REMITTANCE ADDRESS (lh¢|utbA¢caunf# & hwalcdian Uiu:k) TO PAY WITH CREDIT CARD PLEASE CALL: TOTAL ¢RED11" CARD
AMT DUE

1-877-73G-7612 $7,46
j

Gannett Florida LocaliQ

,

PO Box 631244
,

To sign up for E-mailed invoices and online payments please contact
Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 1, abgspecial@gannett,com

V

P

··—
' nnnnn37cnnr}r]nnnf1nnnnnnni_.n»nAq7nnnr1n71.?(m?1,'?A



i

!jj:-'ix-· -
"-' uN-41)- &:7--'- --'^—--·'----- --- -"-"I Invoice Number 1 5447

,.
i' 'uu

"-"
— Sf-j" ""'

t:

) Invoice Date 12/16/2024

.j, : F
.Ja^ : __:

·.J)a
" pY Ag

' Nidy job Number 2400383
fU"

j' i SiPOrts t:':¢:) a! {i)'n'u?(:'i|o{z{ I)' P. O. Number

"""·-
Cust. Job Number

Client # 3661 '

ROLLING HILLS '

job AddressRolling Hills
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy475 WEST TOWN PLACE '

SUITE 114 Green Cove Springs FL

STAUGUSTINE FL 32092 '. 32043
f

j

' t

' Description Extended Price
Resurface Six Tennis Courts ' 51,765.00

, i

';

i

'

Subtotal 51,765.00

Less Retainage 0.00

Amount Due This Invoice 51,765.00

TERMS: Due Upon Receipt - 1.5% per month (18% APR) service charge on past due account!

Nernii: Payment: 751 Geues'ai |={utciusoki Parkvmy, LoriguooU, FkMda 3275(1



Tuesday, December 17, 2024 at 09:31:47 Eastern Standard Time

subject: Fwd: Invoice

Date: Tuesday, December17, 2024 at 9:12:53 AM Eastern StandardTime

Froiy: Rolting-Hills Manager :

To: Patti Powers, jsoriano@gmsnf,com

Attachments: Invoice#15447.pdf

Patti
Please process from the general reserves. Thank you

------- Forwarded message ---·.-----
From: Casandra Pryor <Sl-)l"y'o]'@)|]idyco)11pa]iy.c(jl]1>

,

Date: Mon, Dec 16, 2024 at 6:07PM
Subject: Invoice
To: kHmanager(a,' riversidemgts'ic,coni <RH ma[1a?er(i:' riversidemgtsvc ,coin>,
ssweetinggi',gmsnf,com<sswed'.ng@ginsnf.corn>, jsoriaiio@ ginsnf.com
<jsoriano@ gl11sl)f.com>, mgi|.eS'!S.ynsnf.coln <!I!giles(i7.'gmsnf .com>

Hello,

Please see attached invoice for tAe Rolling Hills project. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Casandra Pryor

Office Manager

Nidy Sports Construc7 ion Company

75 i General Hu1"chison Parkway

Longwood, Florida 32750

P: (407)330-9466

F: (407)330-9343

1 of :J



I" %

,

)' )]U)')J)ij )1)
, -!ODO7vIM ')3 V')

-'))ijuj j, )"jfj'Yj 'j-j"'

Thank you for your order!

Your order number is 14577204

Pkmse contact our customer service department if you have additional questions. We appreciate your
business!

You will receive a Tracking Number by email when your package(s) ships.

C

' t

'y

t==y=3mw=== =1- = "==mm- m = =~==m= === .=== = ~'=¢w=i7'N=m 7

E)il1 To: Ship To:
Rolling Hills COD Rolling Hills COD

P

Rolling Hills CDD Rolling Hills CDD

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy

Orange Park, FL 32065 Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

I

PO Nu})lber: Rolling Hills COD

E

> ' '
k

@ a S. : 09/03/2024 - G µ · 1705529 IIIIU Net 30

-

-2 " b"' * Breanne Coe
.

" * 972-535-0924 IJUU bcoe@1000bulbs.com

G

, +

.

t
Slipfitter Mount - For 2 :' /8 in. Tenon - Bronze 48 $27.24 $1,307.52
For use with PLT Granc'View or Excel Series LED
Area Light Fixtures

plt-13908 .

t

r,"" 48,000 Lumens - 300 v"/att
- 5000 Kelvin - LED 48 $212.88 $10,218.24

Parking Lot Fixture
,'

1000 \Natt Metal Halide Equal - Type V - Excel Series
PLT-13017 Mounting Hardware Sold Separately - 120-277Volt -

PLT-13017
t

n

".'",.
&=_' ==T==u,—=T=mm=nmmb== ._' -m=======w

"-—
(

!.
,\d

,

-t $

,-
Truck Freight

"}
Subtotal: 91,625,76

" Shipping: $371,26

, Free Shipping: -$371,26
I

t

Tax: $0.00

Total: $1'1,525.76
.

¢

,

,.,



,.

nr ,4

b

, Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 08:41:55 Eastern Standard Time

subject: Fwd: LED lighting order

Date: Tuesday, December 17: 2024 at 5:03:59 PM Eastern StandardTime

FroTn: Rotting Hilts

To: Patti Powers

AttaChments: 1000bulbs_RollingHius ,tightinq9.24.pdf

Patti'

Fo!lowing up on this. They a¢e saying they haven't received payment. Thanks.
;

)";t". ,2z:lk':':u '{ }¢'sfj '

'"""")..'(. .a:iuu,'}
Rolliiig llills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway '

Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043"

(904,) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
FOcd@RMSNF.com

S

------ --- Forwarded message --a-----
"

From: Rolling Hills <rhmanage
j,'(Ct,' riversidemgtsvc .com>

Date: '

Thu, Sep 12, 2024 at 7:01PM
Subject: Fwd: LED lighting order
To: Piitti Powers <pporvers@' gm'ssf.corn>

L

¥

Patti
Please process to CR. Thanks'.

jj'i'>
Z

i
" ,j;.,' 1( )§ctii

.::}2Nl3 Alims
P '

Rolling Hills
3212,Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043
(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHmal}age11Clhivei"side]11gts\'c.ct)|n

L.

------- Forwarded message ---- ------
From.: Jay Soriano <j.qo!'iaj]o(it)µmsnf.com>
Date: Thu, Sep !2, 2024 at 6:59PM
Subject: LED lighting order '

To: Freddie <l"|]l')]il|]agel'(i"['l"ive["s'iclen1?tsvc,coln>

f

1 of 2



t

Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 09:38:36 Eastern Standard Time

subject: Re: led 1ighth"ig order

Date: Wednesday,December 18, 2tj24 at 9:30:42 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Jay Soriano

To: Rolling Hills, Patti Powers

CC: ' Tara Lee

Please mail payment by check to

t

Dept. 2112
P.O. Box 650850
Dallas, TX 75265-0850

' Phone: (BOO) 624-4488
'

This is the form of invoict they send us first ( before shipping out - orders are set up
online). Tara, can you sen[

1 Patti a copy of the l000buibs.com w9 you have on file
please. Thanks.

On Tue, Dec 17, 2024 at 5:04PM Rolling Hills <i"|ln]iij1z.l?el'«i'i'ivei"sic|en]gts\'c.coln> wrote:
,

Patti
Following up on this. They are saying they haven't received payment, Thanks,

?:"a >-'Cit')!iS' /? Ms
i|,)}'"'.('"tli"";q}'?:ESi

R

Rolling Hills
32A2 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 320'1.3

(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 331>5723
F'Oca@'RMSNF,c.om

------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Rolling Hills <rhrr|al]ai!er(it'riversidenigtsvc.com>
Date: Thu, Sep 12, 2024 at 7:CIPM '

Subject: Fwd: LED lighting oder
To: Patti Powers <pporvers(c') ynssf,com>

i"'

Paiti "

Please process to CR. Thanks.

i: ",,
" ',;':!i\:' ( :['iu-#

'i " 4' ";;'N"i::

$

1 of 2
i

t



f

Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account # Service Address NOv-24

7182249 2404 Roliing'jiewBlvd #1 $ 50.39
7751951 3212 BradleyCreek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr $ 2,075.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 39.17
7755275 3314 Ridgevi€j,/ Dr#1 $ 43.15
7755283 2448 Rolling\'iewB vd j 2,2:::: 1')uj)>u,

:

' Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 204.86
001.330.57200.43000 $ 2,075.00

$ 2,279.86
t

On Autopay

0/
-'""'"' '3 'y /",('j""-'"i' ""i'"' tU
' l)'),,"i)\))

I)
,



Date - - Amount
12/19/2024 CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241218 0007751951 Rolling Hills CD 3t t'?.""5.C'0:)

12/19/2024 CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241218 0007755283 Rolling Hills CD 3! fG72.i5)
12/19/2024 CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241218 0007182249 Rolling Hills CD 31 f$50..32)

12/19/2024 CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241218 0007755275 Rolling Hills CD 3! '" F.3.U)
12/19/2024 CLAY ELECTRIC ELECTRIC 241218 0007755259 Rolling Hills CD 3t j.S:33;.(7:

:"')7 :'-'"U 8t3i

12/17/2024 Clay Electric Co WEB PMTS 121724 BS1MLP Rolling Hills CD 90008: '$22'1 .33)



NYNN

u

.t.": N ."" ·-: , .
2 . ' .. -· k Visit us online at CIayElectric.com

s t:"' '- i'"/'iµ(' ,' ,'

-.
7':'!!F' ', i! I!, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

' " I '

AT It In
r%;

Conp t' '";t Statement Date: 11/27/2024
Current Bill Due Date: 12/18/2024

!,
" " "'". '"Nnp0mmme$sa'g'es'."E -"' "'."

I Previous Balance $78.00
AutoPay Payment Received 11/1 5/24 -$78.00

Miss your due date? Switch to to Auto Pay now - , Amount Due Balance Forward $0.00it's one and done, Monthly payments are ','
automatically made with your bank account or ,· ,'

. Current Charges Due 12/18/24 $72.15
credit card, and ,ou'l1 still receive a monthly ,' $72 1 5 ,,,
statement. Quick, easy and worry-free.

,\ %

Bank Draft

' Scheduled For

12/18/2024

Reading Dates ReadingsI

. Rate Schedule Descnption Meter No.
- -

c
Multiplter kWh Usage

, . '" .
. · From iq Prevtous Pres "nt ,

i, GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 151840032 10/23/24 11/23/24 32760 33051 1 291 '

kWh MonthlyUse ill µ" Monthly High 7; Monthly Low Temp
i' Current Service Detail
! Access Charge $34.00 ,'

350 —: >1 g-. ...
""' ,',

, ,
: '

— ,,
, Energy Charge 291 kWh @ 0.0833 $24.24

,
i 1

i_'. L e

m_ , , _V- " _1' '

,
'

! Power Cost Adjustment 291 kWh @ 0.0160 $4.66 ,

:: !'"1 j:,_'j,_: ,h!' A
_

t '

,_ "_. '
' u""

"' " ±
_ _

"'
, FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.61

_i' :_
I' I'""||'Li ':

t'
.=!"!T:'"

L
r":' '_

i

;

:_ · go ' Florida State Sales Tax $4.48 :

'"
' "- ;, ' " '—:

·, . ' ","" ,
'

. .

.! j'
·

, " ; Clay County Sales Tax $0.97 "

,,,
1

7 .."-'i ;·,j 'i'yi I
)

,

:_' "
' ' " ' ' "' Clay Co Public Ser Ut i'ty Tax $2 19 '

1,,
_! i

f

'I

_
I

1_i i ·: ,. , . '_ ,_ ' L-
_ _ 3' ' Total Current Charges for this Location $72.15,

SO —!
E' L: 3-J.. pi '

! I :_1 t, ,

_ , _ ,,
D

¢ ¢jj\ ' '

t' I

I
1 E I

,

I I' 'ji !Il if '
' j;

E I

I)
Nqv Dgg Jan Fob

h/,r Abr May Jun JUl Avg Sip cm Nc)v

2023 .
' ' 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

· 291 i·. ·'.' 353
'

" ·,' 371 "\ ," kWh ',', ,"' kWh '". '.' kWh ,', '/'i 31days '
1

30d¶s ' 'i 31days ' 82°F jl
,,

Avg kWh ,','
, Avg kith i ',. AvgkWh '.' '.,

·. g
,

:/' '. R "' ' 12 " ·

/'

By acceptingservice from Clay Electric, you acknowledgethat you havg reviewed and acceptedall of Clay Electrics Bylaws, Board pcMcles and standardsof sarvlce and agree to abide by themAkeep
Bdllngs Rot paid I

f It 'Ill Me Ghargg of $5 Ill) or 5% pf th d I q t ( hkh i g ) that \'i,ii be added Iq your acx»un1

V :)ND,,,,,
,,,, Account Number 7755283

/' ,"
, .,/ -

,'
. . ' Current Charges Due 12/18/24 $72.15

at ht e ,,'c , ,1 "; Bank Draft scheduled for 12/18/24 $72.15

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

""
?

T-l ·

||||||j|||!|l||||||||||l|

i ', 'm
' ' DISC VER ""' ;Ezg

i ' "" I '"" ' ,""' '., CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

5385 n nob hill rd ||r"ll||lIhM|l|I|µIMllhiIlIII'|||jhllI|h'r]|I4| *4':E

SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 ?.¶

11?755203 0DIJ0072L57



Ef!:k"!"""'z"¶.--!':??"" CONTACT US
NY "-'-' "

- " .
.

Phone: 800-224-4917F":g"
E

" ' '" : '
. " .' ' ' ·" '

'

M 'myi. ,.. # g 'i -g)"::' "
' :. -,.' ¥ J" ' '

· Web: ClayElectric.com
'

" t' "

,
Mailing: PO Box 308

A ouchstone Energy"'Cooperative
., "' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayElectric app to: Power out? Follow these steps:
® Report outdoor light problems ® Check your fuses & breakers tc)
® View & print statements ensure the problem is not within
® Monitor energy use your electrical system
® Sign up for text messages ® If the outage is not within your
® Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-3840

or use the MyClayElectric app
® Stay away from downed power

lines

" "% "". W -% "
a3 ·,

g:' !
,

,

"' Nowytw can get

,m S g' ' NOTIFJCM1ONS BYTEXT!!
Qwceesone, i '.

phone number )

-Efor every/h/ng/
;

, .m- -— . ?

t
E

6 i

pa:m'::t, 1

,,
"N "'

% ' ' ,}

' Report '

t."' :- \i i, :
: Know what's going

I
lj

outages 'I'
. ., , % .

on with your

b 'I 'i C ',
, ,.

\\.: I a"ount at all timed

¶"855"
i,..

'

i
L!';' .' ' -%% ' You can sIgn up ' .' '

,

'

to receive all '. '
'

,'
i 939-38dO t " ' ' "

'

,
notifications from "y4'?$%W

' E,: '

,.-
'-! " L 1'

" ) Clay Electric by text " '
""%9 ' '?

' " ·' ' -- " " in aclditlon to or

H A- ¶,:.

Ik, ,
,,

m

insteadof b,emai1.

%
)j

,

¥ i~i' j Slav(hfotmedoniheqo.' Ah

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing experises. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purposeof improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

""'

Auto Pay By Phone
or:[j

On n, Pay Stat ons Ma

" " Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail check or
payments from checkingl checking/savings fee'* cash payments money order to:

checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric

from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card, visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (855) 939-3840, ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayElectric,coni. pay stations, Keystone Heights,
FL 3?656



NYNN

- . - ,

.
#7' 'Fi·A"§y

t.:. ,.
? ', ,

' ' .. ' Visit us onlineat ClayElectric.com '",E:,[:t'.::lz: " y' ."'3'N' : i

. , _ _»
'

.Q · s-Ul ' p-',',, ,' . , .
' """"" w" Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

I AT hi L ,y'C p i '6 Statement Date' 11/27/2024

,,
%µ"g'"µ"'"

- %a
8

Current Bill Due Date: 12/18/2024
g 3gf'2

n-
'G >:"i'-

., Previous Balance $2,477.00
!

-" " ' 1mpoi"tant M'eSSages '
0<>'"'-'%7AuttQ ayz"·'i"' 2% Payment Received 11/15/24 -$2,477.00

Miss your due date? Switch to to Auto Pay now -
4€y

.' ·' " - -" iii ' ·-% 'F-

it's one and done. Monthly payments are k'
.

,

'-': ' AnmNntD
,

e',,
,, ,, ,, a Balance Forward $0.00

automaticallymade with your bank account or .2,'&,, ""E ,', ¥' : .%,-
. , ,

11 Current Charges Due 12/18/24 $2,075.00
credit card, and you'll still receive a monthly '?',

. ,
»^' ' " , " "·3'z

,4
statement.Quick, easy and worry-free. ', I) Z- "" ) " " i

C

,
" )'? g

'J:" Ui!lh6raR'""". 6
"&,))'q1:.|'"11?2'4d7|))",:#""

""-T%@=::MSF""
Ul"C d '0 202"

$;pngice Addtpqq: 3?1? BRAEJk FY CREEK PKVU'Y AMENITYCENTER

U=eneral service demand

_
i 152192920 ,L10/23/24,L11/23/24 i 20666 A20860

. L._80

.
1.

..
1,5452(Lj

,whiaiNii'% Energy Charge 15,520 kWh @ 0.0600 $931.20

cm Power cost Adjustment 15,520 kWh @ 0.0160 $248.32
Demand Charge 66.480 KW @ 4.3500 $289.19

20®0
60 Indlv. Outdoor Light-Large (Qty: 7) $72.45

sock)

«
Indiv. Outdoor LlgM-Small (Qty: 15) $106.50
Indivldual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00

" ® Light PCA $11.94
tmo , FLA Gross Receipts Tax $46.56

0 ,
Florida StateSales Tax $124.14

Nw Dw Jan Feb Mar Apr May jun Jul Aug Sep Qgi Nw Florida StateSales Tax (6%) $4.62

2023 Please milt MyClayEtecttic for detailed usage history 2024 Clay County Sales Tax $27.95

,Qay Go Public Ser Utllity,Tax $55 13
This Month Last Month TLha:tM?e:trh Avg Daily High ,Tota1 Current Chargesforthis Location $2,075.00-

.S 15,520
t'q,, 4g "'19,120""g., .g "25,920 '"'_ %t:=:

il',,,,A'v{';'!z,,,:)'j""'"{|,,,.,!vti:'\,,,:j ((,,:|':,j/i)) "y:)),1:'

By acceµtlng$Bwic9 from Clay Electrlc, you acknowledgethat you have rwlewed and acceptedall of ClayElectrh's Bylaws, Board polkles am standardsof serviceand agreeto abideby tmmAkeep
B|lllnV not paki In fWl will incura ldg chargo of $5DDor 5% of the delhqum armunt (whlchwer Is greater)that wIll bo added to put account.

V SEND

¥W 'Account Number 7751951 1

mk"r" i,:k?y Eit:ttA L:j:';ynd;tk?f' tnc, kurrent Charges Due 12/18/24 $2,075.00 i

A Touchstonc Enc,,,' Ccioperativc ,a "' iBank Draft scheduled f?_r 12/18/24
., ,

$?,075:00!
PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/deblt card at ClayElectric.comor download the mobile
"PP"

——a~%
|| || I

= a:'.'

""··y"im' clay electric cooperative
PO BOX 308 18

6848 Q MB 0.622 5 6848
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills cod c-26 ||ImllIIldMIhI|hjIr|lIhHlllr|||Ujh|I||IITIll'I| EE5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

j]III|vl¥|l'ljl|'jl]l||j|||ljvUlI|j'll|'jIlIIEUllII||II'l'RIl|Il'

07756¶5b 0002075000



,4j,'-i'-:s u':-:S" ' CONTACT US

Ni ."-'{'.' """ "'
. '-. ,.. ',, . ,- ,

i"" Phone: 800-224-4917
"'"' '"' y' " G""?' : ."' ': ".

·. ·" ', . .,,
· Web: ClayElectric.com

,· Mailing: PO Box 308
A Touchstone Energy" Coopeiarive

' " Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayElectric app to: Power out? Follow these steps:
0 Report outdoor light problems ® Check your fuses & breakers to
0 View & print statements ensure the problem is not within
® Monitor energy use your electrical system
0 Sign up for text messages ® If the outage is not within your
® Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-3840

or use the MyClayElectric app
© Stay away from downed power

lines

~'"1 # Nowyua can get

. NowMeMsume i

",,'2'$"' NOT¶FQCA¶1ONS BY TEXT!
phone number

.

' m"· " e' for everW'h(kg./ i i " --- '"" .

,
, g

. _'t \ .
1

' Make
i r& "

i
!

I -"µ'¥ ' ; ! i

,
payments 1

.
" 4' '

:
}

' Report
'

/j/t' L

n \,',,
,

,,
Know what's going i

k
, , v , on with your' outages ', ·7 , e ,'/ K'l L

_ ,
\\. ! accountat all timed

a?9 v:'= '· .'
' You can sign up \

i ' '

¶m855- ,

'

'--I') '. "^1

1. ·

1€
·',' / .~- '"~,. to receive all (

939-3840 ,k'
', ' ', '\ 1 ": ,j "°'"""°"' '"om

Clay Electric by text

'i, \ I ' \' ' "" "" '· 'C." """:., : in addition to or

" j,:
':

I\j, r·
,,. .

insteadof by email.

@
i

,

," ,,,,,'
N¢'

"

- i SlW(hformedon ihe go.' Ah

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the f ixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative, The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCs service area for the purposeof improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

i Auto Pay By Ph,,,
oQj

0,,1 ,,, Pay Stat ons Ma

" Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail check or
payments from checkingl checking/savings fee" cash payments money order to:

checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only. Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card, Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (855) 939-3840, CIayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0. Box 308
ClayElectric,com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,

FL 32656



NYNN

" - Member Name ROLLING HR-LS COD

nj I ' C I 0 lr \A'lt us online at ClayElectric.com Accaunt % 7755259
b ay Eectnc oopetatL fC, TollFree: (800)-224-4917 ,,,,,,,, ,m,,,,,,, ,,

A T,nichsmc Energy"
Cmpem'iv:dS Statement Date: 11/27/2024

" Current Bill Due Date: 12/18/2024

0 0 « " - ' 0 " " " ' ""
-

Previous Balance $37.00
Payment Received 11/15/24 -$37,00

Miss your due date? Switch to to Auto Pay now -
it's one and done. Monthly payments are

" Balance Forward 50.00

automaticallymade with your bank account or
.

Current Charges Due 12/1 8/24 $39,17
credit card, and you'll still receive a monthly ,'

,statement. Quick, easy and worry-free.

B

·

m
[,EC 0 q 2!]2!i

Service AddrRRR: # 1 - 3236 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY
" ; V ? q : " " " : F S

.

· n g ' " k G

.
" klaiu_

C GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND K 151839087 f 10/23/24 ? 11/23/24 t 1775 I 1775 1 1 i 0 .)

kWh MonthlyUse M m MonthlyHlgh 0 MonthlyLow0 Temp

Access Charge $34.00
25 di qp I FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.87

j ~~~ " Florida State Sales Tax $2 42

" '

,

,^~~-~~~ :' Clay County Sales Tax $0.52

,, i) .Cky,Co pu,b|ic§mutilltYI-« $1 36.

45 jbtal Current Charges for this Location
. .

$39.17,
10

30

5
15

I) I I I I I I I I I I \
C)

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mm Apr May JUn jul Aug Sop CM Nw

2023 Please visit mc§ayElecmc for g E- e-^ age 1Ustory 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

,4" 0 "' '\" ,cj" 0
"N2 ,·9'"' 27 '"'% ,,y"m"z

1(,'a'::'?'«) ':,.'f:'g?X,.):';""'"i',"),),)!'?ii'h".)")'-1))1

By acceptingservbce from Clay Electric, you acknowledgethat you have reviewed and acceµtedall ofClay Electrlc'sBylaws, Boardpokiesand standarckof s6Fvlce and agreeto abide by themAkeep
BlUlngs npt paid Jr fullwIll Incur a |atg chargeof$5m or 5% oftN cfelkrquent amount (whkhmp Is greater) that wIll be added Lo youra=un1.

V-SEND
G\

"^"" ('I:w i:|µ('f,'iC' S'itf
- .

:"
,-

li'c,
!":::,°,',:',Nh'a:g0,es'Dui"1b1q/2,

" ' -

.

- '='
A 70uchstont

Incrgy"
Coopuamc hi 2 Bank Draft scheduled for 12/18/24

" ""
$39,17 i

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.comor download the mobile

app. || || I

3 - " €"" D%..yER]~%= cE,
_ ,,m~ CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

5385 n nob hill rd ||rnIW|hMhhI|hllI|'|IMl|IIr|||mmI|luI'Iml %SUNRISE FI, 33351-0000

0775525¶ 01JIJ003¶b72



tS7 ,
· ' j CONTACT US

1[2M '" '
'

'
'

'

· . ·" Phone: 800-224-491 7

?
' ' "g' "'

..
':"' "" t J" '""{ ? -' ' "

' ..' Web: ClayEIectric.com
"

T , g ,
Mailing: PO Box 308

A ,oucbs,ton· Enu vy" Coopei, rive ' " Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayElectric app to: Power out? Follow these steps:
0 Report outdoor light problems ® Check your fuses & breakers to
® View & print statements ensure the problem is not within
® Monitor energy use your electrical system
® Sign up fortext messages © If the outage is not within your
® Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-3840

or use the MyClayElectric app
© Stay away from downed power

lines

_ t ,' .
' S

,
/

"1"% ' '

"

Nowµcc can get

,:=?, ' ',,S"' NOTQF1CATUONS BY TEXT!
,

;hone number
i

'[

.
')

,' orevery/h/kg,'
i

'l\ " "" ' '

.

E 7
'

'M"k" 1

,

1As "
"

"'
I i

' I
I

payments i
q,

'
I

' Report
i

"'
_ , ,, ,

i Knowwhat's goingi T i \
/

outages
I f'i"

, ,

' '3 ', "
,0

I

on with youi

I
1

-. ,
x¥\ L

=
' " accountat all timed

' ¶"855"
C)

y
" \ t"."'i' .):

· / \\'
,,%

You can sign up ' "". '
i

I'... 1,
,

.'
,,.-

to receive all i,! ' ' '

939"384 ) i"' .' t
'

',
,

notifications from
u"""':""'

, - ' - Clay Electric by text -zm&z'
'

"d \1 '. " "" "
..

gk,,,.
1 " 1

,, addition to or
- ! m !':G ' '

" t' ,"' ' instead of by email.

a"!| tE"g'-'¢~w
, . i Stav,kfwmedon the go! ,Ah

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used.lhese costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge,
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purposeof improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

Auto Pay By Ph,n,
cQj

0, ,,, Pay Stat ons Ma

Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail check or

payments from checkingl checking/savings fee'" cash payments money order to:

checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay E|ectr[c
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (855) 939-3840, ClayElectric,com, fora listof authorized P,0,BOX 308

CiayElectric,com, pay stations. Keystone Heights,
FL 32656



NYNN

" Member Name ROE.UWGHILLS CU"
i ' f VIsit us online at ClayE(ectrlc.com Au-count g; 7755273

"
Clay Electnc Cooperative,dC, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 --,,<*rc3'-,,,,.,- C6 '

A TouchmneEncu:y' CoopemtlvcKtst Statement Date: 11/27/2024
Current Bill Due Date: 12/18/2024

@6 @ ,g "
,

" - 2

,
" Previous Balance $43,00

., Payment Received 11/15/24 -$43,00
Miss your due date? Switch to to Auto Pay now -
it's one and done. Monthly payments are ,

. . s Balance Forward $0.00

automaticallymade with your bank account or "" " Current Charges Due 12/18/24 $43.15
credit card, and you'll still receive a monthly
statement. Quick, easy and worry-free.

Y-
,

CFC (I i3 292.4

Service Address: # 1
- 3314 RIDGEVIEW DR

L GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND t 152012414 t 10/23/24 ? 11/23/24 i..
.

1330. t 1?65. .A
.,.

1,,
.

1 35 -.J

kWh MoMhly Use N m Monthly High © Monthly Low 0 Temp
Access Charge 4.00

45

«, ,j""~~, ®
Energy Charge 35 kWh @ 0.0833 $2.92

&, a, , ~m Power Cost Adjustment 35 kWh @ 0.0160 $0.56

" FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.96
30

6c) Florida State Sales Tax $2.67

" Clay County Sales Tax $0.58

" " C|aycQ£ak!|cmLutjlity Tax __$1,AQ
:: " ,Tota1 Cuwcflt char,ges for this Location $43.1j
S

15

0 0
Nuv Dec jm Fgb Mar Apr May Jun Jul m Sap Chi Nw

2023 Please Vfsit MyOayEkctricFor detailed usage hlsitory 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

-W3%-z

,,.?" 35 ' '·6 1"$" 45 "" "" ' 22 -,
%' 'W'"=A

'|,.A'::?Gh ,)"" 'i)', 'dSk (i' '(A'::::'i;hj.

=ti:'

Akeep By acceptingservice from Clay Electric, you acknowkdgethat you have revlemd and aocepted dl of clay Electrlc'sBylaws, Board poIlcfes and standardsofservice and agm to abideby them
BlIllngs not paid in fullwMktcur a Lalo chargoof $5 DO or 6% dlha delinquent amoum (whkhwer Is greater) thatWIN bo acldad to your account.

V-SEND
_ ,.,

,., , , , , (AccountNumber 7755275 i
^'#%%" Ci:ty :,k:l.ii'l(: i:{)u,n2!!a:pt-,

,

inC, jcurrent Charges.,0ue 12/18/Z4"" " "" "" ","" '" $@,15 !

A T0u,h,tor,eEnergy' CQopcratirc 'C-? i Bank Draft scheduled fStt, j2/18/24
, ,,

$43.1S}

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FI. 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/deblt card at CIayEkctric.comor downloadthe mobile

"PP' || I I

= '$: '%:!':,= CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

5385 n nob hill rd ||ImllMIjml|hMIIhljlIW||'lhlll|h'rl|rI| F¥d
sunrise fl 33351-0000 uyk

07755275 0000043650



€Z,z:""' "" "' """" CONTACT US
,C·:'?t¥

· '# '-'
"

'- , , ,

'
.

' Phone: 800-224-4917
e:"" -e-

. ,/
·'

,,.'.,';,' ,' g$""",';' 'i ·" '. ' ' Web: ClayElectric.com'# ", ^ ' .
, ', ·, - ,., ' 2,.?

. Mailing: PO Box 308
A TOuchstoneEnergy" Cooperative

.
"

Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayEiectric app to: Power out? Follow these steps:
® Report outdoor light problems © Check your fuses & breakers to
© View & print statements ensure the problem is not within
® Monitor energy use your electrical system
® Sign up for text messages ® If the outage is not within your
0 Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-3840

or use the MyClayElectric app
© Stay away from downed power

lines

mr
"U

lVowguu can get

' Nowthewb,we ,

' "jZ"""" NC)TUFUCA11ONS BY TEXT!
,

Mone number
I

,.foreveryhhnql
!

\.\
,

K ".

' Make i
. .. -i:

I '

' payments
I '1/'$" "

r,, / - ,
' t

' 1

i

' Report :

f.' ' ' l-- ' ¥,' ,' , Knowwhat's goinc
I

:

outages i ."./ ' ' :y
' ' V

' on with your
'

' .': Ha. L.,.,,. ',,

, , \\ " i account at d|| timesl
' ¶-855-

h
' t ,'7 · ' · "%%

' You can sign up '
:,:, .' "

i " k / _- ~m
to receive all

,
' ' '

939-3840 if. I
'.'

i,
, -

notlficauons fion,

. .. ·'~
' " ' {. ' ) Clay Electric by text

'i " 'Nii}:' " '"C--' """ ' " '"""°" '° °'"%E
,. ,,, . k', ·, (. K' ' Instead of by email,

a^)t>=' -i StavMormedon 1hegd Ah

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Ad justment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

m Auto Pay By Phone
oQj

Online Pay Stations Mail
Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mai! check or
payments from checkingl checkmq/savings fee" cash payments money order to:

checkmg/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, carcl,Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (855) 939-3840. ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P.0, Box 308

ClayElectric,com, pay stations, Keystone Heig hts,

FL32656



NYNN

" MembeK Name ROLLING H¢LLS VENTURE

"
Cl y El ic C I) r

' ,1
,

"s"usonlineatCla,EIectric.com u-ca ectr 00 e alive nc TollFree: (800)-224-4917 A,,cm,,, a ·,182249
A Tmchsrcme EnergjrCknperarive Kt.^ Trustee DisWict: 06

_- Statement Date: 11/27/2024
Current Bill Due Date: 12/18/2024

0 % Y%

.
0 "

'
& Previous Balance $48.00

"

"Miss your due date? Switch to to Auto Pay now - .,. Payment Received 11/15/24 -$48.00
it's one and done. Monthly payments are
automatically made with your bank account or , ..

-"" Balance Forward h.oo
credit card, and you'll still receive a monthly

'

,
Current Charges Due 12/18/24 $50.39

statement. Quick, easy and worry-free.

tiEC 0 5 2024

Service Addm%R: it 1
- MM ROLLING WEW 8[ VD

·"': . W?-p *·¶ " " ' a y
, , -

«g
: s

L.gaENERAL SERV|CE-NON DEMAND_J_1518400jo J,10/23/24 j.j1/23/24j.~_8092. t 8j91
.. .

i
.

,1

.. .-
i... ...,99 _J

kWh NlonthlyUse m N MoMhly High e Monthly Low 0 Temp
Access Charge 34.00'

1q5 "® ®
Energy Charge 99 kWh @ 0.0833 $8.25,

% Power Cost Adjustment 99 kWh @ 0.0160 $1.58

" FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.13
75

60 Florida StateSales Tax $3.12
60

' Clay CountySales Tax $0.67

" " tkLC9Eu,kk.Ser.u±j|MRK $1 64
30 3' jTotajCurrent Charges,for,this Location

_
$5029s

15 15

0 0
Nov Dm Jan Feb m Apr May jun JIll Aug Sop CM Nw

2023 Please vtsit MyClayElectrtc ;qt detaikd a'sage history 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

© © %g_.. qD

Akeep By accApt|n0 service from Clay Electric, you acknowledgethat you haw mtewed and acepted all of ClayElectrlc'sBylaws, Boardpokiesand standardsof service andagmtoabideby thm
BMngsnot paid In fullwllf Mgma lde chargo of$5 DO or 5% of the ddhqum amum (whkhmr Is gmter) thatWlK be added to your

V SEND
Cp

"
CkyElectnc Coopuative, Inc 'a"""" "'"'"' '""")' '

,

i
Current Charges Due 12/18/24 $50.3¶

AJO(Kh$meEncrgy'Cboperat ve'± (Bank Draft scheduled for 12/18/24 $50.391

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credit/debit card at ClayEkctrlc.com or downloadthe mobile
'PP"

1

I ||

|»|=|"""am CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 IB

6847 0 MB 0. 622 5 6847 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills venture llc c-26 |h"lIIIjIhMhhl|hMjIhIIIIIrl||'lhIII|h'rlIrl| a ".5385 N NOB HILL RD 4t
SUNRISE F'L 33351-4761 "

'II'I|"I'II|I|Ill'|jl'||'l'I||||I|II|IIl[|II'I'|IIIIBIIlI|||II'|

0760224¶ 00000503¶3



tsf""."E" ' " '"'""' V"' CONTACT USG

N" i' ."'-,, -m",.;
,

,,,
,

.
,:

, ,,, ,
,' ' 2 Phone: 800-224-4917

C 4i: :: : '-*
3.-?

' .," ',';"
."

,

' "":q,:,' i ' '
' . Web: ClayElectric.com

.- Mailing: PO Box 308
A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative

. ' " Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayElectric app to: Power out? Follow these steps:
© Report outdoor light problems © Check your fuses & breakers to
0 View & print statements ensure the problem is not within
® Monitor energy use your electrical system
0 Sign up fortext messages ® If the outage is not within your
® Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-3840

or use the MyClayElectric app
© Stay away from downed power

lines

.

- "'i 7
i ," " f '

.
-'. Nowyuw can get

=,;'i ',,J""
-

NOT§FKA71ONS BY TEXT!
->

phone numhr i

X
,2fotevety/hk'g"

:

.
.7/

""'" '"". g i

E" ""))

m
' Make 1

"F '
,payments

. t t .
1

' Report i y'/T\ '—n. \' . : ' Know what'sgring
outages

I ,'1 " ,
i 0 : on with youi

"

T

i i./ "$'. L7,',,
. ,.

\\E' " i

'"""":"""""' 4 " ,

.

I

' ¶w85@w Is. '
. ,,c .- . -2s% You c. n sign up

t 'e E
, / _

to receive all |fil' ,

939-3mo i', ,-'

...

g',
," '1 "7 ,j '"'"""°'""°"' "¶k"®ay'

,
Clay Electric by text "*-"&-w-.

'"'.' \] '
' i" "'

.
;

Z-e.-

"
7 ill addition to di

L
i

:: "Yi.. fq "." " insteadof by email,g
'1'Ut7au'" i St<(kformedon iheqo! ,Ah

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCs service area forthe purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities,

m Auto Pay ByPhone
cQj

Online PayStations Mail
Free recurring

'
Free with Free with ' $1,50 service Mail check or

payments from checkingl checking/savings fee'* cash payments money orderto:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card, Visit ClayEIectric.com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (855) 939-3840. CkyElectric.com, fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308
ClayElectric.com. pay stations. Keystone Heights,

FI. 32656



:

Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 16:25:45 Eastern Standard Time

subject: Oaths of Office

Date: Wednesday, Decembej'18, 2024 at 3:39:51 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Sarah Sweeting

To: BernadettePeregrino, Alison Mossing, Susan Ferrero, Patti Powers

Attachments: 20241218153441212.p'df

ni Ladies,

Attached are copies of the oath ofoffice for the following supervisors. Can you please
mail a $10 for each supervisgr (for the districtyou handle) to Chris Kimball? Please
let me know (fyou have any questions.

Armstrong — Cherie Hernandez
Armstrong — Jose Lopez

!'

Bartram Springs — Joel Brighton
Bartram Springs — Joseph Largen
Bartram Springs — Stephanie )WcKinney
Canopy - Steven Durie
RollingHills — David Bauer

,

Rolling llills -
William Gibbons

Chris Kimball
Division ofE/ec/ions
Commissions Issuance Section
The 'R A Gray Bldg. Room 316

','

500 ,South Bronough Street
'

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250 '

:

F Begin forwarded message:

From: .c.o.pier@gmsnf.com
subject: Message from "RNPOO2673E95A48"

'

Date: December 18, 2C'24 at 3:34:41PM EST
'

To: "Sarah Sweeting" <ssweeting@gmsnf.coin>

" This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673E95A48" (MP C6004ex).

Scan Date: 12.18.2024 !5:34:41 (-0500)
Queries to: copier(i'gmsnf.com

t

1 of 1



Oath of Offkce
' (Art. Il. § 5(b), Fla, Cojist.)

STATE OJ' FLORIDA

County of' C- \ "1 :,

j do solemnly swear (or aftin,ti) that' I \¥i]l support, proteet, and defend the Constitution and

'Government of the United States and of the State of Florida; that I am duly qualified to hold office
under the Constitution of'thc Slate, and that I vvill well and faithfully perform the duties of

Supervisor, Rolling Hi|!S Community Development District
(Full Name of Ot'fice ·--- Abbreviations Not Accej.Aed)

on which i am now about to enter, so help me God,

jNoTE: tr you affirm, you maj' omit the words "so help me God," See § 92.52, Fla. Stat,)

1rj7"liLtZi)

_
__,_ ,,_ __,___5'i,yu/ure

C

(Atj/ix Seal Below) Sworn /0 and s//bs(:/'il)e(/ befOre me by means qf <Aysicdpresence

0:^ onlMe /M(l/'iza/ion this JC' day of '>' cetvj~- , 20 L-y ,
.

)F,'i))R2'!"2::1mj|",'),)!'H1)|')}7,0}": '}'=J')J'g '"""O""/'^'O"";'"""""
i'· " ,,,k

My CommlssiQn Ex,phes ""

_
OLSU LUL__ k-^\jL-,j

'
""::=\\"$ Match 2'1, 202j 4"" '"===========~~~===~',1"'u, Tyj'e, or S/tunp C()/mni,s'sio/7e(/Na//ie qfNotary Public'

P.'i'sonal/y K/70)1'/'/ ta or l'/'od'l/ce(i/de/1/i/ic(l/io7'/ D
r

7J'pe oflde]7//µc(/tio/y Produced

' Acceptance'
[ accept the office listed in th(: above Oath of Office,

t'

Mailing Addivss: Ilome EI Office LI
'

,

3C7i' ajc, Cv,A K'lj4 lj'eyl{'A,^^ G:bbQY1>

Street c)1' Post Office Box Print Name

i 2rugL L(n> S n)lYL
j;:f'_ '3 zovy A1A?u?1~" ;..i.--

keIZ"_,.
+

L

City, State, Zip Code
g

Signature
1

t ¶1

·
~-M

- —-'—-'
~·mEwr4'^,.

))S-I)E $6 (Rev. 09/23)



.!

Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 16:25:45 Eastern Standard Time

,.

subject: oaths of Office

Date: Wednesday, December'18,2024 at 3:39:51 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Sarah Sweeting
To: BernadettePeregrino, Alison Mossing, Susan Ferrero, Patti Powers

Attachments: 20241218153441212.p'df

Hi Ladies,

Attachedare copies ofthe oath ofofficefor the following supervisors. Can you please
mail a $10for each supervisgr (for the districtyou handle) to Chris Kimball? Please
let m'e know ifyou have any questions.

Armstrong — Cherie Hernanjez

Armstrong — Jose Lopez C

Bartram Springs
- Joel Brighton

Bartram Springs - Joseph Largen
Bartram Springs

-
Stephanie MbKinney

Canopy - Steven Durie -

Rolling Hills - David Bauer
,

RollingHills -
JVilliam Gibbons

Chris Kimball
Dh'ision ofE/ections
Cominissions Issuance Section
The 'R A Gray Bldg. Room 316 "

500 South Bronough Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250

. Begin forwarded message:

From: .c.o,pier@,gmsnf.com
subject: Message from "RNP002673E95A48"

'

Date: December 18, 2C'24 at 3:34:41 PM EST
' To: " Sarah Sweeting" <ssweetinq@gmsnf.com>

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673E95A48" (MP C6004ex).

Scan Date: 12.18.2024 15:34:41 (-0500)
Queries to: copier@gmsl)]',.com

1 of 1



G

t

Oath of Offkce
(Art. [[. § 5(b), ji]q. Const.)

,

STATE OF FLORIDA

County of Cj\ C'a "I
,

I do solemnly swear (or amt:lil) that ] will suj)pcjL'l, prolccl, and defend the Conslitution and

'Govemment ofthe United Stattii ai)d of thc State of Florida; that I am duly qualified to hold office
under the Constitution of the State, and that I Y\'j]] well and faithfully perform the duties of

,

Supervisor, Rolling Hills Community Development District
(Full Name of Office-

Abbreviations "Not Accepted)

on which j am 11c)\'v about to enti:i', sq help me God,

jNoTE: Wyou a['nrm, yyARay oiFEiLtllc tYO^ii>s"

>y me God," Sec § 92.52, Fla. Stat.}

"S""""~~-" "<A_>""^
Signatl.//'('

t

(Affix Seal Below) Sworn /0 and s///)sc/'ibi?d b'gbre me ly means of j" l)h)'si(:a/ presence

(-p'

_
online notarization this,(,Q_ dqy of (jecQYj^("' ,

20 Pl,

' ,,\\"ttf,,, MARILEE GILES
Stgnah//'e 01'Qmud/ni/}isie/'i/7g(kith or Q/'Not(//y Public

, So+"""4¢Nc)ta(y pubii¢·State uf Florida
2' "X Commission # HH 109018 Ctij"i LSAL_ (j> LA g
4:4f, ,,,es My Comrnission Expires · '

I
' ' i

"" "

N j """ '"°it=°' Maf¢l) 24, 2025 ."//1/, Type, 0/' Si'ani ) Con//n/ss/o/'/e(l/ Ia/11" qf o/ar ' Public

==
P?/'so/u///)' -K/'/ow/7 u" ""

or Produced I(/entt/ka/ion D
,

7Jpe ofldenti/ication Proditced,
,

Acceptance 1

[ accept the office listed iii the above Oath of Office.

Mailing Address: Home EB Office EI
??iiA "Si'k£ygU\]EY Ce —"7jFgNxmLMh€^

Street Ol' Post Office Box
'

_j'ijnt Name
|^==4'—

)

S9Kbu. 'Sj'je'S "

md_'FL__

_
)_ )j-'o:,":","-.

,.u T~-n,
City, State, Zip Code 2Aj(iy^(3 '"ig'i,"tm' '

DM)E 56 (Rev, (19/23)



i '

' ;'

i

KUTAK ROCK LLP Cheek Rem it To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA '

PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 ,: Omaha, NE 68103-1157

+

Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ,. ABA #104000016

I.
" FirstNational Bank of Omaha

DCceniber 19, 2024 ,, Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3499727
Client Matter No. 17523-1

, Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.coth

Marilee Giles '

Rolling Hills CDD
G:(jvernlnental Management Services — St, Augustine
S4ite 114
415 'QVest Town Place

St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3499727
"

)'

17523-1

Re: General

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

11111/24 K. Buchanan 1.30 435.50 Review matters relating to
vandalism, criminal charges and

' amenity suspension; review proposal
" for roofing advocate

il/il/24 K. Haber 0.50 127.50 Prepare tennis court resurfacing
' agreement; correspond with Soriano

and Giles regarding same

TOTAL HOURS 1.80

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $563.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $563.00

I

P

I
)

'

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNLJ-CLIEN1' COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

i



Rolling Hills
CGM m*}'r"' DEVELD1·'MEN?"I))"S7"R: Ct

Special AssessmentReceipts - Clay County
Fiscal Year 2025

GrassAssessments $ 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532,40 S 43,296.24 S 176,575.87 S 370,332.04 S 2,266,460.87
NetAssessments $ 1,266,080.27 S 172,800.58 S 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 S 165,981.32 S 348,112.12 S 2,130,473,22

ON ROLLASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6,42% 1.91% 7.79% 16.34% 100.00%
'

', '
be ' '

'
\ ',y

·
' ' ' ' ····

' · '

,
3 0 C 6 ' P ' P ^ D'

·9 g 0 ' 0 g
Ql " p "4

8 · "
,

'

.
0 ' G P " d 7 S $ ' · " & A, a .' ' S » ¥ 9 " t

,

11/07/24 $ 3,692,78 S 193.87 S 69.98 $ 3,428.93 S 2,037.72 $ 278-12 S 220.18 S 65.50 $ 267.14 $ 560,28 $ 3,428,94
11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 S 18,655.22
11/27/24 53.792,15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967.47 3,945,65 8,275.21 S 50,644.91
12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139j89.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,40228 $ 1,716,083.72
12/20/24 57,651.53 1,871.22 1,115.61 54,664.70 32,485.69 4,433.80 3,510.09 1,044.26 4,258.83 8,932.03 $ 54,664.70 '

- - - - - - "
S

- - - + - " " $

- - - W - - "
S

"

$ 1,959,03457 $ ' 77,935.11 .$
. . 37,621.99 $ - 1,843,477.47 $ 1,095,526.77 $ 149,$22.65 . $

.
118,372..10 . $ 35,215.98 S 143,621.99 $ 301,218.00 $ 1,843,477.49

.

65.58% 7ercent Collected

-
$ 233,242.86

' Balance Rema[ningto Collect
. K

*t

PT

DuetoOS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 202OAl 2OZ2A1'
.

" check#
.

256484004 242167004 241587004 '
· '

.

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1
12/17/24 $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6

P

$ 145,088.85 $ 114,862.01 $ 34,171.72 $ 139,363.16 $ 292,285.97

Balaace to transfer $4,433.80 $3,510.09 $1,044.26 $4,258.83 $8,932.03 $22,179.01
P

001.300.20700.10200 V# 150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V#350

.

.

C

,

" »

,

N

4

V
*

.
.

C

.

,

Page 1



Rolling Hills
COM li·ZU1'jTY DEvEL'fj!'mN'T DJSJ"RKT

Special Assessment Receipts - Clay County
F2s'i::al Year 2 ins

GrossAssessments $ 1,346,893.90 S 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 S 176,575.87 $ 370,332.04 S 2,266,460.87

NetAssessments S 1,266,080.27 $ 172,800,58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 S 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12 S 2,130.473.22

O N RO LL ASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 59.43% 8.1T% 6.42%
,

1.91% 7.79% 16.34% 100.00%

D a g ' 0 ' j ' p -,f g g ' D ·} $ ' B 'b

a V " B ' p '
', ' ' " ' a p ' - - d '

,

S : " 8 0 P " 0 " 0 " 0 ' " " ' ' " 0 0

11/07/24 S 3,692.78 S 193.87 $ 69.98 S 3,428.93 $ 2,037.72 $ 278.12 S 220.18 S 65.50 $ 267.14 S 560.28 S 3,428.94

11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 S 18,655.22

11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967.47 3,945.6S 8,275.21 S 50,644.91

12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 - 280,402.28 S 1,716,083.72

12/20/24 57,651.53 1,871.22 1,115.61 54,664.70 32,485.69 4,433.80 3,510.09 1,044.26 4,258.83 8,932.03 S 54,664.70

- -
"

-
$ -

. - . - - - -
S

'

. - - - - -
S

-
'

'

.
.

_
"-- - ·

, . -.. .-'-. -
"- " "

"- " L - ,- :
'-

,

" ' - -' "
· "

,
" · - -· . . .. ,.. _

. -~r ',
_ .' .:- - ·-. $ " ' " ' " -- -; - -· "'" -"r·

S 1,959,034.57 $ 77,935.11 $ 37,621.99 $ .1,843,477.47 $ 1,095,526.77 $ 149,522.65 S 118372.10 $ 35,215.98 $ 143,621.99 S 301,218.00 $ 1,843.477.49
%

65.58% Percent Collected
,A

S 233,242.86 Balance Remaining to COllect
.

. .
.

«

DuetoOS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 202OA1 , 2022AI check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1
12/17/24 $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6

.

$ 145,088.85 $ 114,862.01 $ 34,171.72 $ 139,363.16 $ 292,285.97

Balance to transfer $4,433.80 $3,510.09 $1,044.26 $4,258.83
.

$8,932.03 $22,179.01

001.300.20700,10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V#250 V#350
.

. *

.
,

.

,

0

0

.

Page 1

.



.

Rolliag Kills
("(µ1m¥rrY de'jel1j1'ms:nj' ijIS'3"RlCl'

Special Assessment Receipts - Clay County
Fiscezl 't'ear 2 I.R5

.

GrossAssessments $ 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 176,575.87 $ 370,332.04 S 2,266.460.87

NetAssessments $ 1,266,080,27 S 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 S 165,981.32 S 348,112.12 S 2,130,473.22
ON ROLLASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91% 7.79% 16.34% 1Cl0.00%

2 g g ' d ' 0 ' D
-P 0 e ' 0 ·e a ' 3 ·¢

@ * ' Gk ' s or 4 # " " " f a g : " 0 g " 4 9 i " .
iy p

11,/07/24 S 3,692.78 $ 193.87 $ 69.98 S 3,428.93 $ 2,037.72 S 278.12 S 220.18 S 65.50 S 267.14 $ 560.28 $ 3,428.94

11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655,21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197,88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 $ 18,655.22

11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251,98 967.47 3,945.65 8,275.21 S 50,644.91

12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 S 1,716,083.72

12/20/24 57,651.53 1,871.22 1,115.61 54,664.70 32,485.69 4,433.80 3,510.09 1,044.26 4,258.83 8,932.03 $ 54,664.70

. .
N, - - "

S

- - - - -
"

- - $

- - - - - - " $

- ,
-

-
"

- ..· ' - "" " -. - -
" ' -' S

-
I

$ 1,959,03457 S . 77,935.11 $ 37,621:99 S 1,843,477.47 $ 1,095,526.77 $ ·
. 149,522.65 $ 118372.10 $ . 35,215.98 .

$ 143,621.99 S 301,218.00 S 1,843,477.49

65.58% PercentC(mected
S 233,242.86 Balance Remainingto Collect

DuetoDS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 202OA1 2022A1 che&#
256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $'1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1
12/17/24 $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33.749.85 $137,642.63 - $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6

$ 145,088.85 $ 114,862.01 $ 34,171.72 $ 139,363,16 $ 292,285.97

Balance to transfer $4,433.80 $3,510.09 $1,044.26 $4,258.83 $8,932.03 $22,179.01

001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 . V#250 V#350

+

.

.

Page I



,

Rolling Hills
COM R·FU¥1TY ijEVEUN'MEN1" DTSTRYCT

Special Ass essment Receipts - Clay County
F"isw:jt Yea:" 21)25

GrossAssessments S 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 S 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 S 276,575.87 S 370.332.04 $ 2,266,460.87
NetAssessments $ 1,266,080.27 S 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 S 165,981.32 S 348,112.12 $ 2,130,473,22

ONROLLASSESSMEN'I'S

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 191% 7.79% 16.34% 100.00%
L

. .

' jg '
0 g ' 0 ' V ' D

·p
D 0 ' D ·8 G ' B ·¢

3' L # ' g .
" " AP

a § " · " n 8 .' " 3 S 3 " 6 " ' D " p " " " " IE t

11/07/24 S 3.692.78 S 193.87 S 69.98 $ 3,428.93 $ 2,037.72 $ 278.12 S 220.18 $ ' 65.50 $ 267.14 $ 560.28 S 3,428.94
11/13/24 19,829,10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 S 18,65522
11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251,98 967.47 3,945,65 8,275,21 S 50,644.91
12/05/24 1.824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32.782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 S 1,716,083.72
12/20/24 57,651,53 1,871.22 1,115.61 54,664.70 32,485.69 4,433.80 3,510.09 1,044.26 4,258.83 8,932.03 $ 54,664.70

- - - - - "
S

- - - - - - - S

- - - - - - - $ -

-
'

-·
S

K

$ 1,959,03457 S 77,935.11 ,

S ·
, 37,621.99 $ 1,843,477.47 $ 1,095,526.77 S 149,522.6$ .

S 118,372.10 $ 35,215.98 ' $ . 143,621.99 $ 301,218.00 S L843,477.49

65.58% ' " "'
" Perc~: a"2 CoIlec/M

$ 233242.86 ' Balance Remainingto Collect

4

.

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 ' 2022A1
"

check# "

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1
12/17/24 $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6

$ 145,088.85 $ 114,862,01 $ 34,171.72 $ 139,363.16 $ 292,285.97

Balance to transfer $4,433.80 $3,510.09 $1,044.26 $4,258.83 $8,932.03 $22,179.01

001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V# 151 V#152 V# 250 V#350

.

¶

. .

.

W

+

V

.

Page 1



Rolling Hills
c(:yF'"""i}"['.'DEI'ELOPMENT DrsTR!cT

Special Assessment Receipts - Clay County
Fis uzl Year 21)25

GrossAssessments S 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 $ 176,575.87 S 370,332.04 $ 2,266,460.87

N etAssessments S 1,266,080.27 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 S 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12 $ 2,130,473.22

(JN RCl LL ASSESSMENTS

allocation Iii % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42%
. .

1.91% 7.79% 16.34% 100.00%
. ,.

y ¢i
:uj'(" 2'(' 1y" " '" E' " " "jj" 2'%j"' 2': !'3: 't'"a'

'
.
" ' 'O'::]} """ " '"" " " "

,

j ,",' ') .' '!!'":: " '

' ' ' ' ' G P·p 0 S' 3'·¢ ° "' .

'S ¶ ' ' · '
t 'Zi.

,

· ':·
:;:Sj:),

,,

·

,

.b "!,'

&,,

s""j
. ' :'·'

, I i B , ., · '· · ,
;.,,

. ,
jg".' '0 p p 0 · ·

t9
-e ' ' " ' ' ',! ,T. ' D

' ,.
qyAi'i .{[$!7:';

,,
.: h '. : ,F', {,mj,

, ,. :(... g ': t'
As. t9t

., @., A .. ' Ua(
, . . · '.-'Er. . , a

.S.
. ,

C,
·

.. .

.

..
, ,,

.
i p .

11/07/24 $ 3,692.78 S 193.87 S 69.98 S 3,428.93 S 2,037.72 $ 278.12 S 220.18 $ 65.50 $ 267.14 S 560.28 $ 3,428,94

11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 S 18,655.22

11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967.47 3,945.65 8,275.21 S 50,644,91

12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110.191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 S 1,716,083.72

12/20/24 57,651.53 1,871.22 1,115.61 54,664.70 32,485.69 4.433.80 3,510.09 1,044.26 4,258.83 8,932.03 $ 54,664.70

. -
S

.
. . - - $

.
. . . - -

S

.. . .. ...

..

S 1,959,034.57 S 77,935.11 $ 37,621.99 S 1,843,477.47 $ 1,095,526.77 S
.

149,522.65 S - 118,372.10 $ -- 35,215.98 $ 143,621.99 $ - 301.218.0'0 S L843,477.49

65.58%
" '. PercentCollected

S 233,242.86 Balance Remainingto Collect

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1
.

12/17/24 $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6

$ 145,088.85 $ 114,862.01 $ 34,171.72 $ 139,363.16 $ 292,285.97

Balance to transfer $4,433.80 $3,510.09 $1,044.26 $4,258.83 $8,932.03 $22,179.01

001.300.20700.10200 V# 150 V#151 V# 152 V# 250 V# 350

.

Page 1


	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the December 10, 2024 Meeting
	V. D. 1.	Report
	VIII. A.	Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
		C.	Check Register



